| LAHORE ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LTD
l Office of Chief Executive Officer 9&"[
| 22-A Queens Road, Lahore P.O Box # 2261 ‘
1 Phone £ 99204801 Fax ¥ 99204803 %
1 E-Mail: ceol@lesco.gov.pk l
g }

No. Yk ICFOLESCOICRC

The Regisirar NEPRA,

NEPRA Tower Ataturk Avenue (East), * '\

b Coby to: /
G 5 /. Islamabad. « DG (M&E) / CC: Chairman/
T - MIF ,

Gup:i- REVISED ANNUAL REVENUE REQUIREMENT, DISTRIBUTION MARGIN '
" ADJUSTMENTS/ INDEXATION FOR FY 2020-21 UNDER MURTIYEAR
TARIFF (MYT) REGIME.

submitted  vide letter
No. 1621/CFRO/LESCO/CPC dated 29" Sepiember 2020 anc in pursuance of Determination of
Revenue Requirement of LESCO by the Authority dated 08%® December 2020 for FY 2019-20,

please find herewith the Revised Revenue Requirement of LESCO for FY 2020-21 alongwith

In  continuation of Annual Revenue Requirement
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Ez T . T i
P S 1 ' breakup into Distribution & Supply cost. i B
08 o : — oriar —
l{ 2 | Proposed O&M Cost for FY 2020-21 alongwith its breakup 1 Annex-B l
| ; ;
% i | into Distribution & Supply cost. ! |
: : ! |
; |3 | Breakup of O&M Cost & Other Income (un-audited) in‘to?{ Annex-C g
} 1 z ;
‘ \ Distribution & supply cost for FY 2019-20. g l
i i :
.4 | Prior Period Adjustments for: I |
‘ |
% FY 2016-20 (Minimum Tax Payments) | Annex-D-1/5 i
FY 2019-20 ( Distribution Margin) Annex-D2/5 |
1

Y 2016-17 (True up of Cost)

|
| FY 2019-20 (Inierim DM)

|

| FY 2017-18 (True up of Cost)

Annex-D-3/3
Annex-D-4/3
Annex-D-5/3







3 RORB for FY 2019-20 & FY 200051 {calcuiation is om

ANNEY-F

i

3 months KIBOR + 27259 spread} and It breakup into

Distribution & Supply Cost.

& Detail of Supplementary Charges Invoiced by CPPAG and Annex-F |
E Late Pavment Surcharge for FY 2014-15 to FY 2016-20.

|

Provisional / Un-Audited Accounts for FY 2019-20. The Annex-G
- adjustments may be aliowed on provisional accounts basis

subject to change upon submission of Audited Accounts for
FY 2019-20.

The information is submitied for the kind consideration of the Authority for determination of
Revenue Requirement of LESCO for FY 2020-21 as well as any other relief -which the

Authority may consider.

,/«-—\\

T Muhaémad Amin)

CHIEF EXECUTPIVE OFFICER
LESCO







Note:

Power Purchase Price

Uosc
Capacity Charges
Energy charges

Total

Dist. Margin

O&M cost

RORB

Depraciation

Total

Less: Other Income
Net Pist, Margin
Prior Year Adiustment

Total {A+ D + E)

Allocation Ratio

Projected Units Sold

Lahore Electric Supply Company Limited

Revenue Reguirement

FY 2020-21

Annez- /7

10,362 10,362 10,362
171,950 171,950 171,950
114,817 114,817 114,817
297,130 13.811 297,130 13.81 1 297,130 13.81
34,264 2,539 36,804
5,453 404 5,857
3,341 285 4,126
43,558 3,228 46,787
16,443) (478) (6,920
37,116 1.73 2,751 0.13 39,866 1.8%
26,695 1.24 1,578 0.09 28,674 1.33
360,941 16.78 | 301,839 14.03 | 365,670 17.00
93.1 6.9 100
GWh 21,509 13.81



“LAHORE ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LiMITED

CPERATING & MANAGEMENT COST (PROPOSED)

/) nnex- b

FY 2020-21
Ra. i Mitlion
Br, No. |Description Pistribution Supply Total Remarks
5.15% increase has been requested over the provisional
1 Salaries & Other Benefits & Others 14,444 1,070 J 15,514 |Jamount of FY 2019-20 subject to change once the
Audited accounts submitted before Authority.
Sub- Total 14,444 1,070 15,514
3 Provision {or Post Retivement Benefits 16,218 1,202 17,420 |Provisional amount of Acturial Report of Fi\
v thas been assumed for the current year which will be
subject to Acturial Valuation for the current period.
Sub- Total 16,218 1,202 17,420 subject to Acturial Valuation for the current period
Maintenance Expenses 2,232 165 2,39 2 .
Travelling Expenses 326 24 330,
g 11 449 CPl increase @ 10.94% (As on May-2020) over
3 Vehicle Running Expenscs 41 - reference year determined expenses.
316 10
Other Expenses 1,316 98 1,413
Sub- Total 4,291 318 4,609
Total { 1+ 2 + 3) 34,952 2,590 37,543
4 Less : CWIP {(739) {(739}|Average ol Last Five Years
NET TOTAL 34,213 2,590 36,804
Allocation of Cost Ratio G3.1 6.9 100
Note:-  * Establishment cost of proposed Marketing Implementation & Regulatory Affairs Department (MIRAD) of Rs.29 min included in the pay and

allownces as requested above. (Annex-Hj
** One time proposed cost of vehicle for the purpose of MIRAD will be met from the investment allowed by Regulator.



Lahore Electric Supply Company Limited
Operating & Management Expenses
FY 2015-20 {Provisional)

Min Rs,
Description Distribution Supply Total
Salaries, wages and other benefits 13,736 1,018 14,754
Post Retirermnent benefits 16,218 1,202 17,420
Repair and maintenance 1,680 125 1,865
Rent, rates and taxes 62 > &7
Power, light and water 99 7 106
Communication 35 3 38
Office supplies and other expenses 168 12 181
Travelling expenses 436 32 469
Electricity bills collection expenses 333 25 338
Director's fess 7 1 8
Professional {ees 239 18 256
Avditors’ remuneration - - -
(COurside services employed 10 1 i1
Management fees 242 i8 260
Vehicle running and maintenance 301 37 539
Advertisement expenses 46 3 50
Miscellaneous expenses 76 6 82
Total 33,891 2,512 36,403
Less: Charged to capital work in progress {1,034) 0 {1,034}
Total 32,857 2,512 35,369
Depreciation 3,549 263 3,812
NET O&M (Inc. Depreciation) 36,405 2,775 39,180
Aliocation Ratio 93.1 6.9 100



Lahore Electric Supply Company Limited

Other Income {Provisional)

"y
Annez-C-3y

FY 2019-20

Ks. Min.
Description Distribution Supply Total
Meter / Service rent - 368 368
Recennection fees - 20 20
Income from non-utility operations 890 - 890
Income from television license collection fee 37 37
Miscellaneous 185 14 168
Profit on bank deposits {Exc. Pension Fund) 3.508 236 3,743
Amortization of deferred credis 1,664 - 1.664
Total 5,247 674 6,920




LESCO
Prior Year Adjustments

Rs. Min,
FY 2019-20 { M. Tax payments) 4,138
FY 2019-20 (D.M} 16,789
FY 2019-20 {Interim DM) 294
FY 2016-17 {True up of Cost} 664
FY 2017-18 (True up of Costj 1,626
Total 23,512
Variance of Supplementary charges
than Late Payment Surcharge 5,162

Prior Year Adjustment

28,674

ﬂ 7777 —/>



Lahore Blectric Supply Company Limited

PYA 2019-20
Description Date Rs. Min.
Minimum Tax Payment to FBR 30-06-2020 500
Minimum Tax Payment to FBR 29-11-2019 350
Minirmum Tax Payment to FBR 31-10-2019 350
Minimum Tax Payment to FBR 31-03-2020 500
Minimum Tax Payment to FBR 30-12-2019 1100
Minimum Tax Pavment to FBR 5-08-2020 302
Tax Deducted at source during the year 636

Total Minimum Tax Payments

4,138

Gomez= b= s



PTCL Bills Capy (RS} Token Tax Chalan (RS} .nU.m Vehicle Purchase TOTAL {RS}
1,199,023 125,346 604,745,361 30,074,444 295,000 636,439,174
Advance Tax Paid in Oct-2019 350,000,000

Advance Tax Paid in Nov-2018
Advance Tax Paid in Dec-2019
Advance Tax Paid in Mar-2020
Advance Tax Paid in June-2020
Advance Tax Paid in Aug-2020
Advance Tax paid during TY 2020
WHT Paid as per ITR TY 2020

350,000,000
1,100,000,000
500,000,000
906,000,000
362,000,000
3,502,000,000
4,139,439,174



INCOME TAX DEPARTMENT
COMPUTERIZED PAYMENT RECEIPT (CPR -1T)

NATIONAL BANK OF PAKISTAN WAPDA HOUSE BRANCH, LAHORE. {0416} : LAHORE

CPR No : iT-20200830-0416-1513115 Payment Date : 30-Jun-2020

Payment Section o 147 - Advance Incoma Tax - 9202 RTOILTU : Corporate RTO
Lahore

Nature of Payment  Advance Income Tax Tax Period 1 2020

Account Head(NAM) : BO1134

Details of Tax Payer

NTN/CNIC ¢ 30410947 Status : CO

Taxpayer/Business ! LAHORE ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

Name & Address 1 LAMORE ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED |, 22-A QUEENS ROAD

Tax Amount + 900,000,000

Amount of Tax in Words  ; Nre Hundred Million Rupess And No Paisas Cnby

Payment Mode Amount  Date AC | Ref Mo Bank & Branch

Cheque 800,000,000 29-Jun-2020 13300624 UNITED BANK LIMITED | QUEENS ROAD BRANCH.

LN

Signature & Stamp of Manager / Authorized officer

Document 1D: 38652622 - Gensration Dale @ 30-Jun-2020 0630 PM - User FO ofl



INCOME TAX DEPARTMENT
COMPUTERIZED PAYMENT RECEIPT ( CPR -1T))

NATIONAL BANK OF PAKISTAN WAPDA HOUSE BRANCH, LAHORE. (0416) : LAHORE
CPR No 1 1T-20191129-0416-1438833 Payment Date : 29-Nov-2019
Payment Section 1 147 - Advance Incomea Tax - §202 RTOILTY : Corporate RTQ
Lahorg
Nature of Payment ¢ Advance Income Tax Tax Period » 2020

Account Head(NAM) : B0O1105

Details of Tax Payer

NTN/CNIC T 3041004-7 7 0038810 Status : CO
Taxpayer/Business : LAHORE ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
Name & Address ¢ LAHORE ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED , 22-A QUEENS ROAD

Tax Amount @ 350,000,000

Amount of Tax in Words  ; Three Hundred Fifty Million Rupess And No Paisas Only

Payrment Mode Amount Date AT/ Ref No Bank & Branch
ay Ordar 350,000,000 29-Nov-2019 0060001 NATIONAL BANK OF PAKISTAN | WAPDA HOUSE

LAV

7-20191129-0418-1438833 Signature & Stamp of Manager / Authorized officer

Document 10: 36200233 - Generation Dale : 28-Nav-2019 0411 PM - Usen TP 1of1



INCOME TAX DEPARTMENT
COMPUTERIZED PAYMENT RECEIPT { CPR -1T)

NATIONAL BANK OF PAKISTAN WAPDA HOUSE BRANCH, LAMORE. {0416) : LAHORE
CPR No 1 17-20181031-0416-1551608 Payment Date ; 31-Oct-2019
Payment Section 1 137 - Demanded Income Tax - 9204 RTOILTU : Corporate RTC
t.ahore
Mature of Payment 1 Demanded income Tax Tax Period : 2020
Account Head(NAM)  : B0O113%
Details of Tax Payer
NTN/CNIC 1 3041004-7 Status : CO
Taxpayer/Business ;
Name & Address ! LAHORE ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED |, 22-A QUEENS ROAD, LAHORE
Tax Amount 1 350,000,000

Amount of Tax in Words 1 Thres Hundred Fifty Million Rupees And No Palsas Only

Payment Meds Amount  Date AC I Ref No Bank & Branch

Cheque 350,000,000 29-Oct-2019 06803482 UNITED BANK LIMITED | QUEENS ROAD BRANCH,

LAHORE | LAHORE
i

TR A

iT-20131031-0418-1551608 Signature & Stamp of Manager/ Authorized officer

DocumentiD: 35550628 - Generation Date : 31-Oct-2019 0412 PM - User: GU



INCOME TAX DEPARTMENT
COMPUTERIZED PAYMENT RECEIPT { CPR-1T)

MATIONAL BANK OF PAKISTAN WAPDA HOUSE BRANCH, LAMORE. {0416) : LAHORE

CPR No : 1T-20200331-0416-1388(92 Payment Date : 31-Mar-2020
Payment Section 1147 - Advance tncome Tax - 8202 RTO/MATU » Corporate RTO
Lahore
Nature of Payment 1 Advance Incoms Tax Tax Period ;2020
Account Head(NAM) : BO1131
Details of Tax Payer
NTN / CNIC 1 3041084-7 Staius + CO
TaxpayeriBusiness : LAHORE ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
Mame & Address : LAHORE ELECTRIC SURPPLY COMPANY LIMITED | 22-A QUEENS ROAD
Tax Amount + 500,000,000

Amount of Tax in Words ;- Five Hundred Million Rupess And Mo Paisas Only

Payment Mode Amount  Date AC / Ref No Bank & Branch

~whague 500,000,000 31-Mar-2020 1BT-48000 NATIONAL BANK OF PAKISTAN |, WAPDA HOUSE

BRANCH, LAHORE. | LAHORE

AT AR

11-20200321-0416-1388092 Signature & Stamp of Manager / Authorized officer

Document 10: 38515080 - Generation Dale : 31-Mar-2020 0530 PM ~  Usen FO T of1



INCOME TAX DEPARTMENT
COMPUTERIZED PAYMENT RECEIPT [ CPR -1T)

T

NATIONAL BANK OF PAKISTAN WAPDA HOUSE BRANCH, LAHORE. {0418) : LAHORE
CPR No »17-20191230-041 §-1473202 Payment Date : 30-Dsc-2019
Payment Section 2 147 - Advance Income Tax - 202 RTOATU : Corporate RTO
Lahore
Nature of Payment © Advance Income Tax Tax Period : 2020
Account Head{NAM} : B31131
Details of Tax Payer
NTN/CNIC T 3041094-7 Status : CO
Taxpayer/Business : LAHORE ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
Mame & Address ¢ LAHORE ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED | 22-A QUEENS ROAD
Tax Amount 1 1,100,000,000

Amount of Tax in Words ¢+ One 3illion One Hurdred Million Rupess And No Paisas Only

Payment Mode Amount  Date AL [ Ref No Bank & Branch : ;

Chegue 1,10C,000,000 27-Dec-2018 18807953 UNITZD BANK LIMITED , QUEENS ROAD BRANCH, 4

LAHORE | LAHORE

LR

I7-20194230-0415-1473202 Signature & Stamp of Manager / Authorized officer

Document i 36792727 - Generation Date : 30-Dec-2019 0447 B - Ussr: FO 1of1



INCOME TAX DEPARTMENT
COMPUTERIZED PAYMENT RECEIPT { CPR -1T)

NATIONAL BANK OF PAKISTAN WAPDA HOUSE BRANCH, LAHORE. {§418) : LAHORE
CPR No :1T-20200805-0416-1023180 Payment Date : 05-Aug-2020
Payment Section . 137 - Admitted Income Tax - 9203 RTO/LTY : Corporate RTC
Lahore
Nature of Payment  Admitted Income Tax Tax Pericd ;2020

Account Head(NAM) : B0O1105

Details of Tax Payer

NTN/CNIC 1 3041084-7 / 0038810 Status : CO
Taxpayer/Business :
Name & Address : LAHORE ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED | 22-A QUEENS ROAD
Tax Amount : 302,600,000
Amount of Tax in Words  ; Three Hundred Twe Million Rupses And Mo Paisas Onty
Fayment Mode Amount Date AC | RefNo Bank & Branch
~hegque 302,000,000 30-Juk-2029 19301548 UNITED BANK LIMITED | QUEENS ROAD BRANCH,

LAHMORE | LAHORE

AL

IT-20200805-0416-1023120 Signature & Stamp of Manager / Authorized officer

Document 1T 40218391 - Generation Dats © 05-Aug-2020 0320 PM - Usern TP Tof



Prior Year Adjustment Calculation for FY 2019-20

SlorEa =12

NEFPRA
DETERMINED LESCO
Rs. Min.
Basis Description 2019-20 * 2018-20 2019-20
Recovered Provisional PYA
Actual Salarics & Other Benefits & Others 13,802 12,178 14,754 2.576
Actual . Y :
) ctua / Provision for Post Retirement Benefits 17,419 7,897 17,420 9,523
Provisional
CPI.Based Maintenance Expenses 2,161 1,850 1,805 311
increase Travelling Expenses 315 270 469 45
{Base Year
FY 2015-16 Vehicle Runnmg Expenses 405 346 539 58
A t
ccounts) Other Expenses 1,274 1,090 1,417 183
Total 35,376 23,631 36,403 12,697
Charge to Work in Progress (CWIP) {1,054} {1,034)
Net O&M 35,376 23,631 35,369 11,663
Actual Depreciation 3,268 2,979 .. 3812 833
KIBOR+2.75% RORB 6,327 3,663 7,170 3,507
Gross DM 44,971 30,273 46,350 16,003
Other Income (Exc. LPS) o mTon S 6,920) 786
37,265 30,273 39,430 16,789

NET DM

et

i __T\




LAHORE ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

Statement of Under / (Over) Recovery Against Interim DM
Allowed for FY 2019-20

Actual Units Units to be  {Interim DM | Recovered
Month Purchased Soid Rate Amount

{GWh) {GWh) Rs./kWh {Rs. Mln))
Oct-19 1,904 1,697 0.1079 183
Nowv-19 1,480 1,319 0.1079 142
Dec-19 1,466 1,306 0.1079 141
fan-20 1,508 1,344 0.1079 145
Feb-20 1,338 1,192 0.1079 129
Mar-20 1,269 1,131 01579 122
Apr-20 1439 1.282 01079 138
May-20 2201 19862 0.1079 212
Jun-20 2,642 2,355 0.1079 254
Jui-20 2,827 2,544 0.1079 27,
Aug-20 2,786 2,507 0.1079 270
Sep-20 2,698 2,428 0.1079 262
Total 2,272
Amount Determined 2,566

Under / (Over Recovery)

294

SPrgex-D 7,
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True up of Cost
PYA 2016-17

Rs. Min

Actual as Per

Desription Audited Determined | Under/ {Over)
Accounts

Pay & Allowances 11,085 10,470 615

Depreciation 2,795 2,746 49

Totdl &84

NE £:- C/-’(}/fa "‘"f: \/'*}vffz;/c/:%?

/ /—? LTl L ’/:; /.'1 /‘/ P /7 :'”(ff{:'?.’('«?{f f;“grt/
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True up of Cost
PYA 2017-18

SRurme a0 5’/ /’ .
"

Esz., Min

Actual {Initialed

Desription Accounts) Determined | Under/ {Over)
Pay & Allowances 13,132 11,493 1,639
Depreciation 3.017 3,030 {13)
Total 1,626

/’Vbé.-,’— (&/‘y f‘f ,Aaz*/{f#(/ Ao pfs C[;w‘[f r({ﬁv‘,{' %7 /4“({:[‘&’)

g btecdie



Lanore Electric Supply Company Limitad
RORB Calculation

REs. Min
Description 2013-19 20319-20 2020-21
Gross Fixed Assets in Operation - Opening Bal 97,309 103,785 117,163
Addition In Fixed Asseis 8,476 11,380 12 457
Gross Fixed Assets in Operation - Closing Bal 108,785 117,165 129,631
Less: Accumulated Depreciation 33,107 38,917 43,0472
Net Fixed Assets in Operation 70,678 78,248 86,589
Add: Capizal Work In Progress - Closing Bal 16,139 14,575 14,650
Investment in Fixed Assets 86,817 92,823 101,279
Less: Deferred Credits 43 305 46,990 49,0172
Regulatory Assets Base 41,512 45 832 52.066
Average Regulatary Assets Base 40,508 43,672 49,049
Rate of Return 14.31% 16.42% 11.94%
Return on Rate Base 5,797 7,170 3,857
Distribution (93.1%) 3,397 6,673 3,433
Supoly [6.9% ) 400 495 404
Total 5,797 7,17C 5,857

RORB Calculation Based on KIBOR

2nd Jul 2015 Cost Ratio Rate
Equity 16.67% 30% 3.00%
Debt (2.75% Spread+ 3 Months KIBOR offer Rate) 9. 76% T0% 6.83%
RORB Determined [First Year of Control Period) 11.83%
3zd Jul 2018
Equity 15.67% 30% 5.00%,
Debt {2 75% Spread+ 3 Months KIBOR offer Rate} 9.568% TO% 5.78%
Calculated Rate 11.78%
2nd Jan 2018
Equity 16.67% 30% 5.00%
Debt {2.753% Spread+ 3 Months KIBOR offer Rate) 13.30% TO%, 9.31%
Caleulated Rate 14.31%
Average for FY 2018.19 13.04%
2nd Jul 2019
Equity 16.567% 30% 3.00%
Debt (2.75% Spread+ 3 Months KIBOR offer Rate 1572% T0% 11.00%
Calculated Rate 16.01%
2nd Jan 2020
EC]A L‘;jﬁ}' 15 87T% 3095 5.00%
Debt (4.75% Spraad+ 3 Months KIBOR offer Rages 156.31% TO% 11.40%
Calenlated Rate 16.42%
Znd Jul 2020
Eqguity 16.867% 30% 5.00%
Debt (2.75% Spread+ 3 Months KIBOR oiler Ratel 9.78% 70% £.85%,
Calcalated Rate 11.85%
Average for FY 2019.20 14.13%
4th Jan 2021
Equity 16.67% 30% 5.00%
Debt {2 75% 3pread+ 3 Months KIBOR offer Rate] 10.05% 70% 7.04%
Caiculated Rate 12.04%

Average for FY 2020-21

11.94%

S77 €L

-
g
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Lahore Electric Supply Company Limited
Supplementary Charges & Late Payment Surcharge

Sopmez-

Rs. Min.
Year S.Cha.rges Late Payment Difference
Invoice Surcharge
Prior from 2014-15 11,438 - 11,438
FY 2014-15 1,156 2,956 (1,800}
FY 2015-16 311 2,760 {2,449)
FY 2016-17 177 3,022 (2,845)
FY 2017-18 1,204 3,537 {2,333)
FY 2018-19 4,013 3,649 364
FY 2019-20 6,478 3,692 2,786
Total 24,778 19,615 5,162




LESCO SUPPLEMENTAL CHARGES INVOICES

Min Rs.

Month/Year 2014-15 12015-16 {2016-17 |2017-18 [2018-19 2015-20 Total

July - - - (419) {419)
August - {243) {243)
September - - - - {558) {385) {543)
October . . (170) (398)| (1,068)
November - - {35¢) {625) {981}
Becember {159) {697) {368)
January {399) (421) {820}
February - {76) {966) {1,042)
March - (634) {282) {918)
April - - (437 (422) {859}
May . (712) (398)]  {1,110)
June {(1,156)|  (311) (177} (1,204) (503) (721)l {4,073}/
Total (1,156)]  (311) {(177)]  {1,204)i  (8,013)] (6,478) (13,339)




% entral Power Purchasing Agency Guaraniee Limited
et A Company of Government of Pakistan
SRR
Mo: DGHIG. JGMICPPAIGY Rapt -~ 22 -03 - 2018
1. Chief . utive Officer (FESCO}
Z. Chief.  stive Officer (GERPCO) N
3. ChiefE. utive Officer (HESCO) AN
4. Chisf £:. . itive Officer (SEPCO) . v
5. Chief Ex. tive Officer (IESCO} o
8. f‘h::fi::‘ itive Officer (LESCO) i -
7. Chigf B2 tive Officer (MEPCD) A
8. Chief o, dive Cfficer (PESCO)
9. Chisf £x. tive Officer (QESCO)
Subjesct: - SUPPLEMENTAL CHARGES INVOICE ON ACCOUNT OF RE-ALLOCATION
OF INTEREST/MARK-UP PAID TO IPP's FOR THE YEAR 2014.1%
Subje ciled, nvolce s sent nerewith for further necessary action in the matter
isase

.45 (As Abova,

\A/Q*_Q_,

{S. Khalid Al Shah)
Addl, DGV! Finance CPPA)

Copy ton

1 Director (NTCO), u AP DA House, Lahore,
2. Dneczor, Al Ti .

GEPCO, MESCQ, 85 uD. [ESCO, LESCO, MEPCO, PESCO, TESCO, QESCH)
a \SUry

225- . )A House, Lahore *’9;\ e Tele0a2.9057 04048 042-992'82211 ZZ'E’“ “7"“( f"\a- ~\f‘3'2“:
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Marme

: Address

Year
Issus Date

2014-15

22.03.2018

%éﬂahem - :tric Supply Company (LESCQO)
Description

Supplem  ary Charges, re-all

interestt  <uppaidio M7 ant

Culstan: Balance for tha yea

,z"“‘\f TIOU ﬂ‘t
(Rs.)

Total:-

1

;156,226,034

I ;{

%f’ o L

Findnce (CPPA)




Cantral Boyy, ?&%N%’sm%ﬁg Aganay {Cunrantas) Limi
— A Enmaany av;’”@wﬂrﬁfm_

Prelayeyd Paymeny Cherges Adylee

CRPANTHN 445124101
ﬁi‘%’%cﬁ%‘i‘ﬁm32?7@?%%13?&5 S

Name and Adress
Lhors Elecrtle Supply Company (1.E300) \ _
13-, Queens Roadt, |34 : .

1M, Queess Ros Lahore TiTiiing MomnPY 2015410 o \

} [Advice i {LES20IS-1GLE
GST Na 108271600251 {Torug Date_ {24-09-16
T ] Amount {Hs) \
Deaeriptisn \ /
311380389
Supplemental Chuorges for FY 201510 \

- f—wﬁﬁfm

Manager Finange (Billing & Recovery)

g, Fer m vl B 0319116060, Fax ¥ 0319216949 Ematk bllingBepps PR
Yarabe-1lag 1oad, Blue Ares, Dilamabad Tel 51911 68, Fax ¥ §e
Hlaza, Far s 1390, Vanal-e 5




Central Power Purcisasing Agency {Guarantee) Limitgd
A Lrnnnoy of Dinvernment of Pakivan

Detayed Payment Charges Advice
{Pussant o NEPRA Commorom! Code 81O 842001 20051 & wocie 01 ] of the prower proturemend sgency agresment (PPAA S hebaren CPFALG &
LESET
CPPA-NTN 440124141
CPPAGST Mo, J2TTR76113758

Nume snd Adress

Lahore Eleertie Supply Company (LESCO)
22-A Queens Road, Lahore

ing Year Financiz] Year 2016-17
Advivg Mo LIPS S/ L ESCO-16-17
Pasur {2at0 15.32-17

{3 i

G817 Mo 0343.2716-002-91

Amount {8}

Deseription

o B K

erest / mark-up paid 1o 1PFs on ihe basis ol average 176,771,363

Supplomentory Charges, re-allocation of in
outstanding balanes for the year 2016-17

Manager Finance (Billing & Recovery)




“ontral Power Purchasing Agency (Guarantes) Limited 90582
A Company of Government of Pakistan

Delayed Paymont Charges Advics

CPPA-NTM: 44012411
CPPA-GST Mo, JITIST6113750

Tamg wnd Adress

Lahore Eleertie Supply Company (LESCO)
33-A Queens Road, Lahore

Billing Year |Financial Year 2097-13
Advics Ng  |LPS/Supp/LESCO-17-18

GST No 03-03-2716-002-91, Iysue Date 1060972014
Description Amouznt {B1.)
Supplemental Charges, the details provided as pey CPPA-Q letter no. 25292-93 dais 1,.204,087,778
§7:092018

ALM’W‘/“

Mapager Financs {Billing & Reoovery}

EEC A Doldig, Go33, Tolamabal. Tal 7 051510960, Fax # 0319216349 Eomall: billingGoppa gov.pk



Lontral Power Purchasing Agency {Quaraniae) Limitsd

A Unmpmay of Goyernment of Pakisly o

Pelayed Paymosd Chavges Advice

CPeANTN 2481
CIPA-GST iNa, 3277876113750

Name ad Adress

Lahove Blecrtic 18-1%y Company (LESCO)
22-A (ueens Road, Lahore

Billing Year [Jul-2018 lo Sep-2018
Advice No  [LPS/18-1 9/L,ESCO-1st Gt
2718-002-91 lssue Date 191072018

[ieseription Amount {Rs.)

ffinancial Year 2018-19 558,370,561

Supplemental Charges Yo First Quarter 1 ¢
A@\ -

Manager Finanee (Billing & Recavery)

LI e ah i |

PR

Shojess Paza, Poy pg. 13- Weel, Frozl-o-lhog road, Dius Area, inemabad Tel # 0513116962, Fax # 6319216549 Eraail: billing@eppa.gov.pk

ESELLELE nSganner
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\\}\\gﬁ-\ww Contral Powor Purchasing Agency {Guarantee) Limited %ﬁﬁw
A AN
: A Copary of Government of Pakistan =
Delayed Pavmont Charges Advics
CPPANTMN D241
CPPA-GST f 3277871750
MNome and Adress
Lahors Elecrtie Supply Compnny (LES{O)
12-A Quvens Rond, Labore
lmiﬁing Manth] Octeber-2018 ‘
Mhivico Mo |LPS/0ct-18/LESCO

204112013

Tasue Date

ST R D353

Description Amount {18} ‘

169,954,642

Suppiomental Ol
7

/o
/;j// A NA:/ o

Manager Finanee (Billing & Recovery)

Shabieen Plaza, Plot na. 13-West, Fazal-e-Haq road, Bhar Acar, iamabad T

<] § 051-F216950, Fax 4 051-321634% Email: billiegfReppa gov.ph

Granaed win CarmBeanner



Central Power Purchasing Agency {Guarantee) Limited

S R

A Company of Government of Pakistan

Delnyed Payment Charges Advice

CPPA-NTN: 440124741
CPPA-GST Ne. 3277876113730

Matne and Adress

Movember-2018

-
—

Laharg Fleertic Supply Company (LESCO)

T pSiNov-18/LESCO

1122018

12-A Queas Rewd, Laboye

{L@:Eywl_)nic

{Ttitfing Montl]
Advive Mo

b Ari AT '!"M
Amaount (Rs}

Soanned woth Zambcannar
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Central Power Purchasing Agency {Guarantac) Limited

A Compant s e cisment o L]

Delayed Puymeat Charpes Advier

CPPA-NTN: HO124E
CPPA-GST No, 3277876113750

s Adress

Ay
PR

tlecrtic Supply Company (LESCOY

. .tens Road, Lahore

GS1 No 0108 2716-00041

Revised

—

filting Monih

[Geemmher-2018
l.PSJi)cc-lE-’l.ESC{)-R ]

31172419

Desription

Amaunt {HEs.}

Supplemental Charges for Des-18

168,958,194

o

Munuger Pinuoee 11iing de Reupvery}

et Plada, Piet 5o, Fh-West, Fazabe-lag moad. Gl Aces, Talnabad Tel o 8319010008, P 3 83300008 1 Fiondl willingReppa pov g

Seanoen wth O

canner



Lol al sy 32

tal

i hasing Agunay {Guaraniae) Limited

£ Unnpmny af Govep

dyesl Voo 4 ‘1"“?}!“’ Aitvice

PEEA UM A4
CFEA G5 M ARG YIS0

Haigiie ] Al an

‘ ahare Yleeatle num.lyt wngay U5
r} A Duesny Haml, Ladiore

}. il Lot s g0

Bieavyipiion

il of Pabdalun

i !w Muni i b y-201

4;%:}-‘}3]

LR REs !‘}fi G

Amauni (Ra)

Sapplenrental Charges fot Ju 2004

Mhshaed aod, Pt s T, barai e Hapaead

fiia droa b

398,424,164

Manager

Al j"m

¢ Finanve {ibling .;‘,{cw'u"y}

[ PR T LN ]

(a7 b Dllagdnpns v ¥

Snarnad with SarmSaaneer

i




i

ERree.

i

s.*h.,,,.“
S

P
Central Power Purchinsing Agency [Guarantes) Limited :
R AL ommany of Gavarnient of Pakislun ittt

~

Belayed Payment Churges Advice

CPPA-NTNG 4405241-1
CPPA-GST No. 277876113750

Name and Adress

Lanore Elecrtic Supply Company {LESCO)
22-A Queens Road, Lahore

{5} {Biting Month February-2019
Advige Mo LPSFen-19/LESCO
!

16-002-91 ssue {late |231'U3f20§9

l ‘ i o ! Amount (1.}
Prawpripilon,

Supplemental Charges for Feb-2019 75,872,887

Aol

Manager Finance {Billing & Recovery)

Shohewy Plaza, Plot ne. 7 3-Watl, Fazaleadlan in

o Acea, lslamabad Tel ¥ 0519216360, Tax 4 9517116947 Bl billmgBeppa 2ov p%

Soanngd witk Camcannes

ey

e
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Gentral Powaer Purchasing Agency {Guarantes) Limited

i A Comnany of Government of Pakivan

Drelay o} Payment Charges Advice

CPPA-NTND 440124141
CPEa-GST Ne. 3177876113750

Name and Adress

Lahore Eleertic Supply Company {LESCO)
22-A Queens Road, Lahore

Billing Month] March-2019
Advice No LPS/Mar-19/LESCO
Issue Date  |23/047201%

S N (13-03-27 1500281

Amount {Ka.)

Desaription

s for Mar-2019 £33,524,229

Supptemental {ix

M- ﬁzg""’/

Manager Finance (Billing & Recovery)

ool Fax ¥ 0519216547 . Wl BT gt K

3t 3 uad Tl # 0559210
Voo, Fazalertlag nnd, e AR ttamaiiad

Shaheen Plazt, Plot e, 74

Siranned with SamSaancer
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- (el &
@’"’E‘" Gontral Power Purchnslng Agoncy {Buarantoo} Limited ,

A Cpmpuny of {Joverpinent of Pakisan

i
i ficlayed Faymeut Charge Advice

CPIANTNG 440124100
CPIA-OST No, 12778764 13758

Mame und Adeesy

Lehare Eleertie Supply Company (LESCC
1A Quesas Road, Lehore
i

i 05T Mo £3-03-1716-062-3

! Degaripitan Amount (B3}

437,444,732

! Supplemenis) Charges for Apr-2019
"~ Moseges Finance {Billing & Recoveryh
e Pure, Prot a1 et Tazabodturruad, Bl Ao, llumabad Toh§ 119324562, Fau 0319714549 Eemall: Wling ficope 3o 1K

Scanned by CamScanner

Senned willh CamSognnes



E

i
‘
|
H
!

)
Contral Power Purchasing Agency {Guarantes) Limited g{?gﬁ}

A Company of Qovernment of {akistus

\ ' \ Belayed Payment Charges Advies

CPPA-NTNG 4052451
CPPA-GIT Mo, 3277876113750

MName and Adress ,

Lahore Lleertic Supply Compuny {LESCO}
22-A Queens Road, Lahore

Li’SfMay-l9iL£SCO

24/06/2019

GST Mo 03-05-27 i(vGGE»GJ

t

Amount {1253

712,004,840

% Fov e LG
Supplemental Chargas [or Mav-2019

r”"'l_“?

B
{ |
3 E\\".,
N N e

-

Manages Finanse (Bilfing & Recovery)

: B

agen, friansbed Te 4031-9213

i, G Cax 40517314245 Eman T gos K
hiaheon Plaza, Flot e 7300t Fazal-e-tiag eowd, Blur | Fax

Scanres wi

CamGeannes
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Central Power Purchasing Agency {Guarantoe) Limited ?.Ug
A . o e
A Company of Govertanent of Pakisinn

Delayed Paymnent Cnrges Addvice

CPPA-NTN: HHL241-1
CPPA-GST Ne. 32778761 13754

Wame and Adress

Lahors Elecctiz Supply Compamny (LESCH - t
!
i

21.A (Queens Hoad, Lahore _
Iune-
{Advice Mo LPS."]UG«%‘J!LESCO

[1ssme Daie 38/ 742012

T
Ihiiling Month

Amount (s

Description

.___._.f_——w-——_....‘.._—-f_.ww._r—_,d__m—u

502,642,704

Suppicmcnmi o

N

Dy Managsr i":inancc (Bilting & Recovery)

Liatenn P s o YAt E sl .
Shatean Pleza, Plot vo, 11-West, Fazsba-bing 1o0d. Siue Acra fslunabad Tel 4 0319216960, Fax d 051-9Z1954% Dnail biiling@eppa gov.pk

Searned with ZomScanner



Central Powar Purchasing Agency {Guarantes) Lim $43ed
A Compsay of Govermmend of Zakislan

. Delayed Payment Charges Advics :
) CI’PA—*\{TJ‘_{: 4491241-1
CPPA-GET Ne.3277876113750
Mame and Adyees ‘ i o ‘ ' Tl R
Lahgrg Eleeriie Bapply Company {LESCO) N T LT h

22-A Guasne Rand, Lakore ‘ : L
: : % Eﬁi%fng Month [July-2039 - .70

| Advies N |LPS/Jul:19/LESCO, ., -~
| Msaue Date - 2SER0FH

Degeriplion

Supplemental Charges lor June-2019
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i f”";ﬁ?ﬁ,g’f
1?}’%&“— Cantral Power Purchasing Agency [Buarentes) Limited )
e A Company of Government of Pakistan

Delayed Payment Chargas Advies

CEPALNTM: 44012411
CPRASGET Mo, 3377876113758

Name and Adrass

Lahore Bleortic Supply Company [(LESCO)
27-A Queens Road, Lahore

Billing Month {September-2019
Advice No  |LPS/Sep-19/LESCO

@ GST No 63-05-2715-002-91 fssue Date  118/10/2019
Dascription Amount (Rs,)
Supplemental Charges for August-2019 384,967,661
e
e

- Ve N

Dy Manager Finanee (Billing & Recovery)

Shahnon Flaza, Plol no. 73.West, Fazal-e-Hag roed, Blus Aros, islamabad Tel 4 051-9216950, Fax # 051-3216949 Emall! billing@cppe.gov.pk




Lenlral Fower Purchasing Agenoy {Guaranissa) Limited
A Comnany of Government of Pakiglan

Ralayesd Payment Charges Advice
he

 CPPA-NTMN: 4401241-1
CPPA-GST No. 3277876113750

Name and Adress

Lahore Blecrtie Supply Company (LESCG;
23-A Queens Read, Lehore

Billing Month |Oclober-2019
Advice No  |[LPS/Oct-19/LESCO

GET No 03-05-2716-002-51 Is3ue Dale 18/11/2019

A

I
Duscripiion Amgunt (Ra.)

Supplemental Charges [or Oct-2019

$98,374,837

Dy Manager Finance {Billing & Recovery)

Shhiean Plaze, Plot g, ThWeat, Faral-e Hay read, Bl Arcs, tslamabad Tel § 851-5216900, Fax § 051-97 Y6749 Gannil: b!i!i::g@c;:;;a.anﬁ.pk




2
Ceniral Power Purchasing Agency {Guarantes) Limited ﬁg} ‘ig‘jﬁd ;

A Company of Covernment of Pakistan

Deisyed Payment Charges Advics

CPTA-MNTN, 44012411
CPPA-GST No. 3277876113750

Mame and Adress

Lahore Bleertic Supply Company (LESCO)
22-A Queens Read, Lahore

Biliing Month {November-2019
Advice Mo LESMNov-19LESCO
GST No 03-05-2716-002-91 Issue Date 16/12/2019

Description : ' Amount (Rs)

Supplemental Charges for Nov-2019 625,014,000

¢
{
b
I
[

fongpre™

DOy Manager Financs {Biting & Recovery)

Shilwen Plnza, Mot no, TI-Wssl, Fazal-a-Hag rond, Hise Area, slamalind T2l # 0510216960, Fax 4 05 £92 16949 Emnjl; billingdeppr.gov.pk




ﬁemimi Power Purchasing Agency {Buaraniee} Limiled % WE
A Company af Goversment of Pakistan
Delayed Payment Charges Advice
!
' CPPA-NTN: 44012411 .
; 'CI’PA}G_ST Ne. '32778_761137_5{_3 S
! j . .

I Mame and Adress

|

| Lahore Blecrtic Supply Company (LESCO)

! 21-A Queens Road, Lalore : RPN
Billlng Montii| December-2019
Advice No = |LFS/Dec-TY/LESCO

GST No 03-05-2716-002-91 Jzgue Dale 16/01/2020 -
@
Description Amount (Rs.}
Supplemental Charges for Dec-2019 R R 696,549,697

Dy Mamgcmce_(&lliﬂg & Recovery)

| 1

E

| o

11 ! 1

|

i

I

!

Shahesn Plaza, Plai no, T1-West, Fazal-o-Hag rond, Biue Area, Tslamabad Tel § 0S5 1-9216960, Fox # 0519214049 Bull: bilking@uppa.gov.pk



Lentral Power Purchasing Agency {Guanrantes) Limited

A Company of Government of Pakistan

Delayed Payment Charges Advige

Gi’l’A NTM: 44@124i i
CPPAZGST Na 3277876113756

;
! Marhie and Adress
! 3
i
Lahove Bieertie Suppiy Company (LE“CO)
22-A Q:mens Road, Labore ._[
! ! Rilling Mont |Jamiary-2029
| Atvice No _ |LP8/1an-20/LESCO |
3 GST No 093-05-2716-002-9) lgsue Dale 17/02/2020
Degeription Ameunt {Ra) d
L Supplamantal Charges for Jan-2020 . 421,1__89,77_1} .

Dy Manager Finance (Billing & Recovery)

i
|

Slaizen Plask, Plot g, 13-West, Frrai-odd leg tondd, Bive Avea, telonalmd Tob # 9519210900, Fax 8 03 1-92 16547 Ginnil; billing@onna gov pk




Teniral Powser Purchasing Agency {Guarantes) Limited

A Company of Qovernment of Pakistan

CPPA-NTN: 440124141
CPPAZGST No. 3277876113750

Maime and Adress

Lakare Eleertic Supply Gompany (LESCO)
13-A Queens Road, Lahore '

Deinyed Pryment Charges Advice

H

Billing Month | February-2020 . |

Advice No  1LPS/Feb-20/LESCO

| " GST No 03-05-2716-002-51

{ssue Date 16/03/2020 I

‘ ' Description

Amount {Rs)}

iSuppicméntai Charges for Feb-2020

96%’;305,201

!
| ‘\ |
—t
N
S R B
IR
A |

e

==
Dy Manager Finance (Billing & chvery}

Slraheen Plaza, Plot no, 13-Wes, Fazal-e-Hag soad, Qive fvey, {glamabag Tel ¥ 051-9214360,

Fax A 051-9% 16949 Gnail; biling@eppa gov.ok
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[,
Lentral Power Purchasing Agency {Guarantee) Limited f@

A Lompany of Govenunent of Pakivian et

Delnyed Payment Charges Advies

CPPANTN: 44012411
CPPA-GST Nu. 3217875133750

MNume and Adress

ahure Ebeerfic Suppiy Conmpany (LESCO)
22-A Queens Rond, Luhore

Bitling Month [March.2020
Addvice Nu TS Mor 20/ 1500
GST Ny 03-03-2716-602-91 Issue Due 1642020
Deseription Amaount (Rs.)
Supplemental Charges for March-24020 282,087,338

Iy Manager Finange (Billing & Recovery)

Shaten Plark, Pt ve. 138 eat, Fasabeeliag road, Uine Aren, Blimbnd Tob ¢ 03 19716000, Fax ¥ 05| 47 gy Enmil, billiag@oppa guvpk




Central Powsy Purchasing Agency {(Guarantseg) Limited
A Compuny aI‘Qovemmcnl of Palistan

Delnyed Payaﬁﬁnt Churges Advice

CPPA-NTN: 445172411
CPPA-GST N, J2TTRTEIEITSY

Mume and Advess

Luhoere Eleertie Supply Compuny (LESCO)
22-A Queens Rowd, Laharo

(ST Mo 03-05-2716-001-91

Billiag Monih

April-2020

Advice Ny

PASIApe-ZWLESCO

[ssue Date

IRAS2020

Beseriptlon

Amount (R3.)

Supplemeninl Charges for April-2020

421,703,203

Py Manager Pinaacy (Billing & Recovery)

Shalieon Plaza, Plotne, 73-Wost, Fazsth2-Plug tond, Bisa fren, Ialontbad Tel § Q51-0216060, ¥ax § 051921 6249 Maail billingicype. juv. pk




Central Powaear Purchasing Agency {Guarantas) Limited %%ﬁ%
A Compuny sl Guvernimenl of Paldstun e

Delayed Pnyment Charges Agdvics

CPPA-NTN: 4401241-1
CPPA-GST No. 32773741 13750

Name and Adresy

Luhore Blecrtic Supply Compa ny {LESCOY i
22-A Quesny Rond, Lahora

Billing Moath iMﬁy-ZGZ{) 1l
Advice No  [LES/May20/LESCO i
tasye Date  113/06/2020

8T No 03-05.27 55»0(}2#”{_]

1

&

Deacription Amount (1s.) 7

Supplemental Charges for May-2020

398,326,837

s

-

Dy Manager Finues {Bilifng & Recovery)

—— s e —— —

Shahsen Plaun, Bing na, T3 Went, Fazal-s-Hag mad, S Ason, Tsiamahad Tei ¥ 08 1-SZI8940. Fax #2931 .92) sgd0 fmail hiliing@cppa,gm‘.pk
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Central Powser Purchasing Agency {Guarantee) Limited .
A Copany of Qovernment of Pakistan e

Delayed Payment Charges Advice

CPPA-NTN: 44012411
CPPA-GST No. 3277876113750

Name and Advess

Lahore Elecrtle Supply Company (LESCO)
22-A Queens Road, Lahore

Billing Month {iune-2010

Advice No LPS/un-20/LESCO

GST Ne 03-05-2716-002-91 lssue Dats | 123/07/2020
Deseription . Amount (Ra)
Supplemental Charges for june-2020 : ' 721,43’_4,631'

-

Dy Manager Finance {Bltling & R::cévcry)_

Shakewt Plaza, Plot no. 73-Wast, Fozai-s-Flag osd, Blue Aren, Islamabad Tei # 051-0216960, Fax # 051-921494F Lmail: billng@eope. govak |




LAHORE SLECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

BALAMNCE SHEET
AS AT 30 june 2020

ASSETS

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment
Operating fixed assels
Capital work in progress

Long term loans
Long term deposits

Current assets

Stores and spares

Trade debis

Advances

accrued interast

Cther receivables

Current poriien of long term loans
Tax refunds due from the Government
Post retirement banefit fund

Shor term investments

Bank balances

TOTAL ASSETS
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Share capital and reserves

Authorizad share capital

5,000,000,000 {2015: 5,000,000,000) ordinary
shares of Rupees 10/- each

Issued, subscribed and paid up share capital
Accumiuated losses

Deposit for issuance of shares

Mon-current liagilities

Long term financing

Long term security deposits
Employee retirement benefits
Deferred credit

Current fiabilities

Trade and other payables

Receipts agains! deposit work
Accrued interest

Book overdraft

Provision for taxation

Current maturity of Jong term financing

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

The annexad notes fom 1 to 43 form an integral part of these financial statements.

MNote

10
11

12

12

14
15

154

84

17

13
19
20
ey

22
24
23

18

23

June
2020
Rupees

78,247,761,435
14,574,847,773

oG

June
2019
Rupees

70,679,715,035
16,139,348,830

92,822,609,208
784,513,079
755,366

86,819,085 665
616,726,181
744,268

93,607,877,653

87,436,538,112

3,085,880,282
57,071,592,712
39,252,520
143,415,563
94,340,501,757
88,165,398
7,085,841,476
24,$91,000,000
20,021,875,565
7,227.270,174

3,623.683,353
81,388,368,475
32,887,123
956,600,604
47,130,888,78%
59,230,921
2,385,080,877
14,2005816.851
20,434,278.259
6748118279

214,694,656 447

176,107.549,378

308,362,574,100

253.544 085 450

50 000,000,000

50,000.006.000

7,624,.902,419
{211,415,697,348)

7,624,002 418
(205,188 ,402,601)

(203,791,5654,927)
37,181,327 177

(197.562,396,5382)
37,181,327 477

10,532,997,487
15,534,251,483
163,181,482,272
35,796,447,005

10,904 465 459
14,173,688,494
151.813,404,812
31,766,891.079

225,045,148,213

208,658,449,844

236,485,324,898
11,193,717,311
2,116,401,477

102,349,951

198,571,781.055
13,537,758,787
2,084,807,258

102,348,951

249,8897,793,637

215,296,708 053

308,302,574 100

253,544,085 490




LARORE ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30 June 2020

Electricity sales - net
Subsidy from Government ¢f Pakistan
on sale of electricity

Cost of electricity
Gross profit
Amortization of deferred credit

Operaling expenses |
Distribution cosis
Administrative sxpenses

Customer sarvice cosis

Other income

Provision for workers profit participation fund
Operating 0ss

Finance costs

Loss before taxation
Taxation

Loss for the year

Jung
2020
Rupess

258,539,486,425

58,202,391,120

June

2019
Rupees

226,756,137 ,370

59,034,629,007

326,741,877,815
298,508,360,028

285,790,768 457
279,352,147 8368

28,233,517,587
1,664,046,455

£,438,618,631
1.526,556,087

29,897 584,042

7.865,174.718

35,218,858,675
7,284,880,338
3,154,433,159

32,953,831,288
8.824,582179
2955127123

45,658,152,172
10,937,314,652

42.773,340,813
7.736,560,338

{4,823,273,478)

1,406,021,867

(27.071,805,557)

1,415,000,000

(6,229,295,345)

(28,486,805,557)

(6,229,295,3485)

(28,438,605 557)

The annexed notes from 1 to 43 form an integral part of these financial statements.




LAHORE ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT

FOR THE PERICD ENDED 30 June 2020 June
2020
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES Note Rupess
Loss before taxation

{6,229,295,345)
Adjustments for non-cash items:

Advancas written off 30

Exchange gain 32 -
Depreciation on cperating fixed assets & 3,811,731,238
Amortization of deferred cradits 21 {1,664,046,455)
Provision for employee retirement benefits 20.5 17,413,656,740
Profit on bank deposits 32 {5,739,867,072)
Income from non-utility cperations 32 (8390,400,689)
Provision for doubtful debis 10.2 -
Adjustment of over-biling 10 -
Provision for bonus -
Finance costs 33 1,406,021 887

8,113,800,304
Effect on cash fiows due o working capital changes

{increase) / decrease in current assats.

Stores and spares

Trade debts

Advances

Other receivables

Tax refunds due from the Government
Increase / (decrease) in current Habilities:
Trade and other payables

{382,2985,825)
24,314,775,753
(8,365,397}
(47,209,814,988)
(4,700,560,739)

38,562,375,177

8,598,113,827
18,711,914, 1314

Cash generated from operations

Empioyees’ retirement benafits paid 20 {6,051,609,279)
Finance costs paid {1,023,269,883)
l.ong term loans

{188,721,315)

Laong term deposits {11,100}

{7,261,611,677)

Net cash generated from / (used in) cperating activities 9,450,302,454
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of property, plant and equipment {8,924,874,112)

Short term investments proceed / (made) (10,077,981,445)

Bank profit received 5,693,052,113

Net cash used in investing activisies {13,309,803,444}

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from long term loan
Repayment of long term loan
Repayment against deposit for issuance of shares
Recsipt against deposit work

{371,488,000)

3,349,559,305

Raceipt against long term security denosits 1,380,580,5838
Net cash generated from financing activities 4,323 652 440

479,151,450
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year £,748,116,278
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 38 7,227,267,726

The annexed notes from 1 to 43 form an integral part of these financial statements.




28, OTHER OPERATING COST EXCLUDING

MNote
DEPRECIATION

Salaries, wages and other bensfits
Post retirement benefits

Repair and maintenance

Rent, rates and taxes

Power, light and water
Communication

Office supplies and other expenses
Travelling expenses

Electricity bills collection expenses
Provision for doubtful debts
Director's fees

Frofassional fees

Auditors’ remuneration

CGutside servicas employad
Managemeant fees

Mkt cperation fes

Vehicle running and maintenance
Advertisement expenses

interast Charges Equity Injaction
Supplementary Charges invoice
Depreciation expense
Miscellanecus expenses

Chargad to capital work in progress

JUNE
2020

JUNE
2019

14,754,007,230
17,419,6566,740
1,804,773,587
67,102,215
106,402,694
37,871,428
180,878,299
468,782,906
357,873,441

7,869,500
256,263,700
14,983,052
269,316,957

538,511,120
49,588,933

5,477,852,858
3,811,731,238
82,026,762

14,356,115,309
17,419,656,740
1,350,629,876
73,790,278
110,817,524
48,400,459
145,698,069
378,702,434
331678026

10,507,000
180,086,341
11,587,318
179,360,252

481,580,351
53,170,803
885,993,719
4,012,927,348
3,517,918,705
116,686,711

45,692,410,560
{1,034,258,488)

43,685,318,363
(911,877,750

45,658,152,172

42,773,340,613




32.

LAHORE ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

OTHER INCOME Mots

Income from financial assets
Profit on bank deposits
Surcharge on arrears of electricity sold

Income from non financial assets

Meter / service rent

Reconnection feas

Income from non-utility operations

income from television license coliection fee
Miscslianasous

Exchange gain

Grant received from USAID

Jun
2020
Rupees

5,739,867,072
3,684,407 367

June
2019
Rupees

2,667,466,356
3,648,267,368

9,424,274,439

6,316,733,724

367,972,574
19,626,290
890,400,669
36,600,664
198,440,016

300,802,864
23,609,446
886,169,386
35,487,761
174,057 217

1,513,040,213

1.419,826,614

10,937,314,652

7.736,580,338
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF LAHORE ELECTRIC SUPPLY
COMPANY LIMITED

Report on the audit of financial statements

We have audited the annexed balance sheet of Lahore Electric Supply Company Limited (the
Company) as on 30 June 2017 and the related profit and ioss account, statement of
comprehensive income, cash flow statement and statement of changes in equity together with
the notes forming part thereof, for the year then ended and we state that we have obtained ali
the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were
necassary for the purposes of our audit.

It is the responsibility of the Company's management 1o establish and maintain a system of
interngl control and prepare and prasent the sbove said statements in conformity with the
acproved acocunting standards and the requirements of Companies Ordinance, 1884, Our
responsibility is 1o express an opinion on thesa statements based on our audit,

We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards as applicable in Pakistan
These standards requirs that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the above said stalements are free of any material missiatement. An audit
includes examining on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
above said statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting policies and significant
estimales made by the management, as well as, evaluating the ovaerall prasentation of the
above said statementis. We believe that our zudH provides 2 reasonable basis for gur oninion
and, after due verification, we report that:

Asreferred toin Note 22.5 1o the financial sialements, trade and other payablesas on 30 June

17 include various intaer-office currant accounts having balances amounting to Rs, 2,531
milion (Debit) and Rs. 2 782 miilion {Cradit). These have not been reconcited and verified dus
0 non-availability of sufficient and appropriate audit evidence. Therefors, we ars unable (o
255883 {5 impact on these financia! statements.

Except for the financial effects of adjustments, if any, as might have been determined to be

necessary had we been able to satisfy ourselves in respect of matter stated above, we report
that:

a} in our epinicn, proper books of zccounts have bean kept by the Company as reguirad
by the Companies Ordinance, 1284

2

inour opinion:

i the balance sheet and profit and ioss account togethar with the notes thereon
have Deen drawn up in conformity with the Companles Ordinance, 1884, and
are inagreament with the books of account and are further in accordance with
accounting policies consistently applied, except for the changes referrad in Note
2.1 1o the annexed financial statements, with which we concur,;

it} the expenditure incurred during the year was for the purpose of the Company's
husiness;

Page 1 of Z




i) the businass conducted, investments made and the expenditura incurred curing
the year were in accordance with the oblects of the Company,

vy Except for the possible effacts of such adjustments as might have been
determined to be necessary had we bean able to satisfy ourselves in respect of
matter stated above on the financial statements, in our opinion, and to the best
of our information and according (o the explanations given to us, the halance
sheet, profit and loss account, statement of comprehansive incomes, cash flow
statement and statement of changes in equity together with the notes forming
part thereof conform with approved accounting standards as applicable in
Pakistan, and give the information required by the Companias Crdinance, 19584
in the manner so required and respectively give a true and fair view of tha siale
of the Company's 2ffairs as at 30 June 2017 and of the loss, its comprehensive
toss, cash flows and changes in equity for the year then endad; and

c) inour opinion. no Zakat s deductibia 5t source undar the Zakat and Ushr Ordirancs
1980 (XVlliof 1989).

We draw altention to Note 24 .1 of the financlal statemants which describes the contingencias,
the ultimate outcome of which cannot prasentiy be determined, and hence pending the
resolution thereo?, no provision far the same have bean made in the financial siastoments. Cur
opinionis not modified in respect of this matier,

Chartered Accountants
Engagsment Partner: Sajjad Hussain Gifl
Lahore: 11 Becembar 2020
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LAHORE ELECTRIC SUPPLY COWIPANY LIMITED

BALANCE SHEBT
AB AT 30 JUNE 2017

ASSETS

Nen-current assets

Property, plant and aguipmant
Long term loans

Long term deposits

Current assets

Stores and spares

Trade debis

Advances

intarast soocrued

Other receivablas

Racaivable from the Governmani of Pakistan
Currant portion of long term loans

Tax refunds due from the Government
short term invesiments

Bank balances

TOTAL ASSETS
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Share capital and reserves

Authorized share capital

5,000,000,000 {2018 5,000,000,000) crdinary
shares of Rupees 10/- sach

lssued, subssribed and paid up share capital
Deposit for issuance of shares
Accumulatad losses

Non-current liabilities

Long term financing

Long term security deposils
Emgloyes retirament benefits
Daferred cradit

Current labilitiss

Trade and other payables

Recelpis against daposit work

Accrusd intersst

Cuwrent maturity of long term financing

TOTAL EQUITY AND UABILITIES
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

The annexed noles from 1 15 44, form an Integral part of these financlal sialemaents.

{Fﬁ\}

~, A

A

CHIEF E)ﬁec‘yﬁve
1 i

i

Mote

10

11
12

13
14
15

18
17

18
19
at)
24

22
23

24

30 June
2017

30 Juns
2018
{Restated)

70,114,075,175
519,665,055
786,566

Rupeas

01 July
2015
{Restated;

62,14(,654,585
804,683,073
788,588

55,951,777,964
367,685,683
87¢,168

70,634,528,754

B2,748,130,234

56,319,733,793

992,568,773
29,758,939,750
20,458,363
141,839,247
30,423,627,281
16,304,033,628
58,835,454
1,128,845,583
17,292,822,511
2,267,289,854

1,025,768,815
32,484 512,768
87,238,317
94,508,203
40,209,445,011
12,020,768,617
68,408,813
1.079,721,192
15,290,513,187
2,237.035,328

955,556,681
28,530,828,840
85,804,409
125,625,952
30,594,602.8
19,133,534
42,042,
3,402,870,
12,380,814,442
2,492 820 084

[s)

Or O

:

e B (% B e
SR ¢ R % 53 T )

31

[«

98,387,061,834

104,598,317,057

98,814,894 418

169.021,588,630

167.344 447 261

158,134,628 211

50,800,00¢,000

20,009,000,006

50,000,000,000

6,738,008,700
37,155,295,853
{97,304,005,289)

5,738.008,700
37,869,408,775
(73,486,124 500)

£,738,008,700
37,958,408,776
(25,764,041,248)

(53,410,700,738)

(28,778,707,024)

18,943,376,230

6,415928,999
11,304,637,711
118,116,695,830
28,582,001,173

4,851,813,450
9,835,791,820
$4,875,006,044
25,158,728, 662

3,385,115,879
8,939,425 553
70,730,844,3585
43,898,604,738

164,418,664,813

134,922,144 888

106,524,580,581

45,171,858,223
8,963,613,865
2,349,513,040
1,529,241,425

48,091,847 657
10,411,270.231
1.867.852,718
1.010,238,823

18,270,588,255 |
8,099,368,514
1,004,799,727
891,524,894

58,0’?3,624,553 51,201,008,425 25 2685 287,380
165,021,588,6838 167,344,447 251 155,134,828 241
Gttt G Ol

DIRECTOR




PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUMNE 2017

Electricity salss - net

Tariff adjustment
Subsidy from Government of akistan
on sale of slectricit
ety o
i
ﬁu:f; Costof elaciricity
i Gross profit/ (loss)
e Amonization of defarred cradi:
3 Operaling axpensas
w“ﬁ Distribution cosis
Adminlsirative expenses
N N .
r'«';@ Cusiomer servica cosis
:
v .
Operaling loss
o Other incame
e, Financa costs

Loss befora taxation
Taxation
Loss [or the year

A[‘\
(™, ]
N . . Ao

o

LAHORE ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

ne annexad notes from 1 to 44, form an in

CHIEF EXf\EQ\UTNE

.
Vo

Note

25
28

27

23

21

28

30
317

32
33

34

2017
Rupess

142,178,872,877
28,161,000,000

21,094,204,592

{(Restated)

143,805.478,737
{16.284,600,000)

13,874,750,351

182,434,077,468
(177,574,846,934)

141,186,229.088
(153,258,520,570)

14,853,230,485
2,074,261,055

(12,072,291,482)
1,104,935,701

16,533,491,540

{1C,557,355,781)

(22,786,266,096]] |

(6,120,38%,338)
(2,117,020,145)

(24,560,527,928;
{5,121,958,391)
(2,159,811,383)

{31,023,672,579)

(31,882,288 702)

{14,090,181,039)
6,450,905,544
(412,276,389}

(42,849,654,4a3)
4,762,427,301
{472200,452)

{8,051,551,834)
(1,422,070,255)

(38,553,517,674)

(9,473,622,139)

(38,559,517 .674)

tagral part of thase financial statemants,

DIRECTOR
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LAHORE ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FORTHE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

Lass for the year

2017

Mote Ruposes

{9.473,822,13%)

Cther comprehensive incoma;

lieins tu e reclassifisd fo profit and loss in subseqgusnt paricds

ftems not to be reclassified to profit and loss in subssquent periods:

Total other comprehensive joss for the year

Tolal comprehensive loss for the year

(15,221,351,355)1‘
20.2 323,520,323
548,012,383 ||

,\ﬁ
_C(J
oy
[s]
T T
(&3]
R

<o n

o L
[ e
~4

LA
-
(e}
—_—

(14,344,258,650)

{23,817,880,783)

(47,722,083,254)

Tihe annexed noles from 1 1o 44, form an integral part of these financial siatements.
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LAHORE ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FORTHE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES Nots

Loss befora taxation
Adjustments for non-cash items:
Advancss written off

Depraciation on operating fixed assots 6

Amortization of defsrred cradits 21

Provision for employee retiremant benefits 20.2

Profit on bank daposits iz

income from non-ulility operations 32

Lizhilities written back 32

Prows;on far doubtfut debis 8.2
riff adiustiment 26

Fmagw costs 33

Eifzct on cash flows due o warking capiial changas

{increasz) / decrsase in current assats:

Storss and spares

Trade debts

Advances

Olher raceivables

Receivable from the Government of Pakistan
Increase / (decrease) In currant liabilites:
Trade and other nayables

Cash generated from operations

Employees retirement benefits paid
Taxes (pald) / adiusiment

Finance costs paid

Long tarm loans - nat

Long term deposlis

Net cash genarated from / {used in) aperating activities
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of proparty, plant and equipment

Disposals of shor term investmenis - net

Bank profit received

Mat cash usad In investing actvitios

CASH FLOWS FROM FINAMNCING ACTIVITIES

Proesds from long term loan

Recaipt against dsposit work

Recalpt agalnst long term sacurity deposils

Net cash generated from financing activities

Netincrease / (decrease) In cash and cash squivalents

Cash and cash equivalsnts at the beginning of the yaar

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of tha vear 35

2017
Rupees

{8,651,551,884}

69,225,183
2,795,433,439
(2,074,261,055)
12,539,233,155
(1,008,381,580)
(558,263,481}
(1,451,622,406)
756,398,809
{29,161,000,000)
412,276,289

2018
Rupses
{Restated}

(38,559,517,574)

107,449,316
2,628,753,960
(1,104,935, 701)

18,085,071,977
(943,781,221)
(612,568,352)
(975,513,375)

16,284,000,000

472,290,432

{25,732,513,428)

(2527,830,012)

33,200,042

1,971,174,209
(2,447,232}

15,011,304,539
(6,097,379,934)

22,467,344 153

(70,212,134;
{1,918,170,551),
{108,831,824),
{3,576,145,138)
7,074,761,228

12,627,079,402 |

34,383,1958.777

7,528 420 533

8,650,652,349

3,300,599,871

{3,741,802,819)] [ (2.083.474.978)
{1,471,195,926} 2,322,943 487
(202,848,003) (5,274,603
94,797,183 (263,969,415)

. 83,500

{5,321,049,585)

(929,685,910}

3,328,632,784

2,370,914,061

(9,758,358,602)
1,368,723.273
961,451,536

(7,689,925,103;
4,195,824,017
974 481,570

(7,427,183,793;

(2.815,619,115)

2,083,312,14%
4,048,279,200
1,368,245,891

1.61 511
4,87 g2
996,356,261

o
o 01

[&)]
0o~
N oW

21
95

7,489,838,232

7.288,543,064

3,402,287,223
10,774,578,068

€,838,838,008
3,834,741,062

14,176,868,291

10,774,576,088

The arnexed notes from 1 to 44, form an intagrai part of thase financial statemenis.
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LAHORE ELECTRIC BUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2047

1.1

1.2

1.3

THE COMPANY AND IT5 OFERATIONS

Lahore Eleciric Supnly Compzny Limiled ("lhe Company)ls a public Imitad Company Incorporated in Paklsian, The
Company was esiablished to taks over alf ths properiiss, rights, assals, cbligaliens and Habilites of Lahore Araa
Electricily Board owned by Pakistan Water and Paower Dovslopment Authority (WAPDA) and such ciher 2ssets and
labilities as agreed. The Company was incorporated on 02 Aprll 1588 and commenced commerclal operation on {1
July 1988, The principal activity of ths Company is the distributlon of efactricity within the defined gacgraphical
territory. The registered office of tha Company s sluated at 22/8 Quesns Road, Lahore,

Tne Company took over certain praperties, rignts, assels, obligations and llabiiiiies relating to distribution of slactricity
from WAPDA under Business Transfer Agreement (BTA} dated 29 June 1898. The detalls of asssts, liablilles and
refated matlers as provided under dause 1.1 of BTA have besn finalized with WAPDA through Supplsmentary
Business Transfer Agreement (3BTA) dated 30 June 2004,

Councll of Common Intersst (CC in its meeting held on 12 Seplsmber 1993 appraved the privatization of Thermat
Fowar Ganaration Units {GENCOs) and power disiribution companies (DISCOs) In a phased program. Cabinst
Committes on Privaizaion (CCOP) in lts mesting hald on 17 February 2008 spproved privatizatlon of certain
GENCOs and DISCOs, this dscision was ratiied by Federal Cabinet in its meeting, hald on 08 January 2010,
Pregident and Prime Minisier of Pakistan alse approved privatization of GENCOs and DISCGs including the
Company during @ oresentation given o Ham by Ministry of Privalization on 22 Nevembsr 2010, Docigion of
President and Prime Ministar has also teen subseqguenily ratified by the Councli of Commen Interest {CCH) during iis
mesting held on 28 April 2011, Based on the approval of Council of Common Inferest {CCH) and Cablnet Commitles
on Privatization (CCOP) the privatization of the Company Is in procsss.

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

Ouring the yaar, the Companios Act 2017 {the Act) has esn promulgaled, howsver, Securifies and Exchangs
Commission of Palkistan vide Its cireular na. 17 of 2017 dated 20 July 2017 communicated that the companias whose
financlal year closas on or tefors 30 June 2017 shall prepare dhelr financizl siatements In ascerdance with the
provisions of the repsaisd Companias Crdinanca, 1534,

Hence, thesa financial stalsmentzs have besr prepaved in accordance with approved accounting standards as
appilcable In Pakistan and the requiremants of repaaled Companles Ordirance, 1984, Approved accountng
standards comprise of sush internalional Financial Reporting Standards {(IFR3) issusd by the Intarnationsal
Accounting Slandards Board and Islamic Finanalal Accounting Slandards (IFAS) issusd by Instituis of Chartered
Accountanis of Pakistan as are notified undsr the repeated Caompanias Grdinance, 18584, provisions of and diractives
issued under the repaaled Companies Ordinance, 1984, Wheraver the requirements or diractives issued by
Securilies and Exchange Commission of Pakistan differ with ths requirements of IFRS or IFAS, the raquirsments of
the repealsd Companies Ordinance, 1984 or the requirements of the said dirsctives shalf prevai.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

Thesa financial stalements have baen prepared under the historical cost convention axcept for the racognition of
smployes reticament banefits {Mote 5.7) at present vaiue and cerain financiat instruments carried at fair valua,

Functional and presentation currancy

These financial statemenis are pressnied in Pakistan Rupegs which is aiso the Company's functional Currenay.

Significant accounting estimates and judyments
The preparation of financial stalsmsnis in conformity wilh approved accounting standards reguires the use of cartain
ciitical accounting estimates. it also requires management to exercise its judgmant in ths process of applying the
Company's accounting poficies. Estimate and ludgments are continually svaluated and ars bassd on historic
exparisnce and other factors, including expectations of future avants that are beliaved to be reasonable undar the
circumstancas. In the grocess of applying the Company's accounting policies, managamaent has mads the following
estimales and judgmants which ars signifeant to these financial statemants:

Note

Employess' retirament benallis 3.7

- Taxation 5.12
- Residual valuss and usaiul livas of gepraciable assels 52
- Provision for doubtful dabis 3.4
- Provision for slow moving Hams 8.3
- Provisions 5.8

-
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LAHORE ELECTRIC BUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

NEW STAMDARDS AND AMENDMENTS TO PUBLISHED APPROVED ACCOUNTING STANDARDS THAT ARE
RELEVANT BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE

The following standards, amendments and interorstations with raspact 0 the approved accounting standards

applicable in Pakisizn would be effective from the dales mentionsd bslow against the respective stapdard or
interpretatian:

Effective date
{accounting periods

Standard or Intarpretation baginning on or after)

A5 1 and IAS 8 Fresentatlon of Financial Siatements & Acoounting Poilcles, Changes In ‘
Accounting Estimatss and Errors: Definition of Materlal, to clarfy the definition of material 01 January 202¢
and its alignment with the dsfinition used in the Concentual Framewark (amandmanis)

IAS 19 - Plan Amendment, Gurtailment or Seitlement {Amendments) G1 January 2010

IAS 28 - Long-lerm Interesis in Assoclates and Joint Venturas ~{Amendmeants) 01 January 2818

IAS 40 - Investment Property: Transfers of invesiment Property {Amendmanis) 01 January 2018

IFRS 2 - Share-based Payments - Classificalion and Measurament of Share-basad

- . 01 January 2013
Paymenis Transactions (Amendments) Anuary

IFRS 3 - Businese Combinations - Dafinitien of businass (amendments) 01 January 2020

WRS 7 - Financial instruments: Disclosures - Disclosure Initiative - {Amendment} 01 January 2017

IFRS 10 ~ Consolidated Financiai Stataments and |43 28 Invastment in Assodlatss and Joint

Ventures - Sale or Contribution of Asssls between an inveslor and is Associats or Joint

Mot yat finalized
Veniurg {Amendment)

IFRS 15 - Revenue from Cantracts with Cusiomers Ot July 2018

IFRS 168 - Leases 01 January 2013

IFRIC 22 - Foreign Currency Transacilans and Advance Censideration
IFRIC 23 - Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments

IFRS 8 - Financlal Instrumants; Classification and Measuramant

01 January 2018
01 January 2018

30 June 2019

The Company expacts that the sdoption of tha above standards revisions and amendments of the standards will mot
have any material affect on the Company's financial stalements in ths period of initial application.

In addition 1o the above, the following new standards have been issued by 1ASE which are yst to ba notified by the
SECP for the purpose of applicability in Pakistan:

Effective date
(Annual pericds

Standard beginning on or after)

PR3 1 - Firstiime Adoption of International Financial Reporiing Standerds 01 July 2009

[FRS 14 — Regulatory Deferral Accounts 01 January 2018

IFRS 17 - Insurance Coniracts

i
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5.2.14

LAHORE ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
SUMMARY OF SIGMIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

-
ing

significant accounting policiss adogted in preparation of these financlal statements ars consistent with thoss of
e previous financial year sxcept a5 mentionad In Nota 6.1 halow:

New Standards, interpretations and amendments

The Company has adopted the foliowing accounting standards and the amendmenis and Interpratalion of IFRSs
which became effactive for the current year

IFRS 10 - Consolidated Financial Statemants, IFRS 12 Disclosure of Inlerestis in Other Entities and 1AS 27 Separals
Financial Statemants — Investment Entiiies: Appiying the Conselidation Exception (Amendment)

IFRS 11 - Joint Arrangemants - Accounting for Acqulsition of Interest In Joint Opseration {Amendmant)

IA8 1 - Pressntation of Financial Statamants - Dlaclosure Inttiative {Amendmeani)

IAS 18 - Property, Plant and Ecuipman! and J1AS 38 Intangitle assets - Clarlfication of Accepiabla Method cf
Dspraciation and Amortization (Amendment)

145 18 - Property, Plant and Equinment 1AS 44 Agrisuiture - Agriculture: Bsarer Plants {Amendmant)
IAS 27 - Ssparate Financlal Statemants — Equity Method In Saparate Financlal Statemenis (Amendmant)

improvements to Ascounting Standards Issued by the IASE
iIFRS § - Non-current Asssts Held for Sals and Discontinued Ogerations - Changes in mathods of disposal
IFRS 7 - Finandial Instruments: Disclosuras - Sarvicing contracts

IFRS 7 - Financlal instruments: Disclosures - Applicability of the offsetiing disclosuras to condensad interim financiai
stalemants

IAS 18 - Employes Banefiis - Discount rate: regional marks! issus
IAS 34 - Interim Financial Reparting - Disclosura of informatlon ‘slsswhers In the intarim financial raport

Tha adoption of the above amendmants, mprovemenis to accounting standards and interpretations did not have any
effgct on the financlal siatements.

Progerty, plant and equipment
Cparating fixed asseis

tnitial measurement
Al tems of operating flxed assats are Inftially racordsd at cost,

Cost includes expenditure that is direclly attributable to the acquisition of the assel. The cost of sali-construciad
assats includes the cost of materials, diract iabor and any other cosls diractly altributabls to bringing the assels to a
working condition for their intended use, Malor renewals and improvements are capitalized, Minor replacement,
rapaire and maintenance are charged to proflt and loss account,

Subsequen! measuremant

liams of operating fixed zsse!s are statad at cost lesy ascumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses,
(i any)

Dapraciation

Dapraciation an assets is charged from the month In which an assat is acqulred while no depreciation is chargad for
the month in which the asseat is disposed of. Depracialion is charged to profit and loss zccount an straight ling
method so as to write off the cost of an asset over its estimatad useful life at the rates givan in Notg 6 o the financiaj
statement except freshold land which is not dapraciated.

Dispopsal

An ilem of property, piant and equipmant is ds-recognized upon disposal or when no fulurs sconomic benefits ars
expected from s use. Any gain or loss arising on da-recognaltion of the assst (caloulated as the difference betwasn
tha net disposal proceeds and camying amount of the assel) is includad in profit and loss account in the yaar the
assal is derscognized,

Judgment and estimates

The assets' residual values, usefui lives and methods are reviswed, and adjustad If appropriata, at sach financial
yaar end,
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LAHORE ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
5,22 Capiial werk in progress
Capital work-in-prograss s staled at cosi plus izss impairmant, if any,

5.3 Stores and spares

lors and spares are valued at lowar of cost and nat realizabls valus, Cost ls detarmined on the follewing basls:

- Dlstribution equipmeant
- Grid construction squipment
- Cther ltems

Weighted average
Basad on ltem's specific cost
Welghtad average

ltems in fransit are valued at cost comprising involce values plus other charges paid theraon,

Provislon for obsolete and slow-moving stock-n-trade is basad on management estimale

G 66 66HLLLG

54 Trade dabts

Trade debts ars ini ;aaily racordsed at fzir valug and subsequently, thess ars carried at initially recognizad amount iess
an esiimate for provision of doubliul debils. Provisicn for doubtiul debts is made on esiimatad basls according to the
poilcy approved by the Board of Siractors of the Compeany as follows:

&

&

Trade dabts past dus !

Q) Catagory of trads dabts: Upio 1year | 1to3ysars | 3to 5 ysars ! 5 years E
' Govarnment balances 0% 0% 0% 0%
:@ Privatg balances:

| Running dsfaultars 0% 10% 50% 100%
y Permanent defaulters 25% 50% 5% 100%
D Dead defaultars 50% 100% 100% 100%
P Deferrad amount 0% 0% 25% 50%

5.3 Longferm lcans and other receivables
Tnese are initlally recognized af the falr value consideralion ghven, subsequently these are recordsd at thelr

L) amortized cost less lmpalrment if any.
Eoe 58 Cash and cash squivalents
;@ Cash and cash equivalents are carried at cost, For tha purposs of cash flow stalement, cash and cash equivalents

comprise cash In hand, balances with banks in current and savings acsounts, &nd shortterm highly liquid

investmants with originat maturitles of three months or fess, and that ars readily convertibie to known amgunts of
cash, and subject to an insignificant sk of changes n valus,

5.7 Staff retirement benefits

The Company provides unfunded pension, posi-retirement medical, free elactricity benefits and compansatad
absences to all its reguiar employees. Llabliitles for these benefits are determined on the basis of an acluarial
vaiuation carriad out by using the Projecied Unlt Cradit Mathod as required oy [AS-18.

The Company also maintains a General Providan! Fund and WAPDA Wellare Fund for 2l Its regular emplayses. The

Company makes deduclicns from salaras of its amploysss and ramits these amounts o the respective funds
gstablishad by the WAPDA.,

5.8  Defarrad ocredit

Daferrad credit represents amount recalvad from consumers as contribution towards the cost of supplying and laying
service connections, extension of mains and street lights along with tha transfer from specific grants. During the
development phase of projects, such amount received from consumaers is classified in recaipts against daposit work,

and upon completion of projects, relevant amount is fransfarred to deferred credlt, after which the amorlization of

deferred credit commences, which is teken 6 the profit and loss account each year corresponding to the depreciation
charge of relevant assat for the year,
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LAHORE ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

Frovisions

Provisions are recognized, whan tha Company has a presant obligation {legal or constructive) as a result of past
gvants, it iz probable that an outflow of resources EMDGUYING aconomic bensfits will be recuirsc to ssils tha
]

obhigation and = rsllabis sstimats of the Gbligation can bs made. Provisions are reviewad parlodically and adjustad o

raflect current best estimats,

Trade and other paysble

Trada and other paysbl

es are carried al cost which s the fair value of the consideration to ba pald In future against
go0ds or services,

Revenue recognition
Revenue Is recognized 1o the extsnt it |s prabable that the sconomle benefits will flow o ihe Company and revenus
van be measured reliabiy. The spacific accounting poiices ars:

a) Elsciricity sale

Revanue from slactricity salss ls recognized on basls of slsctricity supplied 1o consumesrs at rates detsrrninad oy
the Naticnal Eleciric Powsr Regulator Authority (NEPRA and notifisd by the GoP.

o

Tariff adjustment

The tariff adjustment ralatlng 1o current year accounted for by the NEPRA while determining the subsequani vear
tartif and notified by the Gof is recognlzad on acsrual basis,

[
Sear

Tarlff differential subsidy

Tardff diffsrential subsidy income is rztognized in the relevant pariod on the basis of ratas aokified oy the GoP

Ro

Meter and service income

Meler and service rentals ars recognizad on dme proporilonate basls,

4]
—

Commlssion fee on coflection of BTV fes

Commission on collection of PTV fee and elactricity duty is recognized on tha basis of coligctien fram the
CONSUMETs.

T} Interest on bank deposiis

intersst on bank deposiis and profit on short tarm investment is recegnized using effective Intsrest rate method.
Deferred cradit

W
ot

Deferred credit against consumers’ sontribulions is charged to grofit and loss account avar the expectad usaeful
fifz of the assst underlving the coniribution,

h} Miscellansous income

All athar miscellanecus incomes are racognized on acoruzl basle.

Taxation

Currant

Income tax assets and liabiites in resooct of clrrant taxation are measurad at the amounts axpactad io be recovarad
M
from or paid 1o the texalion authorties, The tax rates and tax laws, as appilcable in Pakistan, usad 1o campuite the

)
amount ars thoss that ars enacted or substantively snacted, at tha balance shest date,

Current income tax relating to Hems recognizad direclly in equily is recognized in aquity and notin the profit and loss
account. Managemsnt periodically evaiuates positions taken in the tax retums wilh respect to situations In which
applicable tax ragulalicns are susject to interpretation and establishes provisions whers appropriaie.

Daferred

Defarred tax s racognized using the Hability method, on al major temporary differences at ihe balance shee! date
betwean the tax bases of asssts and llabilities and their carrying amounts for the finenclal reporting purposes,

Defarred tax assels zre racognizad for all deductinia temporary differancas and carry-forward of unused tax lossas,
le the extant that it is probabis that taxable groft will be avallabis against which {he caductitle temporary differences
andior carry forward of unused tax losses can be uliized,

-

Loy



e Tana

=l
7

LAHORE ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
The carrying amount of all deferred tax assats Is reviswed at each balance sheet date and raduced lo fhe extent that
3 no longer probable that sufflclent taxabia profits Wil be avatlable to aliow all or part of the dsfars <
he uiilized.

b
i

[—
=

Defarred incoma tax assats and llabiliss ars measured at the tax rates that are expecied to apply to the peried whan
the asset s reallzed or the iability is seived, basad on the tax rates {and tax laws} that have been enacted of
substantivaly enacted at the batance shest data. Income tax sxpenss comprises current and dsferrad 8x Incoms tex
is recognized In profit and loss acoount except to extent that it refates to ltems recognized dirscily In aquity, in which
case it s recognized in squlty.

Financial instruments

Financial assals and [labilities are racegnized when the Company becomes a party to the contraciual provisions of
the Instrument, and de-racognized when the Company ioses control of the contractual rdghts that comprise the
financial assats, and In case of financial labilites, when the chllgation spacified in the contract ls discharged.
sanceBed or expires, ARl financial assets and Habiilties ars Inilally recognized al falr valus plus transaction costs
other than financial assets and liabilities carried af fale valua through proflt and loss account, Fipancial assats and
liahilites carried at fair valus hrough profit and loss account are inlially recognized at falr value, and {ransaction
cosis ars charged to income for the year. These are subssquantly measured at falr valua, amortizad cosl @ cost, 23
the case may be. Any galn or lossss on de-recognlion of Anancial assets and fnancial labiliies are Included In profit
2ad ioss account for tha year

a) Financial asseis

The Company classifiss lls financial assets In the following sategories: fair valus through profit and lozs account,
neld-to-maturity investments, loans and rocaivabies and available-for-sale financial assets. The classification
depends on the purpose for which the financial assels were acquired. Management determines the classification
oflts Fnancial assets at inltial recognition. Regular pursheses and salss of financial assels are racognizad on the
irade dats - the dale an which the Company commits fo purchase or sall tha assel

i) Fajir value through profit and loss

Einancial assets al falr value through profit end ioss Include financlal asssts held-for-irading and financhat
assels, designatad upon inlfal recognition, 8l falr valus through profit and loss account,

Cinanrcial assats at fair value through profit and joss are carriad in the financial stalemenis at thelr fair valuss,
with changes thereln recognized in the income for the y=ar, Assals In this calegary ars classified as current
assels,

it Held to maturity

Non-darvative financial assals with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturiies ars classifled as held-
to-malurity, whan tha Company has the positive intsntlon and abliity to hold thess assets to malurity. After

initial maasurament, held-lo-maturily investments are measurad at amortizad cost using the effective Interest
method, less Impairment, If any.

i) Loan and receivables

Loans znd recaivables are non-dedvative financial assets with fixad or determinable paymeanis that ars not

guated in an aciive market. Alter iniiial measuramant, thess financial assels ere measursd at amort

using the sffsclive interest rate melhod, less impairmeant, I any.

[

v} Avallable for sale

Availlable-for-sale financial assals are non-dervatives thal are silher designaied in this calegory, or not
cassified in any of the other categories, These are included In non-current assets, unless managsment
intends to disposa them off within twelve months of the date of the balancs sheel,

After initial measurement, avaitable for sate financial invesimenis are measurad at falr valus, with unrealizad
gains or losses recognized as other somprahensive incoma, untll the investmeant is daracognized, al which
Sma the cumuialive gain or loss is recognized In income for the year.

The Company doss Aot racognize any 2assl as avellabie far sale in Bs financial siatamants, al the end of the
year.
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LAHORE ELECTRIC SUPPLY CONPANY LIMITED
Impatrmant of financial assats
The Company assesses al the end of sach balanca shest date whether thars is objs twa avidencas fhat a
financial msset or group of financial assets Is Impaired as a rasull of ong or mors avents thal ocourrsd after tha

Initlal recognition of the assat (a toss even!’) and that joss event {or svents) has an imr‘act he sstimatad fulure
cash flows of the financial assat or group of financlal assals that can be refizbly estimatad,

Financial liabilitles
initial recegnition and measursmaent

Tne Company classifies iis financial liabilitles In the foliowing categories: far valua through profit and loss and
other financial liabilities. The Company determinas the classification of its fnancial liabilities at inltial racognition.

Al financial llabllitles are rocognizad Initially at falr valus and, In the casz of other financlal llzbilliies, also inchuds
dirgctly attributabls ransaction costs,

Subseguent measurement

The measurament of financial labilitles depends on thelr classification as follows:

iy Fair valus through profit and loss
Financial llabitittes at fair valus through profit and Joss Includs financial llabifities held-fordrading and financlal
Habititles designated upon initial recognilion as belng at fair value through profit and loss. The Company has

not designaied any financial Habllitles upon Inltial recognition as being at falr value through profit and loss
account,

i) Cther financial Habilities

Aftar initiai racognition, othor financial Habilities are subssauenlly measured al amortized cost, using the
sffective intsrest rate mathod.

¢} Offsetting of financial assels and financial liakilities
Financial asseis and liabiiities are offsat and the netl amount s reporied In the financial slatemants, |

if the
Company has a legally snforceabls right lo set-off the recognized amounts, and the Company sither Intends o
setlle on a net basis, or realize the assal and setlie the liability simultaneously,

Foreign currency {ransaction

Transactions In forelgn currencias are recordad into local currancy al the rates of axchange pravailing al tha dals of
transaction. All monstary assets and liabiilties in forelgn currencles are translaisd at sxchange rales prevailing at the
balance shest date. Exchangs differences are includad in the profit and loss account,

Borrowing cost

Borrowing ocost s racognizec on scorual basis. Markup, intsrest and olfter charges on finan
consiruciion or acquisition of qualifying assal s caplialized up to the dals of commissioning of ral
rmarkup, intarest and othar charges are chargad In profit and loss account in the periad in which the)

Investments - held to maturity

Held to maturity invasimanls are initiaily recognized at cost, being the falr value of the consideration given and
include transaction cost Subseguently, these ars measwsd at amortized cost, using the effactive interest rate
method, less provision for impalrment, if any. These are reviewed for impairment at yvesr end and any loss arising
from Impairment in values is charged 1o {ha profit and loss account,

T
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5.5

6.6

7.1

8.1

The deorsciatlon chargs for the year has been
allocatsd as follows:

Distribution costs

Adminisiralive sxpensas

Customar servioe costs

Capital work in progress
Civil works
Dlstribution equipmeant

Grid station equipmant

Capital siores

Movement In capital work-in-progress during the yean:

Balance at the beglaning of the year
Additions during the year

Transfers lo opsrating fixed assels durng the yaar
Salance althe and of the year

LAHORE ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

Nots

28
30
kX!

8.8.1
6.3.2

Thass raprasent lems of slores and spares hald for caplialization.

2047 2014

Rupeas Rupees
2,632,527,576 2,482,303 300
169,157,362 144,321,373
3,748,401 3,125,351
4,755,433,43% 2,828,753 565
143,284,384 155,880,531
3,328,188,380 2,548,657,870
4,084,175,694 3,821,375,71%
7.555,650,418 8,533,855120
3,041,079,552 3,140,679.6879
16,596,728 870 9,672 574 793

§,533,885,1290 5,135,111

3,884,24%,225 8,548,838
15,518,144,345 11.383,055.554
{7.862,453,827} {5,150,080,434)
7,555,850,418 ©,533,895, 120

During the ysar, borrowing cost amounting to Rs, 452 million {2316 Ra. 216 million) nas been capfializad in the cost

of capilal work in progress.

LONG TERM LOANS - unsecured

To smploysas - considerad good
- Housa bullding / purchases of zlots
- Vehiclas

- Olhars

Less: Current portion of long term loans

MNois

7.1

Wy 2815

Rupess Aupess
572,573,668 882,818,521
5,767,280 8,155,881
19,453 1,084,810
578,300,509 673,087,632
{58,635,454) (58,408,519}
519,685,053 504,663,073

These represen! interest frae loans provided to the employses and are racoverable In a period of 5 16 10 years from

the dale of disbursement or on refirement which sver Is eartisr,

STORES AND SPARES

Stores and spares
Less; Provision for obsolsta / slow moving items

TRADE DEBTS
Considered good:

gilied

Unbilled;

- Bpilt over adjustment
- Fugl prics adiustmant

Considersd doubiful - billed

Less:
Provision for doubtful dels

Note

9.1

9.2

2017
Rupess

1,013,683,184

(21,424,411

2018
Rupees

1,048,893 225
(21,124,411

992,568,773

1.025,768,015

Rugo

24,315,274,683

4,105,305,575
4,335,359,432

P
-
3]
&
5

(Restaiad)

21,600,765,025

5,229491,957
8,245,255 7772

29,756,839,750
5.639,679,373

32,484,812,788
5,883 480,557

38,396,8138,128

(6,838,875.378]

38,367,893,333

29.755,838.750

Trade debls are sscured o the exiant of corresponding consumers' sacurlty degosits. The corresponding figurs has
1.2.2.

been restated as mentionsd in Note 1.2
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11,

11.1.2

11.1.3

LAHORE ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

Provision for doubtfyl dabis Nots

Provision as on 01 July
Provision / {revarsal} for the yoar 30
Provision as on 30 Juns

ADVANCES - considered good - unsecurad
Advances to:

Staff
Suppliers / contractors

OTHER RECEIVABLES

Note
Racslvatle from the OPPA-D
Recsivadle from the asscr companies 1.1
Agricultural subsidy raceivabls from the Govarnmant of Funjab 11.2
Tardf adjustimant 28

75% capital cost recaivabls from agriculiural consumars
Miscellaneous

Receivabie from the associatad cempanies

Water and Powar Development Authortty
National Transmlssion and Dispatch Company Limitad
Pakistan Elactrc Power Company (Privais) Limilag 11.1.2
Gujranwaia Elactric Power Cornpany Limitad
Nerthern Power Genaratlon Company Limited
Faisalabad Eisciric Supply Company Limitad
Power informatlon Technology Company
Hyderabad Electric Supply Company Limited
Central Powsr Genaralion Company Limitsd
Qustta Elsctric Supply Company Limited
Sukiyr Siectric Powar Company Limlted
Islamabad Electric Sunply Company Limlted
Jamshoro Powsr Genaralion Company Limited
Lakhra Power Ganeration Campany Limited
Tribat Araa Electricity Supply Company Limited
11.1.3

The corresponding figurs has been rastated a3 menlioned In Nole 41.2.3,

This reprasants the nel amourt recalvable from the Associaled O
reimbursement and psnsion payment orovided o lts empl
furisdiciion.

Agriculturat subsigy

Cpaning belanca
Subsldy accrued during the year

Amount received / adjusied
Closing balanca
pas

1.\)

2047 2018
Rupeas Rupees
5,883,489,557 €,858,593,045
756,388,809 (875,512,378}
6.639.879.378 5,883,480;567
20,458,363 26,281,470 |
- 80,844 847
20,458,383 87,236,321
2017 2015
Rupees Rupass

14,896,355 542
2,573,526,6835
12,867,008,000
1,187,983
85,557,129

30,423 627,291

{Restated)

23,935.513,157
13,352,137,615
2,835,120,455

1,341,717
385,271,743

40,208 445 011

5,465,114,564
1,407,680,159
351,181,670
1,182,782,417
146,071,467
703,049,273

8,378,839,971
1.797,138,238
703,763,244
648,702,892
108,287,307
714.850,921
18,586,233

33,010,084 18,263,084
28,990,160 16,218,741
41,431,238 29,495,538
8,453,384 2,312,882
812,349,543 908,315,534
4,477,838 2,183,468
1,428,213 988,405
375,438 201,487

14,896,355 542

13,352,197,815_

2017
Rupsaes

2,535,120,455
1,225,166 180

ompanles on account of fres elacircily, medical
oyees, thatl ars residing within the Company's territorial

2018
Rupses

2,108,725,7084
1,449,274 674

3,760,286,635
(1,185,760,000)

3,558,000,455

2,573,5238,5835

(1,022,880,000;
7535120458
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LAHORE ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

Mote 2517 2018
(Reastaisd)

Tadfi dliiferantial subsidy 12.1 1,978,638,880 3,227,405,34%
industrial support package 12.2 7,330,4258,489 1,798,353,02%
Fuel price adjustment subsidy 2.3 5,470,340,000 5,470,340,000
Agriculure subsidy 12.4 1,524,628,233 1,624,628 233
18,304 033 628 12,020,788 817

2047 2018

Tariff differential subsidy Note Rupses Rupees

Gpenlng balance 3,227,405,349 10,03¢,240,002
Subsidy recalvable acorued during the yasr 15,562,171, 122 12,076,357,322
18,788,578,471 22,108,597,324
Amount recelvsd / adjusied {16,810,837,581} {18,870.191,875)
Closing balanca 12.1.1 1,973,638,830 3,227 405 345

This reprasents the tanff differsntial subsidy given by the Gaovarnment of Pakistan {GoP) in pursuance of the NE
iz

PARA
geterminations and netlfications from Hms to e, This s the diffarance betwsan the NEPRA rates and tha
ratss charged o the consumers In acoordancs whh the tarlf notified by the GoP,

2017 2018

industrial support package ISP} Note Rupeos Rupsas

Crening balance

1,798,383,029
Subsidy recsivable accrued during the yesr

5,532,633,470
7,330,426,499

7,330,426,439

1,798,393 029
1,798,393,069

Arnoun! recsived / adlusied
{osing balance 12.2.1

1,798 293,029

ISP subsidy refales io the rebale allowsd to the industial consumers by the GoP through lsller no F-NOP-
4018)/2014-15 dated 04 February 20716, Subsagquent fo the year end, as per he GoP noliflcation vide 1048-
DFAFinance)Y2016-17 daled 07 July 2017, an adjustmeant of this subsldy amounting to Rs. 4,001 million has besn
received by the Company agalnst payabls balance fo ths CPPAS. Furher as per the GoP nolificalion vide PR-
05{02Y2012 dated 03 July 2019, the Company rscelve a non cash adjusiment relating o 18P subsidy raceivable
balance amounting to Rs. 25,329 million against amount payable to the CRPA-G,

Burlag the year ended 30 June 2012, the Honcrable Lanhors High Court grant stay order tha! domestic consumess
having electsicly ceasumption up te 350 units per month are not llabls for fusl price adjustment (FPA}. Dus to which
the Company was nol abls o bill the FPA to such domeslic consumers. Tha NEPRA through Us tadl delerminalion
for the year ended 2013, advised that the Company should clalm the respective amaunt saparately from the GoP in
the form of subsidy. In pursuance of this, the Company filad claims wlih the GOP as fus) orice adjusiment subsldy In
financial year 2013. Hawsver, the NEPRA and the GoP have nol ye! considered the matier as val, The
corresconding figure has been resiatad as discussed in Mote 41.2.1,

This includes an amount of Rs. 838 million, being the gensral sales 1ax subsidy to tha agricullure consumers on the
glectricity cost, In the years ended 30 June 2008 lo 2010, and lhe remasining amount resresenis subsidy o
agricuiture consumars in the years endad 30 June 2074 to 2018, bsing the difference of tariff nolifiad by tha GoP and
rats notifisd by lhe Ministry of Waler and Power, GoP for agriculture consusmers, which nas basn outstanding
long,

2017 2018
TAX REFUNDS DUE FROM THE GOVERNMENT Nota Hupess Rupses
Advance lax 47,597 553 490,545 835

Sales tax paid (under protast) 13.1 1,081,249 204

1,128,848 853

589,174,357
T073721,452

This includes dispuled sales tax paymenis mada in the following cases which are pending adjudicatlon:

"f‘}\)
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13.4.2

141

14.2

15.1

18,

LAHORE ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

in previous years, Sales Tax Dspariment raissd a sales tax demand amounting fo Ra. 1 bilion and Rs. 1.4

including penally but excluding default surcharge for tha tax perled from July 2008 to June 2008 and July 20

09 to
June 2010 respeciivsly, on allsged non-paymaent of sale lax collscted from ine steal sactor Inciuding aileged Hagal

adjustment agalnst thelr input tax. The Company, belng aggreved, filsd appeals al deparimant

\ ard irbunal lavais
which wera declded against the Company. The Company than filad refargnce before Honoratie Lahore High Court
againsl show cause noticas for the oversi pericd from January 2008 to May 2011, The Honorabie Lahors High Court
while declding tha raferences and writ patition against the Company, directed FBR to conduct an accounting sxsroiss
for the perlod under adjudicatlon so as fo verfy that if ihe amount of sales lax coflected from stesl melters is
excluded from the total ouiput of the Company then the refund of the same amount will arise accordingly. Against tha
order of tha Honorable Lahors Hign Cour, the Company filed referancs in the Suprsms Court of Pakisian which is
pending adjudication. Supreme Court of Pakistan has granted Jeava for hearing In the instant cass.

in March 2012, despite of the stay granied by the Henorable Lahors High Courl and the procass of accounting
exgroise was going on, In respect of above clted subject, FBR seized the bank accounts of the Company, theraby,
forcefully withdrew Ras. 2.3 billlon being the alleged salas tax coliested from Stasl melters.

Curing prior ysar, as a result of an acoounting sxercisa conducted by the FBR in pursuance of above said order of
tha Honorable High Counl, FBR agrasd with the abovs sald plsa takan by the Company and allowed the. Company o
revise s sales tax retums for lax periods from July 2008 o Juns 2010 vide its crder Cuo. Z(1)EX/2013/38323-R
dated 17 March 2015 to carry forward fhe rafunds relating 1o thoss periods. Resullantly, revisad sales {ax refurn of
tax pericd June 2010 shows & refund / oredl of Rs, 2,248 billion ieading to under protast sales tax of Rs. 8517
million.

Further, an aoplication has been fed to Commissloner for approval for sondenation and revision of sales lax refums
ufs 28(3) of the Sales Tax Act 1390 for the tax oerods fom July 2015 to Seplember 2014 1o fransfsr ths abave sald
refund to subseguent tax periods, which has besn forwarded o Secratary IR — ST & FE (Law, Procadure and
exempiions) by tha Chisf Commissioner iniand Ravenus for nacessary approval, Various represeniations have siso
been mads befors ths {axation autherilies, wharein, it has been communicated thal the aforementioned amount 1s
available for adjustment and (ha taxation authoritiss should allow revision of sales fax reuns of subsequant lax
perivds in ordar 10 carry forward the refund of the sbavementionsd amount.

Sales tax amounting to Rs. 500 million deposited in connectlon with stay order oblained In sales tax cass from
January 2008 to Juns 2009 (mairly lsvy of GST on subsidy rscslvad from govarnmen!, receipls against deposit work,
deferred credit, payment of gensral sales tax nol ye! realized and nadmissible input tax adlustmenis / adjusiad
against ine losses) vids arder no, MA (Stay) no. 202/L8/#2011 datad 28 May 2011, (Refer to Note 241,100,

[k

2017 e
SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS - Held to maturity Mcta Rupees Rupsas
Term deposit receipts 14,1%14.2 17,292,822 611 15,290 513,187

Thess includes tong term consumers' securlly degosils placsd In separale bank accounts amounting 1o Fs. 11,5383
miltlon {2018: Rs. 8,884 mililon).

These represent tarm daposits placad in local currancy with different banks having maturdly ranging from thres to
twelve months at interest ratss ranglng fram 2% 1o 8% (2018 2% to §%) par annum,

BANK BALANCES 2017 2016
Nots Rupaes Rupass
Balance with banks in:
Currant accounts 1,096,453,018 1,504,047 4483
Deposil accounts 15.1 1,170,820,836 732,987,835
2,257 208 854 2,237,035,328

Balances in dapasit accounts carry interast ranglng from 5.9% to §.7% (2018 5% 10 7.5%) per annum.

207 2018
ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP SHARE CAPITAL Nata Rupssgs Hupess

iasuad, subscribed and paid-um
1,000 (2018: 1,0600) ordinary sharas of Rs, 10 18,600 10,000
sach fully paid in cash

673,799,870 (2015: 873,798,870} ordinary shares of 8.1 §,737,998,700 8,737,988 700
Rs. 10 sach against depoalt for issuance of sharaes
T 6,738,008 720 8738008700

M
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LAHORE ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

Thesa shares wars issusd against the foliowing: Mote Rupess
incorooralion expanses inourred oy WAPDA 18.1.1 5,043,830
Allocation of net worth 18.1.2 1,904,025 820
Debt sarvicss Hability 15.1.3 2,028,7482,415
Transfer of asssals 16.1.4 2,738,226,812
18.1.5 8,737,885 70

This represents the Comgany's incorporation sxpensas and reversal of provision for doubtful debis rsiating 1o pre-
incarporation period incurred by the WAPDA.

This reprasenis conversion of WAPDA current account lo deposit for issuance of shares,
This reprassnts the debt sarvices providad by the GoP [ WAPDA on forsign re-lent and cash davelopment loans.

This represants the reallocation of loans agalnst assels consfrusted Gy Natlonal Transmission and Dispalch
Cempany Limlted (NTDC) and transferrad to the Company during 01 July 2002 to 36 June 2008, through WAPDA,

The assals and liabilities were transiared o the Company by WAPDA under Business Trensfer Agresment {3TA)
which was subseguently amendad / supplementaed through Supplementary Business Transfer Agraement {(8BTA)
The purchase price as definad In the BTA was payable by the Company 1o WAPDA in considarstion aof the lransfer
as pravided in the BTA by issuance of orginary sharss oy the Company and such shares have been determined at e
closing date which has been agreed belwsen WAPDA and the Company.

As per WAPDA leller no. 36-06/GMF([PYMF(IQIFPK-40 dated 18 July 2008, Business Transier Agreement (BTA)

nas bean closed as at 30 June 2008. Consaquantly, during 2014, the Company has lssued the shares fo the WARPDA
undar SBTA.

2047 2016
DEPCSIT FOR ISSUANCE OF SHARES kote Rupaes Rupsaas
Fedaral governmant equity / invesiment 17.1 37,155.295853 37.988.408,774

The Finance Divislon of the GoP vide #s lsitar No F.1{5) CF-1/2012-13/1017 dated 2 July 2013 had transferrsd Hs,
241,96 billion in the PEFPCQ’'s ascount through the Stats Bank of Pakisian on 27 June 2013 for settlement of power
sector circular dapt payable o the independant Power Producers (IPPs) and other entitles. The PEFCO on the basis
of apove letter allocaled Rs, 37.97 hillion to the Company against which the CPPA-G had lssused a cradil advice o
tha Company bsing the adiustment on account of the GoP equily / Invesiment against setiiamani of power sector
circutar debt, The Company has accountsd for this amouni as equity based on the opinlon of its lsga!l direciorats.

During the year, the Finance Division of the GoF vide lis letler No F.1{5) CF-1/2015-15/443 daled Aprli 28, 2016
instructed the PEPCO o adjust the tariff differsnilal subsidy receivable of the raspective DISCOs agalnst the GoP
share deposit money. Accordingly, CPPA-G has issusd a credit nots to the Company of Rs. 814,11 million a5 a nen
cash adjustment on account of the GoP share depaesit monay.

2017 2018
LONG TERM FINANCING Note Rupeas Hupees
From Government of Paklstan through:
International 8ank for Raconsthruciion .
and Devalopment (18HD) %8.1 1,025,345,584 NOEE, 348 988
Asign Davelopment Bank (ADSZ) 13,2 68,918,822 435 4,834,50%9,294 {
7,845,171,424 5,881,888 28

Less: Current portion of long term financing

=N

(1,529,241,425)
§,415,920,8¢9




18.1

18.2

LAHORE ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

International Bank for Reconstruction and Development IBRD)

This renra

feprasents a re-lani portion of ioan obtained by the GoP from Intermational Bank for Reconstruclion and

Develcpmaent (18RO for Eisctriclly Distribuilen and Transmisslon improvament Projset which |z ss
guaraniae by the GoP. Pursuant to ths Subsidlary Loan Agresment dated 22 Gctobar 2008 batwaan the GoP an
the Company, the facility amouning o Rs. 1,025.35 million {2018 Rs. 1,025.35 milion) has bsen transferred o ik
usiva of ralending intarsst of 11% pius sxchang

Company. This fagiiity carrles inleras! rals of 17% per annum Incl

cured against tha

-
O
o
L4
[}

risk cover fes of 8%, payabls on haif yearly basls, Principal amount is to ba repaid on halfl yearly basis within 18
years Including grace period of 2 years, As par the re-lent agrsement, the Company is required o obtain parmission

from intsrnational Bark for Raconstruciion and Devslopmaent far obtalning any other loan facility,

Pursuant to the office mamarandum Nao. 1(28) EAIDA-I/08 dated 10 October 2012 conveyad through Economic
Affairs Division regarding amendments in the loan lerms, isan porflon amounting o USD 14.98 miffion, out of

criginally sanctioned amount of USD 50.09 million, has besn cancelied by the IBRD dus to lack of {oan util

oiart,

Aslan Devslopment Bank {ADB)

zalion

These raprasents a re-isnt portlen of foan obtained by the GoP from tha Asian Development Bank (ADB) fur

Dist
i

I n 8
loan within giver ima, Minisiry of ‘
28 March 2013 nas finzlized and notif

releatioan's repayment sohadufas has not yel bean finallzad.

Eco
t

stribution Enhancemsnt invastment Program which Is secursd against the gquarantes by the GoP. lLoan is
rapayabls to the GoP on the advlce of Dabt Managament Wing of Economic Afairs Division of Pakisian, The Brolsct

(oL 104

s been closed by ADS with effact from 30 Juns 2012 dus to in-abllity ¢f the Company to uilize full amount of
nemic Affairs (Recovery Section) vida Its lstiar No. -18{2YDM-GF/2011 cated
tad repayment schadule for TRANGH- 1o the Company however, remaining

2017
Loan Opening | “Addiflon | Repayment I Closing
Rupses
Project | 2,336,022,713 - 128,779,041 2,206,243,672
Froject il 1,526,041,685 67,559,154 - 1,593,600,8439
Froject 1l 856,424,334 188,283,988 . 1,082,708,359

Project 1V

78,020,512

1,859,249,033

2,037,259,545

4,335.509.294 2. 713.092,182 129.773.041 6,919,822.435

2018
Loan Opening Additlon |

mepayment | iosing

Rupaes

Projsct | 2,336,022,713 - - 2,336,022,713
Project |} 790,139,071 735,802 614 - 1,525,041 885
Project 1 95,130,000 801,294,384 - 896,424,364

Froject iV

interast rate
Interest on principal
Exchangs rate risk

Hepaymsnt psriod
Total pericd
Grace pariod

During the year, the PEPCO vide its latier no. DGOPCC/PERPCO2152-83 datad 20 Fabru
Comgany that the payment of dehl sarvics on ac

78,020,512

78,020,612

3,221 .291,784

1618217510

4,535 509,294

Projact |
11%
6%

13 years
2 years

Froject Il

8.2%
6.8%

20 yoars
3 vears

Project Il
8.2%
5.8%

28 years
. Gysars

Project IV
8.2%
5.8%

20 years
5 yoars

ary 2017 dirsctad the

count of foreign relent loans may be withhaid ) the final cecision

on the matter that debt service by the WAPDA, GENCOs and DISCOs may ba adjusied against their receivable from

the GoP, Resultantly, afler that the Company d

LONG TERM SECURITY DEPOSITS

Thase represent sacurity deposits against amounls dus from consumars on account of electd

Mots

19.1

2017
Rupess

11,304,037 711

id not make any payment In respect of forelgn ralant loans.

2018
Rupess

rafundable / adjustable on disconnaction of aisctricity supply. The Company has inveslad

depesit raceipis,

=

city salzs. Thass are
these funds ja term
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20.6

21

22.1

222

LAHORE ELECTRIC BUPPLY COMPANY

The charge for the year has baen

allocated as follows: Mote
Distribution costs 23
Administrative expenses 30
Customer sarvice cosis 31
DEFERRED CREDIT
Contributions against connections instailed / deposit works!
Cpening balance
Addillons during ihe year 2141

fess: Amortization
Balance at the beginnlng of the year
For the year

017
Rupees
9,555,680,409
2,139,964,655
843,588,091

LINHTED

12,539,233,155

35,224,691,894
5,456,535 566

32,858,834,

40,721,227,257

i
2,365,087.5
35,224 5618

40,064,965,029
2,074,261,055

8,660,029,328
1,104,835 791

12,139,226,084

14,064,665,028

28,582,001173

25,158,726 662

This represents capital contribution recsived from the Consumers and the GoP against which asssts are constructad

by the Company during the year.

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES Note
Craditors

Tariff adjustment 224
Sscurtly desosits

Reatention money - Contractors

Billng related payable 222
Withholding incoms tax payabla

Accrued liabilities

Waorkear's Profit Pardicipation Fund 223
Dus to - associated underlakings 22.4
inter office transaction - currant accounis 22.5
Others

2017
Ruposes

1,140,000,132
48,563,482
174,244,174
23,957,184,818
513,157,202
442,820,651
2,047,564,824
15,313,540,743
251,700,580
262,579,210

2018

1,831,049,980
15,294,000.000
36,346,958
119,244,610
24,633,455,693
519,026,042
1,352,116,859
2,047,564.821
402,434,404

1 1'3 930 2'14

T43,171,856,223

48,0

This represents acjusiment of tarilf for the year endad 30 June 2016, takan Into account by tho NEPRA whils
determining the subsequant tariff for the yaar ended 30 June 2018 which was notifled by the GoP affective 22 March

2018, The corresponding figure has been resiated as mentionad in MNote 41.2.4,

Billing reiated payable
Realizad
Eoualization surcharge payabis
Eiectricity duty payable
Tolevision leanse fes payabls
Advance income lax payable
Commerclal sales tax payabla

izgl mellers income tax payable
Debt servicing surcharge payabls
Universal obligation fund surchargs payabls
Financing Cost Surcharge Payabis
Tariff Rationalization Surchargs Payable
Sales tax payable
G3T payable

Not yet realized

Equalization surchargs nol yet raalized
Elactricity duty not ysi realized

Television fee not yet realized

Advance incomae tax not yet realized
Commercial sales tax not yet realized
Sisel melters lncome tax not yet realized
Dabt servicing surcharge not yat realized
Univarsal obligation fund not yelt realized
Financing cost surcharge not yet realized
Tariff rationalization surcharge not yel realtzad
tncorne tax nol yet realized

MNagium Jhelurn Surcharge not yet reslized
Extra tax not ysi reallzed

)

2017

Rupees
B,001,304,228
438,680,845
80,587,092
7,495,657
81,001,872
14,855,281
2,777,828,328
1,754,772
3,402,847,065
255,514,653
269,043,573

174,427 423
575,796,275
182,626,800
24,634,203
120,202,217
65,711,299
95,521,331
95,522,121
1,327,737 618
4,411,979,488
833,825,651
591,249,408
386,255 840

ZIGETASLRTE T

2018

Rupees
7.503,371,71%
443,410,981
87,510,383
4,913,252
78,900,180
4,773,2‘.2
2,489,214,233

772,906,867
3,108,790,373
55,328,567

4 o

NN

RIS

{0 LF

ol

33
T

™

424,798 643
917,005,790
208,854,317
21,865,340
83,735,871
126,918,975
200,268 148
324,485,250
1.216,301,837
4,129,432,103
528,825,138
548,648,813




LAHORE ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

22,3 The Company has nat paid s contrbution towards Worker Profit Particination fund (WPPF} for the year 201120147
{srciuding years where the Company was in lossaes) amounting to Rs. 2,047 58 milion. WAPDA had forwarded a
s;u*nmary n 2068 lo Econemic Gogrdination Committes (ECC) to exempt DISCOS and National Trararnsssw*
Ispaicn Company (INTDC) from Hability under the Companias Profit {Worker's Partici pation) Act 1988, However, !
daae no decision has been taksn In this raspect. Contributions 1o WPPF is required to be mads on the first day of
the naxt year fo a separate fund constituted under the Com wwanles Profit (Worker's Participation) Act 1838, Furthar,
the Company has alse not sccrued interes! on the unpaid amount of the coniribution payabie to fund, Being in

osses quring the year, the Company has made ro provision in respect of WPPF contribution.

2617

Due {0 associated undertakings Rupses

Nots

Central Power Purchasing Agency (Guarantse) - CRPA-G
Multan Eleciric Power Company Limbtad

22.4.1 15,825,040,003

375,773,140 398,587,487
Feshawar Electric Supply Company Umited 2,876,835 5,378,317
o Powsr information Technology Company 10,858,765 -

16,313,540,743

e

43

This regresents amount due w© the CPPA-G against purchase of electricity and use of systam charges. Subsagueni
o ihe yﬂa, end, as per the dacision of ECC communicated vide Ministry of Enargy istter no vide PF-03{02)/2012
dated 03 July 2019, the Company receiva a non cash adjustment relating to ISP subsidy regeivable balance
ameunting to Rs, 25,323 milion against amount payable to the CPPA-G,

3T

.

2017 20186
22.5  Intzr office transaction - current accounts Note Rupees Rupsas
> Nat sredit balance of ransactions 2,782,288,617 2.641,568,171
. Less: Nﬁt debil baiance of transactions (2,530,587,837) (2,530,5??,93?;
@ ket batance payabla 251,704,880 110,880,234
0 23. RECEIPTS AGAINST DEPOSIT WORK 23.1 B,983,613,865 10,411, 270,231
@ 234 This rapresente amount received for depaosit works and servics connections against which the related warks { jobs

havg no% sc far been capitalized.

24, CONTINGENCIES AMD COMMITMENTS

24.1  Contingencies

& & O

;,g@ 2411 Sales tax
D {i} The Tax suthorities have created salas lax demand aggregating o Rs, 22,419 million on account of alleged non
payrmant of sales tax collected from tha sieel ssctor end adjusted the sama against their input tax for difsrant tax
@ pericd. These matlers are pending at diffarent forums which detail are menticned baiow:
D | Sr No. Tax Year | Amount | Appeilate Forum §
i ’ Juhy-2011 to o Ageinst the order of the CIR(A), the Company has filed an appsal befors
June 2012 the ATIR, which Is pending adjudication.
” July.2013 to 598 Against the ordsr of the ATIR, the Company has filed 2n appsal befors the
September-2013 v LHC, which is pending adjudication.
3 Cjcmb;yé%?i 1072 Against the order of the LHC, the Company has filed an appeal befors the!
anuary- o AR SR ; et
and July-2014 Suprema Court of Pakistan, which is pending adjudication.
4 July-2015 1o 2 837 Ageainst the order of the ATIR, the Company bas flied an appzaal befors the
March-2015 ' LHC, which is pending adjudication,
5 Aprii-2016 to 17 635 Against the ordsr of the Department, the Company has filad an appesi
June-2019 9 hafors CIR{A), which Is pending adjudication.

-




{il) The iax depariment inflated the

LAHORE ELECGTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
tatec the Invesigalive procesdings under section 38 of the Sazias Tax Act, 19390 {tha Act)
i eonducted sales fax sudit under saction 25 of the Act, resultantly, created 1ax demand of Rs. 19,325 million
vide order detad 14 Decemoer 2010 on ascount of alleged supprassion of sales, short payment of ouiput saies lax,
nor-charging of sales tax on subsldy recsived from the Govemment and other various areas, Against the subjsct
order, the Company’'s management prefarrad an appeal bafore the CIR (A} who passed an appellant order dated 15
Aprt 2011 and provided pariial reliel, Subsequent o the judgment of the TIR {A), the Company received a recovery
notice dated 28 Aprit 2011 armcuniing 1o Rs. 3,867 million along with default surcharge of Rs. 433 miliion,

Being aggrievad, the taxpayer fled a second appeal befors the ATIR along with miscellaneous application for siay
In demand against the reccvery notice, The ATIR vide his order dated 28 May 2011 granted slay subjact to the
denosit of Rs. 500 Millon. Pursuarnt to the directions of ATIR, the Company deposited Rs, 500 Miiion. The ATIR
vide its Order dated 01 February 2012 set aside the proceadings and remanded back the case for fresh
procoedings to the departmant. The tax department issuad a fresh nolice io initiate rermand hack proceedings
against which an appeal was filed befora the LHC which Is pending adjudication.

The ACIR passed an order creating sales tax damand of Re. 101 milllon afleging non-charging of revised sales tax
fats of 17% from 16% during the tax period of June 2013, Baing aggrieved, the Company filed an apneal bsiors th:
CIR (A}, who remanded the sase back (o the ATIR. Subsequently, the DCIR Iniliated the ramand back procasdi
and crealed the tax demand of Rs. 1 m
Company fled an acpesl befors the CIR

Wi

fiion to the axtent of defaul surcharge and penaity. Being aggrisved. the
(A}, which is pending adjudication.

The ACIR through an order dated 05 December 2018 created tax demand of Rs. 14 miliion on account of alleged
non-charging of sales tax on supply of free slectricity to employess. Being aggrisvad, the Company filad an apoeal

before the CIR (A) who upheld the order of the AGIR, Aggrieved with the treatment mated out, the Company
preferred a second appeal befers the ATIR which is pending adjudication.

—

The DCIR through an order dated 08 October 2015 crealad sajes tax demand of Rs. 127 mifion along with panaity
of R, 6 miltion on account of alleged short payment of sales tax on account of sUppression of slactricity units to e
relallers In raspect of lax padod from July 2014 to January 2015. Being aggrisved, the Company filed an acpsal
befure the CIR (A) who uphsld the order passad by the DCIR. Aggrieved with the treaiment mated cul, the
Company preferrad sacond appeal befors the ATIR, which is remandsd back to the assessing officer, The ACIR
intialed the de novo proceedings and issued the order dated 12 July 2019 while creating the demand of Rs, 114
million, Being aggrieved, the Company flad an appeal before the CIR (A) who upheld the order issued by the ACIR,
Belng aggrisved with the treatmeni meted out, the Company has filed a second appsal befarg the ATIR which is
pending adjudication.

The DCIR initiated procesdings for tax period February 2011 to October 2015, atteging the Company for late filing of
salos tax returns and late payment of sales lax and thereby creatad sales tax demand of Rs. 247 million and Rs.
9.12 miflien on account of defaufl surcharge and penalty. Being aggrieved, the Company filsd an appsal before the
CIR (A} who upheid the order issusd by the DCIR. Aggrievad with the treatment mated out, the Company araferred
sscond appesl before the ATIR who vide order dated 14 March 2017 directed the asssssing officer to re-sxamine
the case along with working of penally and default surcharge and the availabla refunds of the Company.

Upon finalization of the remand-back oroceedings, the DCIR Issued order whereby the impugned demand was
reduced to Rs. 11 million vide order dated 13 September 2019, Being aggrieved, the Company filsd an appeal
befora CIR (A} against the order of DCIR which is pending adiudication,

{vil} The Additionai Commissionar, Enforcemant issued the natice for the tax period from July 2013 to June 2016 on the

basis thal the Company has not withheld the amount of Punjab sales tax as psr Punjab Saies Tax on Sarvices
{Withhoiding) Rules, 2016 (the "FSTSWH Rules") and thereby created the demand of Rs. 5,754 million along with
penaly of Rg. 287 milllen. Being aggrievad, the Company filad an appsal befors the Commissioner Appaals (FRA),
who has reduced the demand to Rs. 219 million along with penalty of Rs. 11 million. Baing aggrieved, both the
Company and PRA filed cross sppeals against the order Commissionar Appaals {PRA) before the Apnelats
Tribunal, PRA, which ars pending adjudication. In tha meanwhile, the Company has also filsd writ patition against
the provision of Rule 8 of the PETSWH Rules bafors the honorable LHC which has stayed the proceadings pending
befors the Appellate Tribunal, PRA,

For all the abovs referred cases, the Company's counsel is of the view that the matters will be decided In favar of
tha Company, accordingly, no provision has besn mads in these financial statements.
-

b



2413

241.4

{i

(if) Tne lax authorities have raised income tax demand aggrs

LAHORE ELEGTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

2442 lncome tax

} The tax atthorities have raised demands aggregating to Rs. 5,875 million undar section
Crdlnance, 2001 {the "Ordinance”} far tax yaars 2011, 2013 to 2015 and 2017 on account of Inclusion of subs ¥,
amoriization of deferrad credits and other ncome in turnover for the purpose of calculation of minimum tax under
saction 113 of the Ordinanse and various oiher additions,

122{54) of Income Tax

Further, the tax authorities have ralsed income tax demand agdregating to Rs. 175 millon on account of
reclification orders issued undsr sectian 221 of the {TO, 2001 for the tax years 2010 and 2011 o

n account of non-
chargeabllity of minimum tax under section 113 of the Ordinance. These matlars are pending at different forums,
which zre mentionad below:

Appeilate Forum

L_Sr No. | Tax Year | Amount | Section i

Agalnst the order of Commissioner Inland Revanus Appa: i
(CIRLA)), the Company has fled an appeal befors the Aposl
Tribunal Iniand Ravenus {ATIR}, witich is pencing adjudics
5 5013 153 Against the order of ths CIR{A}, tha Company has filsd
appeal bafore the ATIR, which is pending adiudication,

1 2011 344

122 (58) The Depariment nas fled a referance beforz the Honoranls
3 2014 2,239 Lahore High Court (LHG) against the decision of the AT
which is pending adjudication.
4 2015 1.908 Against the order of the CIR{A), the Department has filed an
' appeal before the ATIR, which is pending adjudication.
5 5017 1 231 Against the order of the CIR{A}, the Company has fieq ar
' appeal before the ATIR, which is pending adjudication,
o 2010 & 291 Against the order of the CIR(A}, the Department has filed on
7 20114 107 . appaal befora the ATIR, which is pending adiudication,

gating to Rs. 5,816 million on acaount of alleged dotau
on nen-withholding of taxas whila making payment on account of salaries, rant and other payments under s
167 read with section 205 of the Crdinance for tax yaars 2000 to 20172,

Further, the tax authorities passad orders dated 25 January 2018 under ssction 161/20
creating a lotal income tax demand of Rs. 343 miilion on account of non-withnolding of tax against payment made
to the Nalicnal Transmission and Dispateh Company ("NTOC") for use of systern charges for providing transmis:
services. These matters are pending at diferent forums, which are mentionad Below:

5 for the tax years 2012-15

| Sr¥No, | Tax Year | Amount | Section | Appeliate Forum
1 5005 155 Against the order of tha CIR(A), the Comoany has filed an
| ¢ appeal before the ATIR, which is pending adjudication.
5 2010 118 Against the order of the ATIR, the Company has fled an appea
before tha LHC, which is pending adjudication,
3 2011 2,236 | 1617205 |The Deparimeant has filad 3 referancs befora the FHonoraiie
Lahore High Court (LHC) against tha decision of the ATIR,
4 2012 2,897 which is pending adjudication,
gsinst 1 R A), the Company has filed an|
5 2012 to 2045 343 Against the order of ths CIR{A), the Company has fled an

appeal before the ATIR, which is pending adilidication,

For all the abovs referrad cases, the Company's counssl is of the view that the matters will be dacided in favor of
the Comgany, accordingly, no provision has been mads in these financial statements,
Thers ars several clalms that hava been lodged against the Company by varicus consumers and the Comoany's
employess. The quantum of potential liability carnot be estimated refisbly dus to large ni

umber of cases against the
Company. The Company is hopefui of a favorabie outcome, therefore, na provision has bean racognizad in these
financial statements,

= provision for WPPE and mark-up 0 non-payment has heen mads in ihese
stalements dus to the raasons tha: the matter is pending

(51

sancial
for dactsion with the Economin Coordinzton Commilies

«ir'--

L



B

24.1.5

24.2.1

24.2.2

25,

28,

26.1

7.

28.2

LAHORE ELECTRIC SUFPLY COMPANY LIMITED

Up 10 30 Juns 2017 tha Company has received various invoices from the CPPA-G representing sucplemsntary
snarges Deing the shars of the Company In the markup charged to CPPA-G by Indspendent power nroducers
on account of delayed payments aggregaling to Rs. 14,585 milion. The Company has not recordad thess
Invoices as the managament s of the view that the Company has made timely paymant to the CFPA-G and
hence not liable to pay supplementary charges.

Commitments:
Commilments In respect of capltal expenditures amount to Rs, 2,0689.75 milion (2018: Rs. 2,153.98 million).

Commitments agains! Infand latters of credit and purchase orders athar than for capital expenditurg amount o
Rs. 419.08 million (2016: Rs. 474,11 miliion)

2017 2018
ELECTRICITY BALES - NET Mots Rupess Ruises
(Restatad)
Sata of electiicliy 251 168,783,783,875 188,438 508,302
{ess: sales tax (26,614,910,898) {24,833 927 583)
142,178 872 877 143,505,478 V37

Salg of electricily has been recognized based on the netifisd rates and includes accrual of Rs, 4,336 milicn
{2016 Rs. 6,245 million) relating to Fuel Price Adjustmant {FPA) for the months of May and Juns 2017, The

effect of above mentionsd FPA Is passed o the consumsrs afer tha year and In accordance with NERPRA
notifications.

The tariff of the Compary, multi-ysar consumer end larif periaining to financial years 2016 to 2020, was
detormined by the NEFRA on 8 March 2016, The Comgany, being aggrieved with the aforssald determination,
filed a Mollon for Leava for Review (MLR) which was accordingly disposed-off vide determination no.
NEPRAITRF-337T/LESCO-2015/69397-8999 dated 19 May 2016. In view of the sfcresaid, lhe Company has
used the tarlif relating to year ended 30 June 2015 notlfied by GoP vide SRO E70(1Y2015 datad 10 June 2015,
Tariff differential subsidy has also been calowated and accountsd for, on the basis of aforasaid noiffication,

The serresponding figure nas bean rosiated as mentioned in Nots 41.2.2.

2017 2018
Maote Rupees Rupees
(Rastatsd)

TARIFF ADJUSTMENT 261 29,161,000,000 (16,294 .000.000)

This represents adjustment of lari¥ related to the ygar 2017 and 2016 which has been subsequenily taksn inlo
acceunt while delarmining tariff for subssquent perods by e NEPRA and notified by the GoP, respectiveiy.
The corresponding figure has been restated as mentionsd in Note 41.2.4,

SUBSIDY FROM THE GOVERNMENT OF PAKISTAN 2017 2018
ON BALE OF ELECTRICITY Mote Rupees Rupsees
Tariff differantiat subsidy 121 15,562,171,122 12,076,357,322
Industrisl support packags 12.2 5532,533.470  1,788,2953,02¢
21,094,204 8592 13,874 750 381
COST QF ELECTRICITY 281 177,574,846 ,334 153,258,820,570

Electricily purchased during the year have been recognized according lo Invoices Issuad by the CPPA-G, The
average raie for the year was Rs, 8.61 per KWH {2016: Rs. 7.61 per KWH),
Subsequent io the year, the Company has received final Inveloe on account of cost of electriclty deliverad for
the year 2016-17. The differential cost of electriclly has bsen treated as change in accounting eatimats and
adjusted prospectively as per International Accounting Standard 8 {IAS 8) "Accounting Pollcies, Changes in
Actounting Estimates and Errors". Consequently, payabls to the CPPA-G as at 30 June 2077 has beor
decreased by Rs. 2,455 milllon with & corrasponding decrsase in cost of ataciriclly,

:'E.
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2017 2345

CGISTRIBUTION CDSTS Mote Rupess Rupees
Salaries, wages and other banafits 8,451,364,832 7,534,182779
~ast ratirament benafits 20.3 9,555,680,40% 13,786,715418
Repair and maintanancs 1,850,408,308 1,052,507,721
Hant, rates and laxes 67,430,500 52,323,335
Powar, light and walsr 57,685,341 42,319,281
Communication 17,675,101 14,454,647
Office supplies and other sxpenses 20,740,713 15,438,603
Travelling sxpenssas 204,830,400 176,489,284
Professional fess 30,312,140 19,741,818
Cuislds services amployad 7,117,620 5,831,867
Vehicle running and maintsnance 254,124,529 247,520,352
Deprsciation 8.5 2,632,527,878 2,482,303,300
Misceilaneous expensss 70,706,587 80,770,408

23,220,805,358 25,126,573,313
Less: charged o capiial work in prograss {434,333,260) {588,045 387)

22,785,266 098 24 580,827 928
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Salaries, wages and oiher bansfits 1,707,514,334 1,708,647,032
Fost retirement bansfils 20.3 2,132,064,855 3,084,012,738
Repair and mainienance 41,033,230 38825877
ieni, rates and taxas 2,052,653 2,003,158
Power, light and water 21,099,599 20778821
Communication 18,232,874 23,388,489
Office supplies and other expensas 85,934,823 57,321,381
Travelling expenses 50,377,854 38,527,404
Provision for doubtiul dabts 8.2 758,396,809 (575,513,375}
Adjustmants of recongiling Hems - nat - 42,245 982
Dirsclors' faas 9,763,000 818,000
Frofessional fess 8,190,888 75,188,254
Auditors' remuneration 3,180,000 1,200.000
Quiside sarvices employad 3,094,806 2,315,840
Managament fses 340,691,811 88,035,872
Yehicie running and maintenancs 102,238,658 102,567,279
Advertisement expensas 43,603,765 82,735,072
Depraclation 8.5 159,157,362 144,321,318
Advancas wrillan off 69,225,188 107,449,918
Supplemeniary charges an 488,151,882 -
Miscellaneous expenses 8,159,883 5,070,755

6,120,386 338

§,121,959.331

The NEPRA through lis tadif determination no, NEPRA/TRF-27TELESCO-2014/4102-4104 dated 20 March
2015, direcled the Company lo record the supplementary charges invoicss raised by the CPPA-G up o (he
extent of late payment surcharge recovered from the consumers. Based on this the Company has fully
recorded the surcharge value as the Invoica raceived from the CPPA-G Is lsss than the amount recoversd from

the consumers,

2017 2016

CUSTOMER SERVICE CC3TS Note Rupess Rupess

Salaries, wages and other beneilis 325,620,505 873,854,084
Post retiremeant beneafits 20.3 843,583,091 1,215,343,828
Repalr and mainienance 804,742 728,720
Rent, rates and taxas 2,404,437 2,850,440
Powar, light and water 2,851,573 3,176,684
Communication 1,118,881 583,662
Office supgplies and other expenses 5,896,598 5,885,511
Travelling expenses 24,482,380 22 843 565
Electriclly bills collection expenses 287,503,826 250,147 687
Ouiside servives employed 3,271,821 3,208,303
Yahicls running end malntenance 2,733,934 2,925,748
Depraciaticn £.5 3,748,401 3,128,351
Miscellansous sxpeanses 12,953,838 8 725,808

=,
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2047
OTHER INCOME Nots Rupeas
Income from financlal asseals
Profit on bank deposlis 1,008,381,550
Surcharge on arrears of electricity sold 3,021,528,224

2061
Rups

A=

3

343,751,224
2,755,975,108

income from non financial assets

4029,507 804

3,705,740,5%7

Maler / servica rant 174,633,700
Late dellvery charges 112,854,852
Reconnection fass 16,731,656
Gain on installation of new cannecton 558,283,481
Income from teievislon licenss collaciion fee 3,569,675
Liabilities wiittan back 1,451,622,4068
Miscsllaneous 324 103,322,476

117,087,877
180,872,092
14,218,853
612,668,392
§8,968,951

34 872,867

2,420,987,740

4,058,885,974

6,450,905 544

4762477301

‘Lreprasants tendar fees, regisiration fes of cortraciars ang sale of sorap.

5,274,603

472280 482

2017

FINANCE CQO3TS Note Rupees
nterast on long term loans 407,386,316
Bark charges 4,286,073

412,275,389
TAXATION
Current tax - for the vear 1,422,070,255
Deferrad tax 3.1 -

1422070255

Daferred taxation

Deferred tax liability on taxabie temporary diffsrences arising In resprct of:
- Acceleratad tax deorsciation on fixed assats 10,888,758,130

Defarrad tax asseaf on deductible temporary diffarances arising in respect of:

10,071,254,169

(2,194,878,062)
(6.337,323)
(7.547,917,559)
(22,442 257,152}

- Allowance for provision for doubtiul debt §1,881,863 813}

- Provision for slow maving itams {6,337,323)

- Daferrad cradit {8,574,500,352)

- Provision for staff ralirament banefits {35,435,008,779)
(35,039,152,137)

Add: Deferrad tax asse! for business losses {56,594,070,139)
Ada: Deferred tax asset on depreciation loss {16,766,117,83%)
Unrscognized defarred tax assat 34.1.4 108,399,339,975

{25.120,081,388)
(48,768,931,924)
(15,411,858 547
93,298,911,235

34.4.1 Unracognized deferred tax assst

110 uncertainly rslabing
unceriainty

ng o fulurs (2xablz profis. against which the Company gan utiize i

=

sregate @x iosses and tax credit carried forward are as fo!!ows

. the Company has not recognized deferred tax assst of Rs. 108,355 milion {2018 Rs. 83,293 millic

Expiry tax year Nature 2017 2018
Rupess Rupses

2018 Business loss 4G 165,765,252 40,186,785,252
2018 Business loss 35,515,783,223 35,515,783,228
2020 Business loss 15,153,173,068 15,153,178.068
2021 Business loss 33,086,704,538 33,868,704 538
2022 Business icss 17.868,475,555 17.808,475,555

Z023 Business loss 48,007,993,011 -
188,645,500,8583 142,638,507 652
No explry Crepreciation loss 55 B87, 053,798 43 715,750,492
244,533,959, 461 152,354 877,144

SN
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2017 201
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS MNote Hupess Rupses
gank balances 15 2,2067,282,854 2,237.,035.3289
Short term Investrents having maturlty up to 3 months 11,508,576,437 8 837 843 740
14,176,866,261 10,774,578,058

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
Tne Company has exposurs o ha following risks from s use of financial instrumenis:

- Credht risk
- Liquidity risk
Market risk

The Board of Diractors has ths ovarall responsioiiity for the astablishment and oversight of the Comoany's
risk management framework, The Board is also responsibia for developing and monitoring the Company's
risk management policizs.

This nole presants information about the Company's sxposure o each of the abeve rsks, the Company's

cbjectives, policies and processzes for measuring and managing fsk and the Company’s managament of
capital,

The Company's risk management pollcies are established 1o ldentify and analyze the risks feced by the
Company. fo set appropriate risk limits and controls and to monlior risks and adnersnce o limits. Rlak
management policies and systems are reviewed regularly.

Crediirisk

35 for the

Credit risk represants the risk thal one party 1o a financial instrument will causs a finenclal log :
al assels reprasents the maximum

parly by falting to dischargs an obligalion, The carrying ameunt of fnanc
credit sxposurs,

There is no considerable concantralion of credit risk as the consumers of the Company are of diversified
nature and include domestic, commarclal, agricullural, Industral and bulik rate consumsrs, The Company
baliaves thal it is not exposed to significant cradit risk except 1o the axten! of recelvables from its defaulies
Donsurness. The Company deals with regular and permanent consumers wheo normaily maks paymanis on
time. The Company conirols its eredit risk by confinuous monitoring of Its recelvables and disconnecting
dafaulting consumer.

2017 2018
Rupeas Rupaes
Long term loans 578,300,509 873,047,692
Long term deposits 786,568 786,588
Trade debts 38,396,814,128 42,524 795,998
Interest accrued 141,833,247 94,908,203
Advances 20,458,383 87,235,317
Other ragaivablas 30,423,627,291 40,209,445 011
Short tarm investiment 17,292,822,611 15,290,613 ,187
Bank baiances 2,267,288,854 2525719172

87,121,843,887 108040212 112

The managament belleves inat there ts no credit fisk involvad in raspact of recaivables from the GoP. The
crsdit risk an liquid funds is iimitad, besause the countar parties are banks with reasonably nigh ore
ratings,

.

N
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3841 Trade dabis

£2
[o3]

The Company belisves thal in trade debls, due o large number and diversity of ils consumer bass,
coneantration of credit risk g limited. Further. the Company managss s credit risk by oblalning sscurlly
deposlis fromn the consumers. The maximum cradit risk exposure at reporiing date s camying vajus of
financlal asssels stated abova.

2017 2018
Tha aging of trade recaivables at the reporting date Is: Rupees Rupess
Not yst dus 7,772,697,907 5,208,628,357
Ucto 1 yaar 18,318,097,814 21,8G7,149,081
110 3 years 4,734,554,856 7,741,176,987
3to Sysars 3,490,437,515 2,065,053 037
Over 5 years 2,081,031,034 1,545,987 283
15,356,819,128 38,267.993,335
Bank
The Company deals with banks having cradi ratings In the top categeries therefors, considers thess as low
risk and does not expect credit loss 1o asse on the balances. Following are the credit ralings of banks with
which balances ara held al balance shast data:
! Rating ;
[ Aganty i Short term i Longterm |
Public sactors banks
National Bank Of Pakistan PACRA Atr AA
The Bank of Khyber PACRA Al A
The Bank Of Punjab PACRA Al Al
Sindh Bank Umitsd JOR-VIS At AR
Spacialized banks
Zaral Taraglatl Bank Limiied JCR-VIS AT+ AAA
Private sectors banks
Aliled Bank Limitsd PACRA Al Al
Summit Bank JCR-VIS A-1 A-
Askart Bank Limited PACRA AT+ Ab+
Bank Al-Falah PACRA A+ A
Bank Al-Habib PACRA Ad+ Al+
Faysal Bank Limitad PACRA Al+ AR
First Woman Bank PACRA A2 i
Habin Bank Limited JCRVIS At+ AL
Habily Melropolitan Bank FACRA At ApF
JS Bank Limiled PACRA Al AA-
Mushim Cemmercial Bank PACRA Al+ AAA
NIB Bank Limited FACRA A+ ALA
Punjab Provineial Cooperalive Bank JCR-VIS 8 B+
Samba Bank JCR-VIS A1 AR
Silk Bank ’ JCR-VIS A2 A
SME Bank Limitse JORAMIS B =
Sonarl Bank Limited PACRA At AR
Standard Chartarad Bank PACRA Al+ AAL
United Bank Limited JCR-VIS Atl+ AAR
Islamic banks
Al-Baraka [slamic Bank PACRA Al A
Bank Islami Pakistan Uimiled PACRA Al At
Dubai lslamic Bank JCR-VIS Al A4
Erniratas islamic Bank
Meezan Bank JOR-YIS Al+ AA

Due to Company's long standing business relationships with these counterparties, and after giving due
consldaration to their strong financial standing, including obiaining securily deposils fram them, the
managament does not expaci non-performanca by ihess counter parlizs on their obiigations to the
Company. Accardingly, credit risk is minmal,

T
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Following are the maturity analysis of financial liablitas;

E po zsibie, th

LAHORE ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LM

nest s financial obllgations as they fall
at it will always have sufficient hqurﬁ; j
. For ‘m purpose e Comgpany nas effective casn Tanag
take appropf:a @ r“:lawr% for new raqmmrﬂams Futi*erfﬁu d

2017
Carrying Contraciual t.ess than One to More than
amaount cash flows 1 year five years 5 years

Flnancial iimbilities
Credilors

Seourty deposits

Retention money - Contraciors
Teiavislon fas net val realized
Aoorued Habiites

Due to as
Cthars

Accruad Inlerest

sociated underiakings

Long term financing

Long tarm security deposiis

1,140,000,132
43,952,492
174,244,174
182,525,800
442,520,551

16,313,54G,743

282,573,210
2,349,513,040
7,945,171,424

11,304,637, 711

4,140,000,132
48,863,482
174,244,174
182,624,800
442,920,681
16,313,540,743
282,579,210
2,348,513,040
7,945,171,424
11.304,037,7114

RuUupBes w-

1,140,000,132
43,863,492
174,244,174
182,628,800
442,820,681
18,313,540,743
482,679,210
2,349,513,040
1,629,241,425

1,038,232,317

3,813,387 1458

11,304,637, 711

40,183,597 377

40,183,587,377

22,463,629,687

1,038,232,317

‘j5,117',424,7875 3

2018
Carrying Less than ane o Pare than
: amount 1 year five years 5 years

Financial abiillies

Craditors

Securlty deposits

Relention money - Contraciors

Tslevision fes nat yel reailzed
corued iabilitles

Due {o - assoclated underakings

Olhars

Acerued interest

Leng term financing

Long term security deposiis

Markat risk

Market risk ts tha rlsk that the falr valus or futurs cash flows of financial instrumeants wili fluctuale hetause of changes in marks
variables such as foreign exchangs rates and Interest rates. Marke! risks Include currency risk, interest raio rlsk and ofher pr

1,931,043,980
36,346,958
119,244 619
206,954,317
1,352,118,869
1,080,110,785
845,427,378
1,687 852,718
5,561,858,283
936,791,870

1,931,043.580
35,348,968
119,244 610
208,854,317
1,382,116,6859
1,080,110,765
645,427,378
1,687 852,718
£,581,858,282
3,935,791 828

2 D

1,831,049,960
36,348,968
118,244 810
208,954,317
1,352,118,859
1,080 110,765
845,427,378
1.887,852,718
1,010,238,823

23,145,437, 310

23,145,437,310

8,265,025,030

rigk, such as squity price risk, The dascriplion for the abova risks is as follows:
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Currancy risk

Currency risk is the risk that tis falr vaiug o fuilre cash fows of a fnancial Instrument will fluctuais bocey

celss of
changes In forsign axchange ratas, Currenoy risk arsss malnly from future commarsial transactions, or racsivabiss and
ER

payables that exist dus fo transactions in foreign currencies. Haowever, at year end there are no material o
cwrency balancss,

o

interest rate rigk

This rapressnts the risk tha! the falr value or future cash fows of a financial instrument will fuctuate bacause of
changes In market intarest rates,

The Company's intersst rals risk arlses fom long term financing. Borrowings obtalned at variahle rates sxpose the
Company to cash flow interes? ratg risk,

Atthe balznce shest dats the intersst rala profiiz of the Company's intarast vearlng financial instrumants was:

2017 2018
Flxed rats instruments Rupass Rupeses
Financial assets:
17,292,822,5811 15,290,513,157

Shor tarm invesiment
Financial lahllitias:
Leng term financing 7,945,171,424
Floating rate Instruments
Financial assets:

Bank balances - deposit accounts 1,170,820,836

Falr value sensitivity anatysis for fixad rate instruments

The Company doss not account for any fixed rate flnancial assets and liabilities at falr vaiue through orofit and loss,
Therefors a change in interest rates ot tha reporting dals would not afect profit and loss account.

Cash flaw sensiivity analysis for variabls rate instruments

The following analysls demonstrates the sensitivily to a reasonably possible change In interast rates, with all othar

variables held conslant, of the Company’s proflt befora tax. This analysls |s preparad assuming the amaunts of floating
rate instrumonts outstanding at balance shest dates were outsianding for the whole year.

Changes In Effscts on profit
interest rate bsfors tax
Bank balances - deposit accoun!s Rupeos -
2017 +1 11,708,203
-3 {11.708,208)
2018 +1 7,329,873
-1 {7,328,878)

Other prica risk

Gther price risk répre-:-er]ts i 5t ]
of changes in markat prices (oifer than thosa arlsing from inferest rate risk or currenay risk), whather those changss are
caused by factors spacific lo the individuai financial instrument or its Issuer, or faclors affecting all s

Instrument tradsd in ths rmarkat. The Company is not exposad to commadity and aquity price risk,

the fair vaiy

i

of julure cash flows of a fnanalal insirument wil fiuctuata Dacause

irnifar financial

Falr value of financial instruments

Fair velus s the amount for which an asse: could be exchangsd, or a liability settled, betwsan Knowledgeabis willing
partles in an arm's length Yansaction. The carrying amounts of all the financlal iInstrumants refiected in thase financia

stalaments approximate their fair value.

Fair value hisrarchy

The Faisalabad Eleatrig Supcly Company Uimbad usss the Taltowing hierarchy far datermining andg disclosing the fair
value of financial instruments oy valuation techrique:

Lavel 1 quoted {unadjusled) prices in aclive markeis for identical assels or fiabilitjes
i { j

=y



Level 2 other techniques for which al

eithar, directly or indirestly.

Lavel 3: tashnlquas which use |
obssrvable markat data,

LAHORE ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

As at 30 Jung 2017 the Corpany did no! hoig any financis! Instruments carrled at fair vaiue,

Financial instrumsnts by categories
¥ G

As at 30 Junse 2017

Assels as per balance sheat
Long term loans

Long lerm deposils

Trads dabis

Profit acorued on bank daposits
Advancas and other recaivablas
Short term investmeant

Bank balances

s &t 36 June 2618
Agsels a8 per balance shest
Long lerminans
Long lerm deposits
Trade dabis
Frofit accrued on bank deposiis
Advances and other recelvablos
Short term investment
Bank balances

Liabiiities as per balance shest

Credilors

Security deposlts

Relsntion monay - Contractors
Tetevision fee not yst razlized
Accrusd liabilities

Due o - assoclated underiakings
Ciners

Acerued intarest

Long tsrm joans

Sacurity deposils

Capltat rigk managemant

Tha Company's objectives when man 1aging capital ara 1o safeguard ths
coencern in order 1o provide raturn for sharshoiders and bensfits for ather st

Inputs which have a significant effect on the recorded fair value are observebls

s Wt have & significant effec! on tha rscorded falr valus that are not basad on

;
|
¢ Loans and

receivables
H

Cash ang Held to
cash maturity
aquivalent Invastmant
e rcin RUDBRS werwn
- 17,232,822,541

2,287,289,854

o 4 38k b e

. 578,360,505
788,565
35,296,819,125
144,839,247
30,444,085,654

2,257,289 854  17.292.527 511

87,
Cash and Held to
- s Loans and
cash malurity .
. receivabies
equivalant investment i
B R S (U} 1-Y: Y U

- 15,280,513 187
2,237 035,328

40,296,681 328

2237 038 328 45250513 147

73,545 987 557

Financial llabilities
at amoriize cost

2M7
Rupees

1,140,000,132
48,963,452
174,244,174
182,628,500
442,920 551
16,313,540,743
282,579,240
2,349,513,040
7,945,171,424
11,204,037,711

2018
Rupees

1,831,049 980
38,346,858
119,244 51¢

40 183,587 377

ratios in ordar to sunport s business and maxmiza shareholders vaiua, The Company manages
and makes adjusiments to it, in the light of changss in economic cendition

No changes were made in tha ob bjeclives,
#as unchanged from last vear, was 1o malnia ain optimal capital strusture In ordar Lo 1

policies or processes from tha previous

Company's abillty to continue as a gaing
akeholders and to meintain healthier capifal

its capital struciura

yaar. The Company's sir ategy, which
minimiza cost of cagial,




LAHORE ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

R"EM?LOYEES STOCK OPTION SCHEME (BES0S)

mployaes of cer‘eln Sia Owned Enterprises (oOC } and NonﬂS

te waed ?:r:‘s;f" rises
:a--GoD hoida c]g'}lﬂu&ﬂ investmer ts. The

Scheme is applisable to perma e'ﬁ and contis

lotats:

gaxup alte for non- L:.teff entitios. “rr«e sﬁaraa rslaung to the surrendersd units wouid bs tranarerr:d baca to the

ne ‘S“h'e'me also providas that 50% of dividend related to shares transferrsd to the respective Trust Fund would

Sut

be distributed amongst the unit-holder employees. The baiance 50% dividend would be transfarrad by !

sspective Trust Fund to the Central Revalving Func managad by the Privatization Commission of Pakistar

_ymﬁrf o employees against surrendered units, The deficlt, If any, In Trust Funds to maetl the re-pu
ommitment wouid be mat by the GoP.

-Owned Enterprises, needs io be accounted for by the covered entitles, inciuding the Company, under tha
- provisions of revised International Financial Reporting Standard-2, "Share - based Payments” (IFRS 2). However,
keeping in view the difficulties that may be faced by ihe entilies covered under the Scheme, ‘he Sscuritis
Exchangs Commission of Pakistan (SECPF), on recsiving repressntations from some of entitiss covered under
Scheme and after having consuited tha Institute of Charlered Accountants of Pakistan, has granisd exempiion vi

SRO 587(1/2011 dated G7 June 2011 io such entitias from the application of IFRS 2 to the Schams,

gz &
[E‘
ols

The fiability of BESGS for the Company's smpleyees is a liability of the fund and Company has no Eiabili*y towards
these payments. Varlous formalitias relating 1o the finalization of the Scheme such as trust desd and ves

nig period
ara yet to be finalized. Moreover, dus o certain administrative issuss, trust fund has not yet been created by tha
GoP,

38, REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE AND DIRECTGRS

The zggregate amount charged in tha financial statements for the year for remunaration, including all benefits o
the Chief Executive and the Diractors of the Company is as follows:

Chief Exacutive Directors

2017 2616 2017 2018

: - Rupees S
Gross salary 2,548,907 2,243,313 - -
Ciher benefits 586,139 564 552 - -
Fes for attending mesetings . - 9,763,000 1,085,600

3,138,046 2,907 865 9,763,009 1,065 000

Number of persons 1 1 10 10

In additicn Chief Executive Officer Is also entitled to free electr
esidential talaphons.

By

city, company's maintained car, madical facliity and



LAHORE ELECTRIC SUpRLY COMPANY LIMITED

faAiTI
LIVHTED

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Transaclions with relztad )

a rgth. Prices for transactions with related parfles are determinad on
the basis of admissibla math and ourchase price of slectricity ars ragulatad by ths NEFRA

The related parties comprise of associated companies, diractors of the Company, companies with common
directorship and key management personnsal. Detall of transactions with relatsd parties, othar than those which
have been specifically disclosad sisewhere in thesa financial stalsments ars as folliows:

2017 2016

Rupees Rupees
Nature of transactions

Cost of slectricity

177,574,848,984 153,258,520 570
Managsment fas 340,764,018 58,038,972
Yenicls running and maintenance 358,087,521 353,018,420
Sale of electricity to:
National Transmisstcn and Dispaich Company Limitad 91,526,758 88432 5
Gujranwala Elsclic Powar Campany Limited 31,335,108 25,534 0¢
Pakistan Electic Power Company (Privals) Limitad 21,276,106 23,812,586
Muttan Electric Power Company Limitad 8,201,712 8,081,658
Faisalabad Slectric Supply Company Limitsd 7,954,843 5,889, 4:
Northem Powsr Generation Company Limited 4,884,077 5,221,44
islamabad Elactric Supply Company Limitad 4,699,061 5,027 &
Quetta Electric Supply Company Limitad 2,058,736 1.810,81
Hyderabad Elactric Supply Company Limitad 1,380,535 1,028,028
Centrat Power Geraration Company Lmited 831,858 F75,228
Peshawar Elastrie Supply Company Limitad 785,310 585,203
Sukicur Elsctric Supply Company Limitad 349,608 482,125
Jamsharo Powsr Genaration Comoany Limitad 219,722 178,852
Tribal Arga Elsciricity Supply Company Umitad 173,953 142,951
Lakhra Power Ganeration Company Uimited 108,378 131872

Halance dus from / to related parties has been disclosad in raspective notes to the financisl stataments.

NUMBER OF EMPLOVYEES

The Company has employed following number of persans including permanent and contractual staif:

2017 2018
- A5 at 30 Juns 21,965 20094
- Averags number of emploveas 21,147

CORRESPONDING FIGURES

crrespanding figurss have baen raarrangsd, reclassifled and restaled, wherevar necessary. However, no
significant rearrangement, reciassification and restatement have besn mads axcept as mentionad balow:

Reclassifiad from Raclassified to Note Rupees
Storas and spares Capital work in progress 8.6 828,135,535
Bank overdraf! gank balances 15 288,683,844
Admindstrative expenses Distribution costs 29 514,038,702
e

)
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LAHORE ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

Mestatement of corresponding figures

42.2.1 Fuel price adjustment subsidy

Buring the year endad 30 June 2012, the Honorasle Lahore High Court grant stay order that domastic consumars
having electricity consumption up to 35C units per month are not Habls for fusl orica adlustment (FPA) Dus
which the Company was not abie to bill the FPA to such domesiic consumers. The NEPRA through lis s
determination for the year ended 2013, advised that the Company sheuld claim the respactive amount separai
from the GoP in the form of subsidy. However, the Company erroneousty did not record the subsidy income in the
respective yaear. This has now been ractified by restating the corraspending figures as follows:

jtol

As on 01

Impact on balance shest

ncrease in receivable from the Govarnmant of Pakistan

Impact on statement of changes in equity

Feduction in agcumulsied loss

Subsidy income

In prior years, the Company has recorded the ravenue against sale of slectricity at gross amount including the
amount of subsidias refated lo Agriculturs consumers and Industrial Support Program whereas the sams subsidies
have also been separately recordad under "Agency Recaivablas Account” rasulting Into ovarstatement of revenue,

This has now been rectified by restating the corresponding figurss as foliows:

As at 30 As on 01

Junea 2016 July 2045

impact on balance shest Rupees Rupees
Raduction in rade debis 4,158 602,880 1,745 130 781

Impact on statement of changes in equity

Increass in accumulated loss 4 156 802 880

Impact on prefit and loss account and p
statemnent of comprehensive income

Decraase in revenus for the year

Increass in loss for the year

2411671887

Caompact fluorescent lamps payable

During the year ended 30 June 2014 the Company had recsived Compact Fluorescent Lamps (CFLs) from PEPCO
undar ciean developmant programme of activiliss "National CFL Projaci-Pakistan” for free of cast dislrinution 1o
ihe consumars. The Company had srronsously recorded this as payable rather than grant lncome. This has row
bean rectifled by restating the corresponding figures as follows:

As on @1
July 2015

Impact on balance shest Rupees

Reduction in payabls 805,253,499

Impact on statement of changes in equity

Reduction in accumulsiad loss 605,259,499




LAHORE ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
42.2.4 Tariff adjustmeant

During the financial year snded 30 June 2018, the NEEPRA whills determining the ;
alse accounted for a downward adjusiment in the Company's tariff for the ysar by Rs. 18,294 million, whi

refatad to financial year ended 30 June 2018, The aforssald tariff was giso notified by the GoP vida 3Rr0
3781112018 dated 22 March 2018, This belng an adiusting event was not recorded in the financial stataments
the Campany for the year snded 30 Juns 2

nenis of
figures as follows;

eleatricity tariff of the Company
¥

016, The same has now Dsen rectified by restating ths corrasponding

As at 30
June 2016
P tmpact on balance shest Rupses
o Increase in payable 18,294 ,006,000
&%% Impact on statement of changes in squity
i tncrazss in accumulated loss 16,294.000
" Impact on profit and loss account and 2018
=% statement of comprehensive income Runses

Decrease In revenue - tarlff adiustment 15,294 000,007

increasa in loss for tha yaar

43 DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE

, o , e 23 HOV 2008 ;
*Qﬁ'? These financial sialements have bssn zuthodzed for issus an fu oy the Board o
. Directors of the Company,

Lo

44, GENERAL

igurss have been rounded off to e nearest rupss, unless otherwise stated,

o
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¥
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LAHORE ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 30 JUNE 2018

ABSETS

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment
Long term loans and advances
Long term deposits

Current assets

Stores and spares

Trade debts

Advances

interest accruad

Other receivables

Recelvable from the Govemment of Pakisian
Current portion of long term loans

Tax refunds due from the Government
Short tarm investments

Bank balances

TOTAL ASSETS
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Share capital and reserves

Authorized share capital

5,000,060,000 (2017 5,000,000,000) ordinary
shares of Rupees 10/ =ach

tssued, subscribed and paid up share capital
Deposit for issuance of shares
Accumulated losses

Non-current liabilities

Long term financing

Long term security deposits
Employee retirement benefits
Geferred cradit

Current liabilities

Trade and other payables

Receipts against deposit work
Accrued interast

income tax payable

Current maturity of long term financing

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

Note

to

11
12

13
14
15

16
17

18
19
20
21

22
23

18

24

2018
Rupess

81,154,898,683
907,163,344
744,268

2017
Rupees

70,114,075,175
519,665,055
786,566

82,062,806,293

70,634,5256,796

1.057,634,332
42,218,036,257
23,595,139
305,941,300
80,110,189,249
21,089,914,76%
83,665,690
2,851,802,12¢6
18,171,452,267
3,585,882,262

992,568,773
29,756,838,750
20,458,363
141,839,247
30,423,627,291
16,304,033 628
58,835,454
1,128,845,883
17,282,822.611
2,287 285 854

170,5601,113,451

98,387.061,834

252,583.919,744

169,021,588,630

50,000,000,000

50,000 006 000

§,738,008,700
37,151,327,177
(127,350,731,528)

6,738,008,700
37,155,285,853
(97,304,005,289)

(83,461,395,851)

(53.410,700,736)

8,135,8624,417
12,912,367,972
143,725,875,200
30,541,676,150

8.415,929,9%9
11,304,037, 711
118,116,695830
28.682 001,173

195,315,553,739

164 418,664,813

122,217,455,402
11,109,818,401
3,342,758,852
1,773,160,273
2,266,567 ,688

45,171,856,223
8,963,013,885
2.345,513.04C

1,529,241,425

140,709,761,658

58,013,624 553

252,563.919,744

159,021,588 530

The annaxed notes from 1 to 44 form an integral part of these financial statemenis.

N
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DIRECTOR




LAHORE ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
FOR THE YEAR EMDED 30 JUNE 2012

Electricity sales - net

Tariff adjustment

Subsidy from the Government of Pakistan
on sale of electricity

Cost of electricity
Gross profit
Amorization of deferred credit

Operating expenses
Districution costs
Administrative expensas
Customer sarvice costs

Operating ioss
Other income
Finance costs

LLoss befors taxation
Taxation

Loss for the yaar

Note

25
28

27

28

21

25

30
31

32
33

34

2018
Rupees

181,787,283,328
47,557.000,000

26,751,018,512

2017
Rupess

142,178,872 877
28,161,000,000

21,094 204,592

256,095,302,840
{239,937,231,843)

192,434,077 463
(177,574,846,934)

16,158,070,997
1,475,058,719

14,858,230,485
2,074,261,055

17,833,127,716

16,933,491,540

(28,472,106,742)
(8,568,345,995)
(2,705,436 454)

(22,726,258 096
(8,120,386.333)
(2.117.020,145)

{39,748,539,191)

{31,023,672.579)

(22,113,411,475)
§,291,418,412
{353,637,322)

{14,050,181.039)
5,450,905 544
(412,276,388

{18,175,630,385)
{2,076,423,187)

{8.051,551 8584)
{1,422.070,255;

118,252,059,552)

{9.473 622,135

The snnexad notes from 1 to 44 form an integral part of these financial statements,

=N
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LAHORE ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

2018
Note Rupees

Loss for the year {18,252,059,552)
Other comprehensive incoms:
ltems lo be reclassified fo profit and ioss in subsequent periads

Items not to be reclassified to profit and loss in subsequent periods:

Actuarial {losses) / gains on defined benefit cbligation related to;

2017
Rupees

(9473622139

- Pension {10,450,550,840)

(2,487,208,581)
1,183,433,834

- Medical benefits 26.2
- Fres electricity benefits

{15.221,851,358;
329,580,323
548,012,383

Total other comprehensive loss for the year {11,794,666,887)

(14,344,258 850)

Total comprehensive loss for the year (30,046,728,239)

(23,817,880,73%)

The annexed notes from 1 1o 44 form an integral part of these financial statements.
&N
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LAHORE ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CHANGES 1M EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

Balance as at 01 July 2018

Loss for the year

Other comprehansive loss

Tetal comprehensive loss for the year
Non casi adjustment

Balance as at 30 June 2017

Profit for the year

Cther comprahensive loss

Total comprehensive |oss for the year
Non cash adjustment

Balance as at 30 June 2018

Issued, Deposit for
subscribed . P Accumulated
. issuance of Total
and paid up losses
. shares
share capital
. Rupees

8,738,008,700

37,989,408,775

(73,488,124,500)

(28,778,707,024)

{9,473,622,139)
(14,344,258,650)

(9.473,622,139)
(14,344 258 650)

(814,112,923}

(23,817,880,789)

{23,817, 880,789)
{814,112 923)

8,738,008,700

37,155295,853

(97,304,005,289)

(53,410,700.738)

(18,282,053,5582)
{11,794,665,887;

(18,252,05%,552),
{11,794,668 587)|

{(3,968,876)

{30,046,726,239)

{30,0486,726,239;
{3,968,676)

€,738,008 700

37,151,327,177

{127,350,731.528)

(83,481,395,851)

The annexed notes from 1 1o 44 form an integral part of these financial statements,

5N
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LAHORE ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMEMT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012

CASH FLOWS FROM CPERATING ACTIVITIES

Loss before taxation

Adjustments for non-cash items:
Advances written off

Depreciation on operating fixed assets
Ameortization of deferred credits

Provision for employee retirement benefits
Provision for shortage of material

Profit on bank deposits

income from non-utility operations
Liabiliies written back

Adjustment of inter office transaction - current accounts
Provision for doubtful debts

Tariff adjustment

rinance cosis

Effect on cash flows due to working capital changes
(Increase) / decrease in current assats;

Storas and spares

Trade delis

Advances

Other receivables

Tax refunds due from the Government

Receivable frem the Government of Pakistan
Increase [ {decrease) in current liabilities:

Trade and other payables

Cash generated from operations

Employees’ retirement banefits paid
Income tax pald

Finance cost paid

Long term loans - nat

Long term deposits

Net cash flows from aperating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of property, plant and equipment
Purchase / disposals of short term invesiments - net
Bank profit received

Net cash flow from investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from long {erm loan

Receipt against deposit work

Receipt against long term security deposits

Net cash flow from financing activities

Netincrease in cash and cash equivalants

Cash and cash equivaients at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

Note

21
20.2
8.1
32
32
32
32
9.2
25
33

35

2018
Rupees

(16,175,630,388)

3,016,774,234
(1,475,056,719)

18,344,809,766
(4,633,128)
{1,117,439,726)
(779,426,262)

{251,700,980)

207
Rupees

(8,051,551,884)

89,225,186
2,795,433 439
(2,074,261,055)
12,539,233,155

{1.008,381,530)
(558,263,481)
(1,451,622.406)

756,398,809

1,125,588,378
(47,557,000,000)  (29,161,000,000)
353,637,322 412,276,389

(44,520,077,500)

(25.732,513,428)

(60,432,431)
(13,584,684,885)
(3,136,836)
(2,129,561,958)
(1,770,552,822)
(4,789,849,817)

77,297,300,1589

33,200,042

1,871,174,209
(2,447,232}

15,011,304,539

{5,097,379,834)

22 487 344 153

54,858 031,410

34,383 195 777

10,438,003,910

8,650,682.349

(4,530,297,183)
(255,671,335)
(192,318,721)
{417,528,525)

42,300

(3741602 619)
{1,471,195,525)
(202,848,003)
94,797,183

(5,395,773,464)

{5,321,049,585)

5,043,230,448

3,329,632,784

{12,445,243,229)
{279,550,535)
953 337,673

(9,758,358,602)
1,369,723.273
961,451,536

{11,772,456,191)

(7,427,183,793;

2,457,630,681
5,581,638,232
1,608,330,261

2,083,2313,141
4,048,272.200
1,3588.245.891

9,646,897,174

7,499 838,232

2,517.571,429
14,176,868,291

3,402,287 223
10.774,579.068

17.084 537 720

14.175 866 291

The annexed notes from 1 10 44 form an integral pant of these financiat statements.
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LAHORE ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES TG THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

1.

11

1.1.3

114

1.2

31

3.2

THE COMPANY AND ITS OPERATIONS

Legal status and operations

Lahore Electric Supply Company Limited {"the Cormpany”} is a public limited Company incorporated in Palistan. The
Company was sstablished to take over al the properties, rights, assets, obligations and liabilties of Lahore Area
Electricity Board owned by Pakistan Water and Power Development Authority (WAPDA) and such other assels and
liabilites as agreed. The Company was incorporated on 02 April 1898 and commenced commercial cperation on 01
July 1998, The principal activity of the Company Is the distribution of electricity within the defined geograghical
territary. The registered office of the Company is situated at 22/A Quesns Road, Lahaore,

The Company took over certain properties, rights, assets, obligations and liabilitiss relating to distribution of electricity
from WAPDA under Business Transfer Agreement (BTA) dated 28 June 1993, The details of assels, liabilies and

related matters as provided under clause 1.1 of BTA have been finalized with WAPDA through Supplementary
Business Transfer Agreement (SBTA) dated 30 June 2004,

The Council of Common Interest (CCl) in its meeting held on 12 September 1993 approved the privatization of
Thermal Power Ganeration Units (GENCOs) and powsr distribution companies {I3CO0s) in a phased program.
Cabinat Commitias on Privatization (CCOP) in its mesting held on 17 Fetruary 2008 approved privatization of certain
GENCGs and DISCOs, this decision was ratified by Federal Cabinst in its mesting, heid cn 08 January 2019
President and Prime Minister of Pakistan slso approved privatization of GENCOs and DISCOs including the
Company during a presentation given to them by Minisity of Privatization on 22 November 2010, Decision of
President and Prime Minister has also been subsequently ratified by the Council of Common Interes: (CCY during 3

meeting haid on 28 Aprii 2011. Basaed on the approval of Council of Common Interest (CCH and Cabinet Commitias
on Privatization (CCOP) the privatization of the Company is in process.

Subsequent to the year end, the Finance Division of the Government of Pakistan in its letter dated 28 September
2020, intimatad that the GoP plans to conduct the forensic audit of the Company for last ten years, howavar the
inftiation of the forensic audit as per the approved Tern of References is in procass.

Summary of significant events and transactions in the current reporting period

The Company's financial position and performance was particularly affe

cted by the following events and ransactions
during the reporting period:

a} During the year, the GoP has notified the consumer tariff as determined by the NEPRA, effaective from 22 Mareh
2018 against multiyear tariff petition flled by the Company. (Note 25.2).

b) During the year, 10 Grid Stations has been capitalized and transferred

om capital work in progress to operating
fixed assets amounting to Rs. 791 61 million,

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporiing standards as

applicable in Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan comprise of

- International Financial Reporting Standards (IFR3) issued by the Imernational Accounting Standards Soard
{1438} as notified under the Companias Act 2017 (the Acl): and
- Provisions of and directives issued under the Act,

Whaere provisions of and directives issued undar the Act differ from the IFRS, the provisions of and directives issued
under the Act have been foliowsd,

BASIS OF PREPARATION

These financial statements have been prapared under the historical cost convention except for the recognition of
employee retirement benafits (Note 5.7) at present valua.
Functional and presentation currency

Thase financial statements are presenied in Pakistan Rupees which is aiso the Company's functional currency.
P
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LAHCRE ELECTRIC BUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
Significant accounting estimates and judgments

The preparation of financlal statemants in conformity with approved accounting standards requires the use of certain
critical accounting estimates. It also reguires management to exarcise its judgment in the process of appiying the
Company’s accounting policies. Estimate and judgmeants arg continually evaluated and are based on historic
experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that are believed 1o be raasonable under the

circumstances. In the process of applying the Company's accounting policies, management has made the foilowing
estimatles and judgments which are significant 1o these financial statements:

Notg
- Residual values and useful lives of depreciable assets 52
- Provision for slow moving tems 53
- Provision for doubtfut debts 54
- Employses' retirement benefits 57
- Provisions 53
- Taxation 512

NEW STANDARDS AND AMENDMENTS TO PUBLISHED APPRGOVED ACCOUNTING STANDARDS THAT ARE
RELEVANT BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE

Tre following standards, amendments and interpratations with respact to the approvad accounting siandards as
applicable in Pakistan would be effective from the dates menticned below against the respective standard
interpretation:

cffective date
faccounting periods

Standard or interpratation beginning on or after)

IAS 1 and JAS 8 Presentation of Financial Statemenis & Accounting Policies, Changes in
Accounting Estimates and Errors: Definition of Material, to clarify the definition of material 01 January 2020
and its alignment with the definition used in the Conceptual Framewaork (Amendments)

IAS 19 - Plan Amendment, Curtailmeant or Settlement (Amendments} 01 January 2018

IAS 28 - Long-term Interesis in Assoclates and Joint Ventures —{Amendments) 1 January 2018

IAS 40 - Investment Property: Transfers of Investment Propery (Amendments) 01 January 2018

IFRS 2 - Share-based Payments - Classification and Measurement of Shars-based 01 January 2018
Payments Transactions (Amendmants) v

IFRS 3 - Business Combinations - Definition of business (Amendments) 01 January 2020

IFRS 10 - Consolidated Financial Statements and 1AS 28 Investmeant in Associates and Joint

Ventures - Sale or Contribution of Assets between an Investor and its Associatz or Joint

Mot yet finalized
Venture (Amendment)

IFRS 15 - Revenue from Conlracts with Customers Q1 July 2018

IFRS 16 - Leases 01 January 2018

IFRIC 22 - Foreign Currency Transactions and Advances Consideration 01 January 2018

IFRIC 23 - Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments Q1 January 2019

IFRS 9 - Financial Instruments: Classification and Measurement 30 June 2019

IFRS 14 - Reguiatory Deferral Accounts 01 July 2018
The Company is stil in process of assessing the impact of the above mentioned standards on the Company's
financial statament,

in addition to the above, the foillewing new standards have been issued by IASE which are yet lo te notified by the
SECP for the purpose of applicability in Pakisian:

cffective date
{Annual periods

Standard beginning on or after)

IFRS 1 - First-time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards 1 July 2009

{FRS 17 « Insurance Contracts

[&N
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5.2

5.21

5.2.2

5.2

LAHORE ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant accounting policies adopted in preparation of these financial staiements are consistent with those of
the previous financial year except as mentioned in Note 5.1 below:

New Standards, interpretations and amendments

The Company has adopted the following new accounting standard, amendment to existing standards and the
interpretation of IFRS which becams effective for the current year

Standard or Interpretation

- IAS 7 Statement of Cash Flows - Disclosure inffiative - {Amendment)
- 1AS 12 Income Taxes — Recognition of Deferrad Tax Assels for Unrealized losses {Amendments)

The adoption of the above amendments, improvements lo accounting standards and inferpratations did not hava any
effect on the financial statements.

Property, plant and equipment
Operating fixed assets

Initial measuremant

All it'ems of operating fixed asseis are initially recorded at cost,
Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the assat, The cost of salff-constructad
assets includes the cost of materials, direct labor and any other costs directly attributable to bringing the assets to a

working condition for their intended use. Major renewals and improvements are capiialized. Minor replacement,
fepairs and maintenance are chargad 1o statement of profit or loss.

Subsequent measurement

items of operating fixed assets are stated at cost lass accumulatad depreciation and accumuiats
(if any).

¢ impairment lossas,
Depreciation

Depreciation on assels is chargad fram the montn in which an asset is acquired while no depraciation is charged for
the month in which the asset is disposed of Depreciation is charged o statement of profit or loss on straight lins
mathod so as to write off the cost of an asset over its estimated useful life at the rates given in Note 8 to the financial
statement except freehold fand which is not depreciated.

Disposal

An item of property, plant and equipment is de-recognized upon disposal or when no future sconomic benefits are
sxpected from its use. Any gain of loss arising on de-recognition of the asset (calculated as the difference betwesn

the net disposal procesds and camying amount of the asseat) is included in statement of profit or loss in the year the
asselis derecognized,

Judgment and estimates

The assets’ residual values, useful lives and methods are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each reporting
date.

Capital work in progress
Capital work-in-prograss is stated at cost less accumulated impairment losses, if any.
Stores and spares

Store and spares are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value, Cost is determined on the following basis:

- Distribution equipment Weighted average
- Grid construction equipment Based on item's specific cost
- Other items Weighted average

Hems in transit are valuad at cost somiprising invoice values pius other charges paid theraon.

Provision for obsolets and slow-moving Stores and sparss is reviewsd by management and accounied periodicaily.
g ¥
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LAHORE ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
Trade debts

Trade debts are nitially recorded at fair value and subsaquently, these are carried at initially recognized amount less

an estimate for provision of douttful debts. Provision for doubtful debts is made on estimatad pasis according to the
policy approved by the Board of Directors of the Company as follows:

Trade debts past due

Category of trade debts: Uptoiyear] 1to3years | 3to5years | 5 years
Government balances 0% 0% 0% 0%
Private balances:

Running defaulters * 0% 10% 50% 100%
Fermanent defaulters 25% 50% 75% 10C%
Dead defaulters 50% 100% 160% 100%
Deferred amount 0% 0% 25% 50%

* Currently, no consumer's balance is outstanding other than category of up to 1 year.

Long term loans and other receivables

These are initially recognized at the fair value of consideration given, subsequently, these zre measured and
recorded at their amortized cost less impairment loss, if any.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are carried at cost. For the purposs of cash flow stalement cash and cash gquivalents
comprise cash in hand, balances with banks in current and deposils zccounts, and short-term highly liquid

investments with oniginal maturities of three months or less, and that are readily convertible to known amounts of
cash, and subject to an insignificant risk of changes in vaiue.

Staff retirement benefits

Defined benefit plans

Provisions are made to cover the gbligations under pest pension scheme, post-retimment medical free electricity
benefits and compensated abssnces to all its reguiar employess,

The amount recognized in the siatement of financial position represents the present value of defined benelit
okligations less fair value of any plan asssts. Remeasuremant gains and losses arising from experience adjustments

and changes in acluarial assumptions are recognized in other comprehensive income with no subsaquent racycling
to profit or loss.

The Company operates following retirement schemes for its employees.

a} Post pension scheme;

The Company offers post employment pension scheme to its eligible employees and their dependents. Under the
unfunded scheme all such employees are entitled for iifetime pension based on “Pensionable Salary” as defined

in the pension scheme rules of WARDA, After the death of the employes, their spouse and minor children {f any)
are also eligible for 50% of pension benefit

No benefits under this scheme are avallable to any employse who either resigned from the service before 25
years or who is dismissed / terminated from the service of the Company due to misconduct.

b} Post retirement medical;

The Campany offers post retirement medical coverage to its eligibie employees and their dependents. Under the
urfundad scheme all such empioyees after their retirement are entitled to usa all madical and surgicat facilities
available in WAPDA hospitals and dispansaries. After the death of the empioyse, their spouse and minor children
{if any) are also eligible for the medical benafit,

Employess of cadre basic pay scale (BPS) 1 to 15 may opt for cash medical allowance in accordance with the
Company's policy.

¢) Free electricity benefit:

The Company offers free slectricity benefit to its eligible employees and their dependents, Under the unfundad
scheme all such employees are entitled for ifetime free electricity benefit based on their last served employment
scale, starting from the date of retirement. After the death of the employee, their spouse and minor children {if
any) are also ¢ligible for the 50% of the fres electricity benefit.

No benefits under this scheme are avallabie to any employes who either resigned from the service befors 25
years or who is dismissad / lerminated from the service of the Company due to misconduct.

=
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LAHORE ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

d) Compensated absances:

Provision for compensated absances is mads io the extent of value of accumulated accrusd leaves / leave fars
assistance of the employess at the reporting date as per entittemant on the pasis of last drawn salary. All tha
employees are allowed to carry forward their un-availed leaves upto 385 days afier thelr appointment

Deferred credit

Deferred credit represents amount received from consumars as contribution towards the cost of supplying and faving
service connections, extension of mains and shrest lights along with the transfer from spscific grants. During the

deveiopment phase of projects, such amount recsived from consumers is classified in receipts against geposit work,
and upon completion of projects, relevant amount is transferred to deferred credit, after which the amortization of

geferred credit commences, which is taken to the statement of profit or loss each year corresponding to the
depreciation charge of relevant asset for the year.

Provisicns

Provisions are recognized, when the Company has a present obligation {legal or consiruct

tivey as a result of past
events. it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying sconomic benefits will be required to sstlle the

cbligation and a reliable estimate of the obiigation can be made. Provisions are reviewsd pernodically and adjusied to
reflect current best estimate,

Trade and other payable

Trade and other paysbies are carried at cost which is the fair valug of the consideration to be pald
goads or senvices.

in future against
Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognized to the extent it is probabie that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and revenus
can be measurad refiably. The specific accounting polices are:

a) Electricity saje

Revenue trom eleciricity sales s recognized on basis of electricity supplied to consumers at rates determinad by
the National Electric Power Regulaior Authority {NEPRA) and notified by the GoP.

o
o

Tariff adjustment

The tariff adjustment relating to current year accouniad ‘or by the NEPRA while defermining the subsaguent year

il and notified by the GoP which Is recognized on accrual basis.

(2]

Tariff differential subsidy

Tariff differential subsidy income is recognized in the relevant period on the basis of rates notified by the GoF,

d

—

Meter and service income

Meter and service rentals are recognized on accrual basis,

2

Commission fee on coliection of PTV fae

Commission on collection of PTV fez. and giectricity duty is recognized on the basis of collection from the
COnsuMars.

f

pen

Interest on bank deposits

interest on bank deposits and profit on short term investment is recognized using effective interest rate method,

———

g} Deferred credit

Deferred credit against consumers' contributions is charged to statement of profit or loss over the expected usaful
le of the assat underlying the contribution.

=z

Miscellaneous income

All other misceilanecus incomes are recognized on accrual pasis.
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LAHORE ELECTRIC BUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
Taxation

Current

income tax assets and liabilities in respect of current taxation are measured at the amounts expected o be recovered
from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws, as applicable in Pakistan. used to compute the
amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporiing date.

Current income tax relating to items recognized directly in equity is recognized in equity and not in the statement of
prefit or loss. Management periodically evaluates positions takan in the tax returns with respect o situations in which
applicable tax requlations are subject to interpretation and establishas provisions where appropriate.

Deferred

Deferred tax is recognized using the liability method, on afl major temporary differences at the reporting date betwesn
the tax bases of assels and liabilities and thelr carrying amounts for the financial reporting purposes.

Deferrad tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences and carry-forward of unused tax losses,

to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differencas
and/or carry forward of unusad tax losses can be ulilized.

The carrying amount of all deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporiing date and raduced to the extent thai #t is

no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the deferred ax assets fo be
utifized.

Deferred income tax assels and fiabilities are measurad at the 1 rates that are expacted 1o aoply to the period when
the asset is realized or the llability is settied, based on the tax raies {and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted at the reporting date. Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax Income tax is

recognized in statement of profit or loss except to extent that  relates to ltems recognized directly in aquity, in which
case it is recognized in equity.

Finangial instruments

Finangial assets and liabiliies are recognized when the Company becomas a party to the contractual provisions of
ihe instrument, and de-recognized when the Company loses control of the contractual rights that comprise the
financial assets, and in case of financial liabiliies, when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged,
cancelied or expires. All financlal assets and labilities are initially recognized at fair value plus transaction cosis
other than financial assets and liabiiities carried at fair value through statement of profit or loss. Financial assets and
liabiities carried at fair value through statement of profit or loss are initially recognized at fair value, and transaction
cosis are charged to staiement of profit or loss for the year. These are subseguently measured at fair value,

amortized cost or cost, as the case may Le. Any gain or 108383 on de-recognition of financial assets and financial
liabiiities are included in statement of profit or loss for the year,

ay Financial assets

The Company classifies its financial assets in the following categories: fair valus through statement of profit or
toss., held-to-maturity investments, loans and receivables and avallable-for-sale financial assets, The
classification depends on the purpose for which the financial assels were acquired. Managemant determines the
classification of its financial assets at initiai recognition. Regular purchases and sales of financial assets are
recognized on the trade date - the date on which the Company commits to purchase or sell the assst.

) Fair value through profit and loss

Financial assels at fair value through profit and loss include financial assets held-for-trading and financia!
assets, designated upon initial recognition. at fair value through statement of profit or foss.

Financial assets at falr vaius through profit and foss ars caried in the financial statements at their fair valuss,
with changes therein recognized in the statement of profit or ioss for the year, Assets in this category ars
classifizd as current assets,

ii} Held to maturity

Non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturities are classified as held:
to-maturily, when the Company has the positive intention and ability to hold these assets to maturity. After

initial measurement, heki-to-maturity investments are measured at amortized cost using the effective interast
method, less impaiment, if any.

ili) Loan and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that ars not
guoted in an active market. After initial measurement, these financial assets are measured at amortized cost,
using the effective interes! rate method, less impairment, if any.

=y
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tv) Available for saie

Available-for-sale financial assets ere non-derivatives thal are sither designats

2d in this category, or not
classified in any of the other categories. Thess zre inciuded in non-curent assets, unless management

intends to dispose them off within twelve months of reporting date.

After initial measurement, availabls for sale financial investments are measured at fair value, with unrealized
gains or losses recogrized as other comprehensive income, until the investment is derecognized. at which
time the cumulative gain or loss Is recognized in statement of profit or loss for the year.

The Company does not recognize any asset as available for sale in its financial statements, at the end of the
year.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses al reporting date whather thers is objective evidence that a financial asset or group of
financial assets is impaired as 2 result of one or more evenis that occurred after the initial recognition of the assat

{a loss event) and that loss event {or evems) has an impact on the estimated futurs cash fiows of the financial
asset or group of financial assats that can be reliably estimated.

A2

Financial Habilities
Initial recognition and measurement

The Company classifies its financial liabilities in the following categories: fair value through profit or loss and other
financial iabilities. The Company determines the classification of its financial llabilities at initial recognition,

All financial kabifities are recognized initially at fair value and. in the case of other financial liabilities, also includs
directly attribulable ransaction costs.

Subsequent measurement

The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification as follows:

i} Fair value through profit and loss

Financial Habilites at fair value through profit and lass include financial liabilities held-forirading and financial
llabllities designated upon initial recognition as baing at falr valle through profit or loss. The Company nas not
designated any financial llasiliies upon initial recognition as being at fair value hrough statement of profit or
loss.

i} Other financiai liabilities

After initial recognition, other financial liabilities are subsequently measured at ameoriized cost

., using the
effective interast rate method.

c} Offsetting of financial assets and financial liabilities

Financial assets and liabilites are offset and the net amount is reboned in the financial statements, if the
Company has a legally enforceable right to set-off the recognized amounts, and tha Company eithsr intends to
seille on a netbasis. or realize the asset and settle the Hability simultaneously,

Foreign currency transaction

Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded into local currency at the rates of exchange prevailing at the dats of
transaction. All monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are translated at sxchangs rates pravailing at the
reporting dale. Exchange differences are included in the statamant of profit or loss.

Borrowing cost

Berrowing costs are recognised in staterment of profit or less in the period in which these ars incurred except to the
exlent of borrowing costs that are directly attributabie to the acquisition. construction or production of a qualifying

asset. Such borrowing costs, if any, arg added to the cost of those assets, during the period of time that is required to
complete and prepare the asset for its intended use,

Investments - heid to maturity

Held o maturity investments are intially recognized at cost,

being the fair value of the consideration given and
Includes transac

tion cost. Subsequently, these are measured at amortized cost, using the effeclive interest rate
mathod, less provision for impairmant, if any. These are reviewed for impairment at year end and any loss arising
from impairment in values is charged to the statement of profit or loss.

&N



S

161'056°LEL'E9

BLEEB0'LHS LT

PET'PLL9LOE

SEG'95LTEO0'SE

MG R9G'L0S T

105'¢50'608 26

(07T'58€42T'6

LSE FDO'LER'GL

0r6'899'057'24

Y0L  L09'LLLLVY 286'CLR'G52 BLF'GILRLD GLLSSLEEL 56.'798°'9L SRGLLYLLTY  THESLSL £96°CR.L'588 PL8'Z5 L 0ZE saIaA
%0E  TSLPLLVE +00°199°CE ZIB'TER'Y BH0'ATEAT - £51GEP'8S BILTIB'T LT AT - watudmnba 22140
et FLZGPIEPTLS  BPL'GLZ'EI6'0T  GLPIRLTTLY TFES10°9S6°'TT  0BL'LEYISTE TO8'e806LT'98 LLS'BTLGT6'L 619°90L'0E2°29  ZII'ELO'ETILL s1asse JuEd UoHNgUISIC)
%0l §4T'68L°951 610'CL9'T6€ ¥85'8€8°1¢ LEpTRE‘REE PO0'TSY'TT L85 68S £TI'6Lg'9L DR ATl 821 4 Siv'L95'63 jswdinba pue ued 1840
%L DLT9ZOTLEE 8b1'5£9'08T 190'Lr$'SS LRE880°5TE - §12199° 109 015'585°1T BYLT90L'08G - wsdints )
0L TBETYEIE L9Z'068'PG 06'ZSS'Y L9E'EFEa5 - £69'808°48 a86'829'¢L €LO65LFL - LN
e RLL'ETE'90L'D SP¥'081°980° Y6 0TY'FEE 05 L'EFEPYrL TSE919'954 STO'EOLCRA’L  SR0STEOGEY IF9'EE6'C00'9 SPBVERRES pUR DOUERY U0
SHICA JAID pLIR SDLIDKNG
- 59L°BLR LD - - - - 691'BLRLLS - 0% Ir9TTH vRY0EL6F L pioyaal - Pus’
. seadny QINAO
4eak auy deak iser 8661 AINC 10 seah au seak 15E| B661 AINC L0
8107 210 Buung oydn o SE V1S g0z Burng o} dny 4o S YI6S
o, aung 0% aunr pg 1apuUn YadVM aunf ot Japun Ya&vm SHYINDILNV
aey uo S8 uo sy asuadxa uopeamdo W04 PRIIBISUELE uo 5y sia)suel) [ SUOHIPPY Wi} PRLIDJSUEIE
anjea HOOH
uoieisasdap paieimunany 1500
810z

G/1'5/0°FLL0L

£RO'BERVSLIR

0B BT 9B 0L
S0Z GPE LEG'6S

saadny
208

P N AT A
L5E'956°1TL69

saadny
#1072

@9
e

10N

LT ANVANOD AT1ddNS SRELDTFTE FHORY

syasse paxy Bugesrad)

ssaaboud vl o gide)

sjasse paxy Buppiado

ENTIWSINDT ONY ENYTd 'ALHTOUd

19



o} UPOM PRIBULISS Auedwon Byt 1o pue eyl AiBuipioode 'SQOSIA e o puel 24) 1suebe panoas s AR

{18 ] 5ig2p BP0 J0j0as ABIBUS B} BIIAS O $-NING 0 BOUENSS ybn

{uo FAYArA

-Aurdwio?y SUL JO S9SN UL IAS SIE YoM

aup J0 5B S JALLN G TSPIODS) Bnudasy PUET 8 U £ued phg JO SWEY 2 UL S| BUBIN T PUR SFRUBM 68 Guts
o7y B JO BURY a4 W $| BN /[ PU
A gB61 ANT L0 w0 Ausdwo

pust au pUe SPUoDel (vl 1d) ALcuiny anusasy pueT qelung auyi w Aue
paINDEXs VLY Bl JO SUDIIPUCS DU SUu@) U] UM AOUBPIOONE Ut YOAVAA U

0By BYE 5107 JBGIEIS0 07 PRIRP TL0L
0L} AjESRS B0URHI] DHHEISE weydion yepeys pabuele sBy paliin find}

7S ALOT) VO GRE'Z 'Sy O] Bupunouie sjasse pajemaids

quaieburie s jo ped osje s uo
/50)50-dd OU 13N@1 APIA dOD) Y10 BoHIRID By sad sy sQDSIA
Buiploy somad UBnocY 4o su pue oA oy O) Wanbasqng

N3

4 000" LE S

p Agry PPN §LOZ BUDE 05 U0 SB S198SE DU JO ISE0 3L

Aueduwan Byl O SUIEL 3YT Ul PAUBJSURL USSG 10U OSIE SABY VLG 1BpUN SBPILSA

nseaus PUE] DURHBLISS 4] BIUM Y(Id YA SU} JO DUWIRL 8L UL ST RIIRIN & puz S|RUEY g0F'd Buunsesw
p spruey oLy 7 BUNnsEaW pus) ploy 28] 10 294 anamoH Ausduion BU] PUB YOSV SU] USaMIBq
) B4l O PRUDISUES 2/0M S|9SSE BA0QE AU U subu pue Apedord au

GUT YR /LSRG 9/0°62€'0/592 AChLEY G6JT  UGDEEC JUTTE  L¥S'895 L06'E

LRz 0/9 808

ayR'RAI OFE 6

C05 208 0656’59

08R'B890GTCL

JARA ALl GRLTHE'AL

£1E'9E6'607 Y

[TRSRTA R S

[stumele i iet]

yiR'ZEL0ZE SBJOIOA

771 8N W paweldxa sy

%0l L0RLETOK 0L6'RL0O'BB.L 855'eL2'09
woy 9EE'PivT 880'828'8E L16'958 Y QL1 LIE Ve QY TV BG [ATA-H TN £12'08%'ES - Juswdinba sdui0
oLGE BGOBEAFLZS  ZTELESK'S0T'ST GEZL0Z'158°  ALL'PISE0F 0T OBETEVIISE'E L6460 EGE'R. IBOETG TG 766'ERL'RLE'ES  ZHL'EED'RELLE $19558 P UOINGRSIG
%01 B9 PB0T8L GEF'PER'0OE BUT'TGE'ET £9L'060'GEE FOD'TSY L LEE'BZS'EGS TLGRRIL Pau'rLY 50F Gp'A95'69 Juswdmnbe pue ped BUo
aLgt 190210558 /BE'8R0'GZE 28.4'L05°25 GO0'aHL'ZLL gPL'G0L 085 G54'P5ER'6 £52'L8E 005 - jadmbea |
0L ZLE'BIEET LOE'EPE 05 LLB'CiYS 055 CE6'SY - CAOESL b LEE'058'G a57'608'88 - SINBINS
%7  SROGLE0B9S Z08'6GL'L0B ¥eR'96.4 66 997 ari 'GPy Z6E'918'051 J85'8/G'Z6G'9 LIDBI0TLTLE LT IZB'ERT Y GY6'PRESES pLet ploysay uo
syiom A pue sbuippng
- 691'948°148 - - " - 69158140 OLB'288°04 SAOBOCTLS $85'0LT YL ploygady - puen
saadny-—- - {JINMO
reah 120k 158 eah oy ek e o
8661 ANr L0 o661 AINC 10
il LH0T Buung o dn ub 5B Y189 e Buping o1 dn U0 SE V185
% aunr oe aunr og JopUn Y4V sunr 08 SBPUN YOJYAN SuVINDILY Y
S ot uo se ua sy asusdxe uonepaudaq WI0J; pRiaSLRLL Ho Y SIBISURIL / SUCRIPPY Wiol; PEIRSUBL] -
sRfeA ¥o0g )
uohEIs2Idep PRIRINLINIDY 1507}

FAR A

GILBATT ANVEWOD ATddNS 21HAD3713 FUCHYT






8.5

6.8

8,61

§.6.2

71

7.2

8.1

LAHORE ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

The depreciation charge for the year has been allocated as follow:

Note
Distribution costs 28
Administrative expenses 30
Customer service costs 31
Capital work in progress
Civil works
Distribution equipment
Grid station equipment

6.6.1
Capital stores 6.6.2

Movement in capital work-in-progress during the year:

Balance at the beginning of the year
Additions during the year

Transfers to operating fixed assats during the yaar
Ralance 3t the end of the year

These reprasent items of stores and spares held for capitaiization.

2018
Rupees

2,842,582,640
170,510,992
3,700,802

2017
Rupess

2,832,527 875
159,157,382
3,748,401

3.016,774,234

2795433432

162,386,554
5,228,831,768
6,790,448, 147

143,284,364
3,328,185,360
4,084,175,654

12,182,766,879
3,250,175,613

7,855,650,418
3.041,07%.552

15.432,942 492

10,598,728 970

7,555,650,418
11,715,351,881

6,533,8%5,120
8.984,249,225

19,271,002,279
(7,088,235,400)

15.518,144,345
(7,962,453,927)

12,182,766,879

7.555.650.418

During the year, borrowing cost amounting to Rs. 832 million (2017: Rs. 452 million) has been capitalized in the cost

of capital work in progress.

LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

Note
Loan to employses - considerad good;
- House building / purchase of piats
- Vehicles
- Others

14
Less: Current portion of long term ioans
Advance to supplier 7.2

2018 2017
Ripees Rupees
805,479,142 572,573,668

5,465,892 5,707,390

- 19,453

810,945,034 578,300,509

(23,665,630} (58,635 ,454;

722,279,344 519,665,055
184,884,000 -

907 163,344 519.665.055

These represent interest free loans provided fo the employees including other executives and are recoverable in a
periad of 5 1o 10 years fram the date of disbursement or on retirement which ever is earlier.

This advance paid to Pakistan Suzuki Motor raiates to the purchase of vehicles |

STORES AND SPARES Mote
Stores and spares

Less:

Provision for sbsoleta /7 slow moving #ems

Frovision for shortaga of materizl 8.1

2018
Rupees

1,083,391,871

{21,124,411)
{4,833,128)

2017
Rupees

1,013.693,184

211244113

1,057,624 332

992,568,773

Subsequent o the year end, the management of the Company identified some shortage of material in store tems. In
responss thereto, the management constituled an Inquiry Committes to further probe the issue, which basad on their
preliminary assessment identified that there is some misappropriation of store material at one of their field storss.

amounting to Rs. 55.78 million. On the basis of inguiry finding, the managament of the Company forward the case to
Faderal Investigation Agency (F1A), which is still under investigation.

As per the praliminary assassment of management inquiry report, the management of the Company has mads
provision in these financial statements amounting to Rs. 0.7 million and Rs. 3.5 miflion for financlal years ended 2017
and 2018 respectively, representing the misappropriation in these years.

[N
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TRADE DEBTS

Considered good:
Bilied
-Government
-Private 9.1
Unbilied;

- Spill over adjustment
- Fuel price adjustment

MNots

Considerad doubtful - billed

Less: Provision for doubtful debis 9.2

2018
Rupees

2,268,182,351
38,058,162,268

5,387,254,992
(3,497,573,353)

2017
Rupees

1.547.689.120
19,767,585,563

4,105.305,575
4.338,356,492

42,216,036,257
7,765,467,754

29,756,839,750
8,839,874 376

49,581,504,011
(7,765.467,754)

36,396,819,128
{5.63%,879,376)

Trade debis are securad o the extent of corresponding consumers’ security deposits.

Pravision for doubtful debis Mote

Provision as on 01 July 2017
Provision for the year 30
Provision as on 306 Juns 2018

ADVANCES - considered good - unsscurad

Advances to Staf
OTHER RECEIVABLES

Receivable from the associated companies 114
Agricuttural subsidy receivable from the Government of Punjab 1.2
Tariff adiustment 28

75% capital cost receivable from agriculiural consumers

Miscellaneous

Receivable from the associated companies

Water and Power Devalopment Authority

Natlional Transmission and Dispatch Company Limited
Pakistan Eiectric Power Company (Private) Limited
Gujranwala Electric Power Company Limited
Northern Power Generation Company Limited
Faisalabad Electric Supply Company Limited
Hyderabad Electric Supply Company Limited
Central Power Generation Company Limited
Quetta Electric Supply Company Limited

Sukkur Eleciric Power Company Limited

islamabad Eleclric Supply Company Limited
Jamshoro Power Generation Company Limited
Lakhra Power Generation Company Limited

Tribal Area Electricity Supply Company Limited
Power Information Technelogy Company

.14

42,216,036,257 29,756 939,750
2018 2017
Rupees Rupees

6,639,878,376
1,125,588,378

5,383,480.567
756,393,809

7.765 457,734

$5.839,379.378

23,695,199

20,458 363

17,179,776,692
3,763,645,072
58,145,715,442
1,402,181
19,648,835

14,896,356,542
2,573,526,635
12,867 000,000
1,187,885
85,557 129

803,110,189,249

30423627 291

10,246,703,610
1,993,267,996
1,137,133.271
1,761,832,744
215,401,733
715,297,156
40,091,565
51,025,988
49,433,108
8,882,453
921,845,552
5,713,201
1,883,083
700,231
30,564,533

9,465 114 664
1,407,680,158
881,181,670
1,182,782.417
146,071,467
703,949,273
33,010,084
29,990.120
41,431,236
§,453.384
912,349,543
4,477,836
1,428,213
375436

17,173 776,692

14,836,355 542

This represents the net amount receivable from the Associated Companies on accourtt of free electricity, medical
reimbursement and penrsion payment provided io its retired and aclive employses, which arg residing within the

Company's territorial jurisdiction.
Agricultural subsidy

Mote

Opening balance
Subsidy accrued during the year

Amount received / adjusted
Closing balance

=N

2018
Rupees

2,573,826,835
1,190,118,444

2017
Rupees

2,535,120.455
1,225.166,180

3,761.645,079

3,760,286,63%
(1,188,760.000)

3,763 848 079

2.573.525.835




LAHORE ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

2018 2017
12. RECEIVABLE FROM THE GOVERNMENT OF PAKISTAN Note Rupess Rupeas
Tariff differential subsidy 12.1 1,974,570,214 1.878,638.290
Industrial support package 12.2 12,120,276,315 7.330,426,499
Fuel price adjustment subsidy 12.3 5,4790,340,000 5,470,343,000
Agricuiture subsigy 12.4 1,524,628,23% 1.524,628.23%

21,089,914,769 16,304,033,628

121 Tarif differential subsidy

Cpening balance 1,978,638,890 3,227,405,349
Subsidy receivable accrued during the ysar 17,960,169,695  153582.171,122
19,938,808,585 18,789,5758.471
Amount recaived / adjustsg {17,9684,138,371}  (16.310,937,531)
Closing halance 1211 1,974,670,214 1.978,8338,390
12.1.1 This represents the tariff differantial subsidy given by the Government of Pakistan {GoP} In pursuance of the NEPRA
taiifl determinations and the tariff notifications from time to time. This is the difference betwesn the NEPRA rates and
the rates charged to the consumers in accordance with the tariff notified by the GoP.
2018 2017
12.2  industrial supoort package (ISP} MNote Rupees Rupees
Opening balance 7.330,426,459 1.798,363,029
Subsidy receivable ascrued during the year §,750,849,817 5.532.033.470
16,121,278,318 7.330,428 459
Anount received / adiusted {4.001,000,000)
Clesing batance 12.2.1 12,120,2758,318 7.330.426.499
12.21

ISP subsidy relates to the rebate allowed to the industrial sonsumers by the GoP through letter no F-NO.PI-
4{18)/2014-15 dated 04 February 2018, During the year end, as per the GoP notification vide 1045-DFA
{Finance)/2018-17 dated 07 July 2017, an adjustment of this subsidy amounting to Rs. 4.001 milion has besn
received by the Company against payable balance to the CPPA-G, Further, subseguent to the year end. as per the
GoP notification vide PF-05(02)/2012 dated 03 July 2019, the Company receive a non cash adjustment relating to
ISP subsidy receivable balance amounting to Rs. 25,329 milfion against amount payabie to the CPPA-G.

12,3 During the year ended 30 June 2012, the Honorable Lahore High Court grant stay order that domestic consumers
having electricity consumption up to 350 units per month are not liable for fuel price adjustment (FPA). Due 1o which
lhe Company was not able to bill the FPA to such domestic consumers. The NEPRA through its tariff determination
for the year ended 2013, advised that the Company should ¢laim the respective amount separateiy from the GoP in
the form of subsidy. in pursuance of this, the Company filed claims with the GOP as fusl price adiustment subsidy in
financial year 2013, However, the NEPRA and the GoP have not yet considered the matter as yet,

12.4  This includes an amount of Rs. 838 million, being the general sales tax subsidy tg the agricuflura consumers on the
glectricity cost, in the years snded 230 Jure 2008 to 2010, and the remaining amount represents subsidy to
agriculture consumers in the years ended 30 June 2014 to 2016, baing the differance of taniff notified by the Gof and
rate nctified by the Ministry of Water and Power, GoP for agriculturs consumass, which has besn outsianding since

long.
2018 2017
13 TAX REFUNDS DUE FROM THE GOVERNMENT MNote Rupees Rupees
Advance tax - 47 587,558
Sales tax paid {under protast) 131 2,854,802,128 1.081.249,304

2,851,802.125 1.128.845 863

13.1  This includes disputed salss tax payments made in tha foliowing cases which are pending adjudication:

SN
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13.1.1 in previous years, Sales Tax Depariment ralsed a sales tax demand amounting to Rs. 4 billien and Rs. 1.4 billion
including penalty but excluding default surcharge for the tax peried from July 2008 to June 2009 and July 2009 to
June 2010 respectively, un alieged non-payment of sale tax collected from the stes! sector including alleged iliegal
adjustment against their input tax. The Company, being aggrieved, filed appeals at department and tribunal levels
which were decided against the Company. The Company then filed reference before Honorable Lahore High Court
against show cause natices for the averall period from January 2008 to May 2011, The Honarable Lahore High Court
while deciding the referances and writ petition againsi the Company. directed FBR to sonduct an accounting exercise
for the period under adjudication so as to verify that if the amount of saies tax coliected from the Sisel Melters is
excluded from the total output of the Company then the refund of the same amount will arise accordingly. Against the
order of the Monorable Lahore High Coun, the Camgpany filed reference in the Supreme Court of Pakistan which is
pending adjudication. Supreme Court of Pakistan has granted leave for hearing in the instant case.

In March 2012, despite of the stay granted by the Honorable Lahore High Court and the process of accounting
exercise was gaing on, in respect of above cited subject, FBR seized the bank accounts of the Company, thereby,
forcefully withdrew Rs. 2.3 billion being the alleged sales tax collected from Steel Melter's.

During prior year, as a result of an accounting exercise conducted by the FBR in pursuance of above sald order of
the Honorable High Court. FBR agreed with the above said plea taken by the Company and allowed the Company to
revise its sales tax returns for tax periods from July 2008 to June 2010 vide its order C.no. 2(13EX/2013/38523-R
dated 17 March 2015 to carry forward the refunas relating to those periods. Resultantly, revised sales fax return of

tax period June 2010 shows a refund / credit of Rs. 2.2485 billion leading 1o under protest sales tax of Rs. 8317
million,

Further, an apglication has been filed to Commissionar for approval for condonation and revision of sales tax returns
uis 26(3) of the Sales Tax Act, 1890 for the tax periods from July 2010 to September 2014 to transfer the above said
refund to subsequent tax periods, which has been forwarded o Secretary IR — 8T & FE (Law, Procedure and
exemplions) by the Chief Commissioner inland Revenue for necessary approval. Various represeniations have also
been made before the taxation authorities, wherein, it has been communicaled that the aforementioned amount is
available for adjustment and the taxation authorities should allow revision of sales ax returns of subseguent tax
periods in order to carry forward the refund of the abovementioned amount.

13.1.2 Sales tax amounting to Rs. 500 milion deposited in connection with siay order obtained in sales tax case from
January 2008 to Jung 2003 (mainly levy of GST on subsidy received from governmant, receipts against deposit work,
deferred credit, payment of genersl sales tax not yet realized and inadmissible input tax adjustments / adjusted
against line losses) vide order no. M.A (Stay) no. Z02/LB/H#2011 dated 28 May 2011, {(Refar 1o Note 24.1.1(i3).

2018 2047

14. SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS - Held to maturity Note Rupees Rupees
Term deposit receipts 1414143 _ 19171452267 17,282 822 811

141 These includes placement of long term consumers' security deposits in separate bank accounts amounting to Rs.
12,812 million (2017 Rs. 11,983 million).

14.2  The short lerm investment amounting to Rs. 13,509 million (2017: Rs. 11,910 million) having maturity of less than 3
menths at staterment of financial position.

4.3

These represent term depoesits placed in local currency with different banks having maturity ranging from three 1o
twalve months at interest rates ranging from 5.4% 10 6.3% (2017 2% 1o 8%) per annum,
15. BANK BALANCES 2018 2017

] Note Rupess Rupees
Balance with banks in:

Current aceounts 867,084,832 1.095,489.013

Ceposit accounts 15.1 2,618,800,330 1,170,820,836
3.585 882,252 2,287 2849 854

15.1 Balances in deposit accounts carry irderest ranging from 3.75% 10 5.5% (2017: 5% to 7.5%) per annum.
2018 2017
16. ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP SHARE CAPITAL Note Rupees Rupees
Issued, subscribed and paid-up:
1,000 (2017: 1,000) ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each
fully paid in cash 10,000 10,000

§73,798,870 (2017: 673,799,870) ardinary shares of Rs. 10 each

against various consideration: 16.1 6,737,898,700 6,737.998,700
E\} 5,738,008.700 5.738.008 700
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161 These shares wers issuad against the following considerations: MNote Rupees
incorporation expenses incurrsd by WAPDA 1611 5,043,850
Allocation of net worth 16.1.2 1,984.925.820
Debt services lianility 1613 2,029,782,415
Transfer of assets 16.1.4 2,738,236.615

16.1.5 8.737.998,700

16.1.1 This represents the Company's incorporation ex

penses and reversal of provision for doubtful debts ralating to pre-
incorporation period incurred by the WAPDA,

16.1.2 This represents conversion of WAPDA current account o deposit for issuance of shares.
16.1.3 This represents the debt services provided by the GoP / WAPDA on foreign re-lent and cash development loans.

16.1.4 This represents the reailocation of ioans against asseis constructed by National Transmission and Dispatch
Cempany Limited (NTDC) and transferred 1o the Company during 01 July 2002 to 30 June 2005, through WAPDA.

16.1.5 The assets and Habiites wers ransferred to the Company by WAPDA under Business Transfer Agreement (BTA}

which was subsequently amanded / supplemented through Suppiementary Business Transfer Agreement (SBTA)
The purchase price as defined in the BTA was payable by the Company to WAPDA in considaration of the fransier
as providad in the BTA by issuance of ordinary shares by the Company and such shares have been determined 2t a
ciosing date which has been agreed between WAPDA and the Company.

As per WAPDA letter no, 38-BE/GMF(PIMF(IIQ)PIPK-40 dated 18 July 2008, Businass Transfer Agreamant (BTA)
has been closed as at 30 June 2008, Consequently, during 2014, the Company has issued the shares to the WAFDA

undsr SBTA,
2018 2017
17. DEPOSIT FOR ISSUANCE OF SHARES Mote Rupees Rupees
Federal govermnment equity / investment 174 37,151,327 177 37.155255.853
17.1

The Finance Division of the Gof vids its lotter No F.1(5) CF-1/2012-13/1017 dated 2 July 2013 had transferred Rs.
341.58 bilion In the PEPCO's acoount through the State Bank of Pakistan on 27 June 2013 for seitlemant of power
sector circular debl payable {o the Independent Power Producers {IPPs) and other entities. The PEPCO on the basis
of above letler allocated Rs. 37 .97 bition to the Company against which the CPPA-G had issuad a credit advice to
the Company being the adjustment on account of the GoP Bquity / investment against settlement of power sector
circular dett. The Company has accounted for this amount as equity based on the opinion of its legal directorate.

During the year ended 30 June 2017, the Finance Division of the GeP vide its letter Mo F.H5) CF-1/2015-16/443
dated Aprii 28, 2018 inslructed the PEPCO to adjust the tariff differential subsidy receivabl

g of the respective
DISCOs against the GoP share deposit money. Accordingly. CPPA-G has issued a credit note to the Company of Rs

§14.113 million as a non cash adjustmeant on account of the GoP shars deposit maney. During the Yesr, CPPA has

issued credit note of Rs. 3.969 miliion to Company on account of non cash adjustment of TDS against the GoP share
deposit money.

2018 2017

18. LONG TERM FINANCING Nate Rupees Rupses

From Government of Pakistan through:

International Bank for Reconsiruction

and Develecpment (IBRD) 1814
Asian Development Bank (ADB) 8.2

1,025,348,983 1.025,348,389
9,376,853,116 6,819,822 435

10,402,202,105 7.945,171,424
Less: Current portion of long term financin {2,265,567 £88) (1,529,241,425)
P ¢ 9

sy
[

N 8135624 417 5,415,929 993
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The Company has not paid its contribution towards Workar Profit Participation fund (WPPF) for the year 2011-2017
{sxcluding years where the Company was in lossas) amounting io Rs. 2,047.56 million. WAPDA had forwarded a
summary in 2006 to Economic Coordination Committse (ECC) to exempt DISCOS and Nationa! Transmission
Dispatch Company (NTDC) from liability under the Companias Profit (Worker's Participation) Act 1968, However, to
date no decision has been taken in this respect. Contributions fo WPPF is required to be made on the first day of
the next year to a separate fund constituled under the Companies Profit (Workar's Participation) Act 1968, Further,
the Company has also not accrued interest on the unpaid amount of the contribution payable o fund. Being in
losses during the year, the Company has made no provision in respect of WPPF contribution.

2018 2017
Due to associated undertakings Note Rupees Rupees
Central Power Purchasing Agency {Guarantee) - CPPA-G 22.3.1 91,067,925,618 15,925,040,002
Multan Electric Power Company Limited 363,954,872 375,773,140
Peshawar Electric Supply Company Limited 7,329,674 2,870,835
Pawer Information Technology Company - 10,068,765
91,439,214,264 18,313.540.743

This represants amount due to the CPPA-G against purchase of electricity and use of system charges. Subsequent
to the year end, as per the decision of ECC communicated vide Minisiry of Energy tetler no vide PF-05(0212012
dated 03 July 2019 the Company racsive a non cash adjustment relating to ISP subsidy receivable balance
amounting to Rs. 25.329 millien against amount payable to the CPPA-G.

2018 2017
inter office transaction - current accounts Note Rupees Rupees
MNet credit balance of transactions 2,530,587,937 2,782.288,917
Less: Net debit balance of transactions {2,530,587,937) (2,530,587 ,937}
Net balance payable 32.2 - 251,760,980
RECEIPTS AGAINST DEPOSIT WORK 231 11,10%.818.401 8,963 013,865

This represents amount received from the consumers for deposit works and service connections.
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

Contingencies

24.1.1 Saies tax

{i} The Tax authorities have created sales tax demand aggregating to Rs. 22,418 million on account of alleged non-

payment of sales tax collected from the steel sector and adjusied the same against their input tax for different tax
period. These matiers are pending at different forums which detail are mentionad below:

[ SrNe. | Tax Year [ Amount { Appellate Forum ]
1 July-2011 10 99 Against the order of the CIR(A), the Company has filed an appeal befare
June 2012 the ATIR, which is pending adjudication.
2 July-2013 10 595 Against the order of the ATIR, the Company has fiied an appeal before
September-2013 T ithe LHC, which is pending adjudication.
October-2013, Against the order of the LHC. the Company has filed an appeal before the
3 January-2014 1072 ; o : S
Suprame Court of Pakistan, which is pending adjudication.
and July-2014
4 July-2015 10 5 837 Against the order of the ATIR, the Company has filed an appeal before
March-2018 ’ the LHC, which is pending adjudication.
= Apri-2018 to June- 17 555 Against the order of the Department, the Companry has filed an apgeal
M 2019 CTT Ipefore CIR(A), which is pending adjudication.

(i) The tax department initiated the investigative proceedings under saction 38 of the Sales Tax Act. 1990 (the Act) and

conducted sales tax audit under section 25 of the Act, resultantly, created tax demand of Rs. 10,328 million vide
order dated 14 Decamber 2010 on account of alleged suppression of sales, short payment of cutpu! sales tax, non-
charging of sales tax on subsidy received from the Government and other various areas. Against the subject order,
the Company's management greferred an appeal before the CIR (A) who passad an appellant order dated 198 April
2011 and provided partial refief. Subseguent to the judgment of the CIR (A}, the Company received a recovery
notice dated 25 Aprit 2011 amounting to Rs. 9,887 milllon along with default surcharge of Rs. 493 miilion.

=
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Being aggrieved, the taxpayer filed a second appeal before the ATIR along with miscellansous application for stay
in demand against the recovery notice. The ATIR vide his order dated 28 May 2011 granted stay subject o the
deposit of Rs. 500 Million. Pursuant to the directions of ATIR, the Company deposited Rs. 500 Million. The ATIR
vide its Order dated 01 February 2012 set aside the proceedings and remanded back the case for frash
proceedings to the depariment. The tax department issued a fresh notice to initiale remand back proceedings
against which an appeal was filed before the LMC which is pending adjudication.

{iity The ACIR passed an order creating sales tax demand of Rs. 101 million alleging non-charging of ravised sales tax
rate of 17% from 16% during the tax period of June 2013, Being aggrieved, the Company filed an appeal before the
CIR (A), who remanded the case back to the ACIR. Subsequently, the DCIR initiated the remand back procesdings
and crested the tax dernand of Rs. 1 million to the extsnt of default surcharge and penalty. Being aggrieved, the
Company filed an appeal before the GIR (A), which is pending adjudication,

{ivy The ACIR through an order dated 05 December 2018 crested tax demand of Rs. 14 miflion on account of alleged
nen-charging of sales tax on supply of free electricily 1o employees. Baing aggrievad, the Company filed an appeai
before the CiR (A} who upheld the order of the ACIR. Aggrieved with the treatment meted out,

the Company
preferred a second appeal before the ATIR which is pending adjudication.

{v) The ACIR initiated audit procesdings for tax year 2013 and then issued the show cause notice dated 10 July 2017
After completing the proceedings, the ACIR issued the order and thereby created the demand of Rs. 51,381 million
vide order dated 10 July 2017 on the issuss of sales tax chargeability on subsidy received from govemment. salss
tax not charged on meter rent. re-connection fees, other income, non-payment of sales tax on receipts against
deposit work, deferred cradit sic. Baing aggrieved, the Company preferred an appeal before the CIR (A), who
annulled the demand and remanded the cass back to the AGCIR vide order Mo.18-Al/2018 dated 31 Dacember
2018. The DCIR has finglized the proceadings and revised the demand downwards to Rs. 20,542 million along with

default surcharge and penalty vide order No. 01/2020 dated December 15, 2020. The Company has filed an appeal
against the order befors the CIR(A) which is pending adjudication.

(v} Tne DCIR through an order dated 08 October 2015 created sales tax demand of Rs. 127 millien along with penalty
of Rs. 6 million on account of allegad short payment of saies tax on account of suppression of electricity units to the
retallers in respect of tax period from July 2014 to Januaty 2015, Being agorieved, the Company filed an appeal
before the CIR (A) who upheld the order passad by the DCIR. Aggrieved with the treatment meted out. the
Company preferrad second appea! befora the ATIR, which is remanded back o the assessing officer. The ACIR
initiated the de novo procesdings and issued the order dated 12 July 2019 while creating the demand of Rs, 114
miliion. Being aggrieved, the Company filad an appeal befors the CIR (A) who upheld the order issued by the AQIR

Being aggrieved with the treatment meted out, the Company has filed a second appeal before the ATIR which is
pending adjudication.

{vii) The DCIR initiated procesdings for tax period February 2011 to October 2015, alleging the Company for iate filing of
sales tax returns and late payment of sales tax and thereby created sales tax demand of Rs. 247 million and Rs.
0.12 miflion on account of default surcharge and penaity. Being aggrieved, the Company filed an appeal before the
CIR {A) who uphek! the order issued by the DCIR. Aggrieved with the treatment meted oul, the Company prefarred
second appeal before the ATIR who vide order dated 14 March 2017 directed the assessing officer to re-examine
the case along with working of penaity and default surcharge and the available refunds of the Company.

Upon finalization of the remand-back proceadings, the DCIR issued order whereby the impugnsd demand was
reduced to Rs. 11 million vide order dated 13 September 2019, Being aggrieved. the Company filed an appeal
before CIR (A) against the order of DCIR which is pending adjudication.

{viii} The Additional Commissioner, Enforcement issued the notice for the tax period from July 2013 to June 20148 on the
basis that the Company has not withheld the amount of Punjab sales tax as per Punjab Sales Tax on Services
(Withholding) Rules, 2015 (the "PSTSWH Rules”) and thereby created the demand of Rs. 5,754 million along with
penalty of Rs. 287 million, Being aggrieved. the Company filed an appeal before the Commissioner Appaals (PRA),
who has reduced the demand to Rs. 219 million along with penalty of Rs. 11 million. Being aggrieved, both the
Company and PRA filed cross appeals against the order Commissioner Appeals (PRA) before the Appellats
Tribunal, PRA. which are pending adiudication. In the meanwhile, the Company has also filed writ petition against

the provision of Rule 6 of the PSTSWH Rules before the honorable LHC which has stayed the proceedings pending
before the Appsliate Tribunal, PRA.

For ail the above referred cases, the Company's counsal is of the view that the matters will be decided in favor of
the Company, accordingly, no provision has besn made in these financial statemants.

By



24.1.2 Income tax
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(i} The tax authorities have raised demands aggregating to Rs. 8,786 million under sechon 122{5A} of income Tax
Ordinance, 2001 (ihe “Ordinance”) for tax years ("TY") 2011, 2013, 2014, 2015, 2017 and 2018 on account of
inclusion of subsidy, amortization of deferred credits and other income in turnover for the purpose of calculation of

minimum tax under section 113, wrongful claim of tax credit under section 858 of the Ordinance in respect of TY
2018 and various other additions.

Further, the tax authorities have raised income {ax demand aggregating to Rs. 175 million on account of rectification
orders issued under section 227 of the 1TO, 2001 for the tax years 2010 and 2011 on account of non-chargaability

of minimum tax under section 113 of the Ordinance, These matters are pending at different forums, which are
mentioned below:

| SrNo. | Tax Year [[Amount | Section | Appeliate Forum |
Agamst e UEr o Commissoner nland Revenue Appadl
" 5011 244 {CIR(A)), the Company has filed an appeal before the
Appellate Tribunal inland Revenug (ATIR), which is pending
adiudication
5 2013 183 Against the order of the CIR{A). the Company has filed an
appeal befora the ATIR, which Is pending adiudication.
The Department has filed a reference pefore the Honorable
3 2014 2,239 Lahore High Courl (LHC) against the dscision of the ATIR.
which iz pending adjudication.
. 2015 1 508 122 (5A) fAgainst the orer of the CIR(A;, the Depariment has filed an
’ appeal before the ATIR, which is pending adjudication.
5 2017 1231 Against the order of the CIR(A), the Company has filed an
' appeal before the ATIR, which is pending adjudication.
5 298 Against the order of the CIR{A), the Department has filed an
appeal before the ATIR, which is pending adjudication,
2018 Against the order of the Additional Commissioner inland
7 2,513 Revenue (ACIR), the Company has filed an appsal before the
CIR {A).
8 2010 72|, |Against the order of the CIR(A), the Department has filed 2n
9 2011 105 zppeal befors the ATIR. whigh is pending adjudication.

(i) The tax authorilies have raised income tax demand aggregating to Rs. §,616 million on account of alleged dsfault

on nan-withnolding of taxes while making payment on account of salaries, rent and other payments under section
161 read with saction 205 of the Ordinance for tax years 2009 to 2012,

Further, the tax authorities passed orders dated 25 January 2018 under section 181/205 for the tax ygars 2012415
creating a total income tax demand of Rs. 342 million on account of non-withhalding of tax against payment made 1o
the National Transmission and Dispatch Company (‘NTDC”) for use of system charges for providing transmission
services. Thess matiers are pending at different forums, which are mentioned below:

[ SrNo, | Tax Year T Amount | Section | Appefate Forum |
4 2000 355 Against the order of the CIR(A), the Company has filed an
o appeal before the ATIR, which is pending adjudication.
p 2010 113 Against the order of the ATIR, the Company has filed an
appeal before the LHC, which is panding adjudication.
3 2011 2,238 { 1871/205 |The Deparment has filed a refgrence befors the Honorabis
Lahore High Gourt {(LHC) against the decision of the ATIR,
4 2012 2,897 which is pending adjudication.
Against the order of the CIR(A), the Company has filed an
? 201210 2015 343 appeal before the ATIR, which is pending adjudication.

For all the above referred cases. the Company's counsel is of the view that the matters will be decided in favor of
the Company, accordingly, no provision has been made in these financial staternents.

24.1.3 There are several claims that have been lodged against the Company by various consumers and the Company's
employess. The quantum of potantial liabitity cannot be estimated reliably due to large number of cases against the

Company. The Company is hopefu! of a favorable cutcome, therefore, no provision has been recognized in these
financial stalements.

24.1.4 As mentioned in Note 22 2 nc provision for WPPF and mark-up on non-payment has been made in these financial
statements due 1o the reasons that the matter is pending for decision with the Economic Cocrdination Committes.

(&N



24.1.5 Up to 30 June 2014, the Company has raceived various invoices from the CPPA-G reprasenting supplementary

24.2
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LAMORE ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

charges being the share of the Company in the markup charged to CPPA-G by independent power prodicers on

account of delayed payments aggragating to Rs.

14,565 million. The Company has not recorded these invoices as

the management is of the view that the Company has made timely payment to the CPPA-G and hence not liable to

pay supplementary charges.

Commitments:

Commitmenis in respect of capital expenditures amount 1o Rs. 32,080 miliion {(2017: Rs. 2,088.75 million).

Commitments against inland letters of credit and
284.37 miilion (2017: Rs. 419.06 midlion).

ELECTRICITY SALES - Net

Sals of slectricity
Less: sales tax

Note
251

2018
Rupees

213,959,874,891
(32,172,591,563)

purchase orders other than for capital expenditure amount to Rs.

2017
Rupees

188,793,783,675
(26.614,510,998}

181,787,283,328

142,178 872 877

Sale of electricity has besn recognized based on the notified rates and includes accrual of Rs. 3,498 millicn (2017
Rs. 4,336 miliion) relating 10 Fusl Price Adjustment (FPA) for the months of May and June 2018, The effect of above

mentioned FPA will be passed fo th
accordance with NEPRA notifications.

The tariff approved ang notified by the GoP for billing to consumer in financial
SRO 570 dated 10th June 2015 and SRO 378 dated 272 March 2018 Tariff differ

accounted for on the basis of thesa notified rale.

TARIFF ADJUSTMENT

MNote

26.1

2018
Rupees

47,557,080,000

w2 sonsumers (2017 recoverad from the consumers} after the year and in

year endad 30 Juns 2018 as per
ential subsidy also calculated and

2017
Rupees

29 .151.000.000

This represents adjustment of iariff reiated 1o the financial year ended 30 June 2018 which has besn subsequently
taken into account while determining tariff for subsequent periods by the MNEPRA and notified by ihe GoP.

respactively.

SUBSIDY FROM THE GOVERMMENT OF PAKISTAM
ON SALE OF ELECTRICITY

Tariff differential subsidy
Industrial support packags

COST OF ELECTRICITY

Electricity purchased during the year have been recognized according 1o
average rats for the year was Rs. 10,11 per KWH {2017 Rs. 8.61 per KWH),

DISTRIBUTION COSTS

Salaries, wagas and other banefits
Post retirement benefits

Repair and maintenance

Rent, rates and taxss

Fower, light and water
Communication

Office supplies and other sxpenses
Travelling expenses

Frofessional fees

Ouiside services employed
Vehicle running and maintenance
Depraciation

Miscellanecus expenses

Less: charged to capital waork in progress
N

Mote
12.1
12.2

281

MNote

208

£.5

2018
Rupees

17,960,16%,895
8,790,849,817

2017
Rupess

15,862,171.122
5.532.033,470

26,751,019,512

21,094 204,592

238,837,231,843

177,574 846,984

2018
Rupees

invoices issued by the CPPA-G. Tha

2017
Rupees

10,082,294,203
13,042,055,422
1,641,394,803

8,451.3684,832
9.535,6880,409
1.850,408,308

65,755,289 67,430,500
57,229,488 57,685,341
15,916,150 17,678,101
15,668,534 20,740,713
232,038,988 204,830,400
31,776,067 30,312,140
6,256,434 7,117,620
261,581,498 254124929
2,842,562,640 2.632,527.676
26,226,070 70,706,587
29,220,755,588 22,200,605 .355
(748,548,845) (434,339 260}

28.472.108,742

22 786 766,008
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2018 2017
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES Mote Rupees Rupees
Salaries, wages and other benefiis 4,995,858,008 1,707,914,394
Post retirement benefits 20.8 3,1418,617,680 2,139,564 655
Repair and maintenance 50,459,539 41,033,220
Rent, rales and taxes 3,049,758 2,052 6859
Power, ight and water 22,999,595 21,099,599
Communication 23,732,099 18,232,974
Office supplies and other expenses 87,831,769 89,834,823
Travelling expenses 67,292,658 50,377,654
Provision for doubtiu! debis 9.2 1,125,588,378 756,398,808
Directors' fees 12,019,000 9,783,000
Frofessional fees 87,780,073 68,190,988
Auditors' remunarsation 3nA 3,100,000 3,100.000
Cuiside services employed 3,206,543 3,094,506
Management fees 138,350,248 340.691,811
Vehicle running and maintenance 106,817,427 102,238,558
Advertisemant expensas 67,835,813 43,6023.785
Depreciation 6.5 170,510,392 159,157 382
Advances written off “ 089,225,188
Supplementary charges 0.2 1,471,359,666 488,151,882
Provision for shortage of material 8.1 4,633,128 -
Miscellaneous expenses 8,453,450 §,159,883

Auditors’ remuneration

Statutory audit fee

£,5648,945,985

6,120,386,338

2,500,600 2,500,000
Out of pocket expenses 500,000 600,000
3,100,900 3,100,000

These charges being the share of the Company in the markup charged to CPPA-G by independent powst
producers on account of delayed payments. The NEPRA through its tariff determination no. NEPRAJTRF-
278/LESCO-2014/4102-4104 dated 20 March 2015, directed the Company te record the charges up to the extent of
late payment surcharge recovered from the consumers. Based on this the Company has fully recorded the
surcharge value as the invoice receivad from the CPPA-G is less than the amount recovered from the consumers,

2018 2017

CUSTOMER SERVICE COSTS Mote Rupees Rupees

Salaries, wages and other benefils 1,053,923,025 825620 505
Past retirement benefits 20.6 1,284,136,634 843,588,091
Repair and maintenance 650,297 804,742
Rent, rates and laxes 3,601,821 2,404 437
Fower, llg'hk and water 2,510,063 2851573
Communication 1,125,837 1,119,821
Office supplies and other expenses 6,185,902 5,886,598
Traveling expenses 27,183,198 24,432,390
Electricity bilis collection expenses 308,723,665 287,503,928
Outside services employed - 3371821
WVehicle running and maintenance 2,781,808 2,733,934
Depreciation 8.5 3,760,602 3,748,401
Miscellaneous expenses 10,937,754 12,993,838

j&N

2,705,4386,454

2.117.020.145
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LAHORE ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
Trade debts
The Company believes that in frade debts, due to iarge number and diversity of its consumer base, concentration of

credit risk is limited. Further. the Company manages its credit risk by obtaining security deposits from the
consumers. The maximum credi risk exposure at reporting date is carrying vaiue of financial assets stated above,

2018 2017

The aging of rade receivables at the reporting date is: Rupees Rupees
Not yet due 11,341,854,189 7.772.697.907
Upto 1 year 28,775,095,796 18,318,097.814
110 3 yaars 4,126,085,478 4,734,554 858
3to 5 years 4,039,357,062 3,490,437 515
QOver 5 years 3,699,114,485 2,081,031.034

49,981,504 011 358 .398,819,129
Bank
Tha Company deals with banks having credit ratings in the oo categortes therafore, considers these as low risk ard
doas not expect credit loss o arise on the balances. Following are the cradit ratings of banks with which balarnces
a

re held at raporting date:

Rating

Agency ! Short term i Long term
Public sectors banks
National Bank Of Pakistan PACRA Al+ ALA
The Bank of Khyber PACRA Al A
The Bank Of Punjab PACRA Als AN
Sindh Bank Limitad JOR-VIS A-1+ AN
Specialized banks
Zarai Taragial Bank Limited JCR-VIS A+ AAA
Private sectors banks
Allied Bank Limited PACRA 1+ AAA
Summit Bank JCRWVIS A1 A-
Askari Bank Limieg PACRA Al+ AA+
Bank Al-Falah PACRA Al+ Al
Bank Al-Habib PACRA Al+ AA+
Faysai Bank Limited PACRA A+ AA
First Woman Bank PACRA AZ A-
Habib Bank Limited JCR-VIS A+ AAA
Habib Metropolitan Bank FPACRA At Ab
J8 Bank Limited PACRA A+ AA-
Muslim Commercial Bank PACRA Af+ AAA
NiB Bank Limited PACRA Al+ ABA
Punjab Provincial Cooperative Bank JCR-VIS B BE+
Samba Bank JCR-VI3 A AL
Sitk Bank JOR-VIS A2 £
SME Bank Limited JCRAMIS B B
Scneri Bank Limited PACRA A+ PA-
Standard Chartered Bank PACRA At+ ABA
tnited Bank Limitad JCR-VIS Atl+ AAA
Istamic banks
Ai-Baraka Islamic Bank PACRA Al A
Bank islami Pakistan Limited PACRA A1l A
Dubai islamic Bank JCR-VIS Al Al
Meezan Bank JOCR-VIS A1+ AA

Gue to Company's iong stending business relationshios with these counterparties, and afier giving dus consideration
ta their strong financial standing, including obtaining security deposits from them, the management does not expect
non-performance by thesa counter parties on their obligations to the Company. Accordingly, credit risk is minimat.

2N
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36.3.3

36.4

LAHORE ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
Currency risk
Currency risk Is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of

foreign exchange rates. Currency risk arises mainly from future commercial transactio
exist due to transactions in foreign currencies. Howaver, at year end there are no mate

changes in
ns, or receivablas and pavables that
rial foreign currency balances.

interest rate risk

This represents the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuzte becausa of changes in
market interest rates.

The Company's interest rate risk arisss from long term financing. Borrowings cobtained at variab!

& rates expose the
Company to cash flow interest rate risk.

Al the balance shest date the interest rate profile of the Company's interest bearing financial instruments was:

2013 2017

Fixed rate instruments Rupees Rupess

Financial asseis:
Short term investment
Financial liabilities:
Long term financing

19,171,452,267 17,292.822.81

10,402,202,105 7845171424
Floating rate instruments
Financial assets:
Bank balances - deposit accounts 2,618,800,330 1170,820,838

Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed rate instruments

The Company does not account for any fixed rate financial assets and labilities at fair value through profit and |
Therefore a changs in interest rates at the reporting date would not aftect profit and loss accaunt

ass.

Cash flow sensitivity analysis for variable rate instruments

The following analysis demonstrates the sansitivity to 2 reasonably possible change in interest rates, with ai oiher
variables held constant, of the Company's profit bafore tax. This analysis 1 prepared assuming the amounts of floating rate
insiruments outstanding at balance sheet dates were outstanding for the whole year.

Changes in Effects an profit
interest rate before tax
Bank balances - deposit acoounts RO = o1 111~V S,
2018 +1 26,138,003
-4 (26,188,0G63)
2047 +1 11,708,208
-1 (11.708.208;

Other price risk

Other price risk represents the risk that the fair value or future cash fiows of 2 financial instrument will luctuzie becatise of
changes in marke! prices {other than those afising from interest rate risk or currency risk). whather those changas arg
caused py factors specific to the individual financial instrument or s issuer, or factors affscting all similar franciz:
instrument traded in the market. The Company is not exposed o commodity and eguity price risk.

Fair valug of financial instruments

Fair value s the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or 2 liability settied, betwsen knowledgeabls willing

parties in an arm's iength fransaction. The carrying amounts of ali the financial instruments reflected in these financial
statements approximate their fair value,

Fair value hierarchy

The tzhore Eiectric Supply Company Limitad uses the following higrarchy for determining and disciosing the fair vaiue of
financial instruments by valuation technigue:

Level 1 quoted {unadjusted) prices in active markets for identical assets or liabitities

[EN



LAHORE ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
36.2 Liguidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able o meet is financial obiigations as they fall dus. The Company's
approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that i will abways have sufficient liquidity 1o meet its liabilities
when due, under both normal and stressed conditions. For this purpose the Company has effective cash management and
planning pelicy to ensure availability of funds and to take appropriate measures for new requirements. Further fiquidity position

36.3

of the Company is closely monitored through budgets, cash flow projections and comparison with actual resuits by the Board.

Foliowing are the maturity analysis of financial iabiiities:

Financial liabilities

20438
Carrying Contractual Less than Oneto More than
amount cash flows 1 year fiva years 5 years
Rupees

Creditors 1,800,715,322 4,800,715,322 1,804,715,322 - -
Security deposits 50,129,406 50,129,406 50,129,498 - -
Retantion money - Contractors 154,956,754 154,956,754 154,956,754

Television fee not yet realized
Accrued liabilities

Due to associated undertakings
Others

Accrued interest

Long term financing

Long term security deposits

204,769,236
308,154,865
91.,439,214,264
320,807,996
3,342,758,892
10,402,202,105
12,912,367,972

204,759,236
303,154,865
91,433,214,284
320,607,936
3,342,755,892
10,402,202,108
12,812,367,972

204,769,238
308,154,868
91,439,214,264
320,607,896
3,342,753,892
2,223,574,213

3,137,775,72%  5,040,852163
- 12,812,387,972

120,935,877,212

126,935,877 ,812

99,844,881,948

3,437.778,728 17,983,220,135

2017
Carrying Contractual Less than one to More than
amount cash flows 1 year five years S years
Rupees

Financial Habilities

Craditors 1.140.000,132 1.140,000.132 1,144,000.132 -

Security deposits 43,963,462 48,983,492 48,963 492 -

Retention money - Contractors 174,244 174 174,244 174 174,244,174

Television fee not yet realized 182,626,500 182,626,800 182,828,800 -

Accrued liabilities 442 520,851 447,820,651 442,920,651 -

Due to - associated underiakings 16,313,540,743 18.313.540,743 16,313.540,743 - -

Cthers 282.579.210 282,579,210 282.579.210 -

Accrued interest
Long term financing

Long term security deposits

Market risk

2,349.,513,040
7945171 424
11,304 037,711

2.348,513.040
7.945171.424
< 11304037711

2,349.513,040
1,576.461 173

3,055960841 3312748810
- 1130403771

43,183,557 377

40183 597 377

22,4063,529.667

1.038,232,317 15,117,424 858

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or fulure cash flows of financial instruments will fluctuate because of changes in markat
variables such as foreign exchange rates and interest rates, Market risks include currency risk, interest rate risk and other price
risk, such as equily price risk. The description for the above risks is as follows:

JEN
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Level 2: other techniques for which all inputs which have a significant effect on the recorded fair value are observable

sither, dirgctly or indirectly.

Level 3. technigues which use inputs that have a significant effect on the recorded fair value that are not based on

chservable marks! data.

As at 30 June 2018 the Company did not hold any financial instruments carried at fair value.

Financial instruments by categories

As at 30 June 2018

Assets as per balance sheet
Long term loans

Long term deposits

Trade debis

Profit accrued on bank deposits
Advancss and other recelvabies
Short term investment

Bank nalances

As at 30 June 2017

Assels as per balance sheet
Laong term loans

Long term deposits

Trade debis

Profit accrued on bank deposits
Advances and cther receivabies
Short term investment

Bank balances

|iabilities as per balance sheet

Creditors

Security deposits

Retention money - Contractors
Television fee not yet realized
Accrued lizbilities

Due to - associated underakings
Others

Accrued interest

tong term loans

Security deposits

Capital risk management

Cash and Held to
X Loans and
cash maturity )
. R receivabies
eguivalent investment
e nanane FRUDEES e amm s e
- - 995,823,034
- - 744,265
. - 49,981,504,011
. - 305,941,300

- 19,171,452,267
3,585,882,282 -

80,133.784,443

3585889 262 19171452267

131,417,803,059

Cash and Heid to
. Loans and
cash maturity ‘
. . receivables
equivalent investment
e e FRUUTIE G o e e

- 17,292,822,811
2,267.289,854 -

578,300,500
785,565
36,396.819128
141.839.247
30.444 085554

2287289854 17,292 822 611

67,561,831 102

Financia! Habilities
at amortize cost

2018
Rupees

1,800,715,322
50,120,408
184,956,754
204,769,238
308,154,855
91,439,214,264
320,507,998
3,342,759,892
10,402,202,105
12,912,367,972

2077
Rupees

1.140,000,132
43,963 432
174,244 174
182,626,800
442 920,651
16,313,540,743
282,575,210
2.349,513,040
7,845,171,424
11,304,037 711

120,935,877.812

40,183,597 377

The Company's objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the Company's ability to continue as a going concern
in orgder 1o provide return for shareboiders and benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain healthisr capital ratios in

order to support its business and maximize shareholders valus. The Company manages its capital structure and makes
atjustments to it, in the light of changes in economic conditions.

No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes from the previous year. The Company's sirategy, which
was unchanged from last year, was o maintain optimal capital structure in order to minimize cost of capital

B
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BENAZIR EMPLOYEES STOCK OPTION SCHEME {BESOS)

On 14 August 2008, the Government of Pakistan {GoP) taunched Benazic Employess' Stock Option Scheme (the Schema)
for employees of certain State Cwned Enterprises (SOEs) and Non-State Owned Enterprises (Non-SOEs). where the GoP
helds significant investments. The Scheme Is applicable to permanent and contraciual empioyess who ware in amploymeant
of these entities on the date of launch of the Scheme, subject to completion of five years vesting period by all contractual
employees and by permanent emgployess in certain instances.

The Scheme provides for a cash payment to employees on retirement or termination based on the price of shares of
respective entities. To administer this scheme, the GoP has transferred 12% of its investment in such SOEs and Non-S0Es
to a Trust Fund, established under a Trust Deed, created for the purpose by each of such entities. The eligible employees are
entited to be allotted units by each Trust Fund in propostion to thelr respective length of service and on retirement or
termination, such employees wouid be entitled o receive such ameunts from Trust Funds in exchange for the surrendered

units, as would be determined based on market price for listed entities or breakup value for non-isted entities, The shares
relating to the surrendered units would e transferred back to the GoP.

The Scheme alse provides that 50% of dividend ralated o snares transferred to the respective Trust Fund would be
distributed amongst the unit-holder employses. The balance 50% dividend would be transferred by the respective Trust Fund
to the Central Revolving Fund, managad by the Privatization Comimission of Pakistan for payment to employees against
surrendered units. The deficit, if any, in Trust Funds to meet the re-purchase commitment would be mat by the GoP.

The Scheme, devslopad in compliance with the stated the GoP policy of empowsarment of employess of State Qwnad
Entarprises, needs 10 be accounted for by the covered entities, including the Company, under the provisions of revised
international Financial Reporting Standard-2, “Share - based Payments” (IFRS 2). However, keeping In view the difficuities
that may be faced by the entities covered undsr the Scheme, ths Securities 2 Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP). on
receiving representations from some of entities coversd under the Scheme and after having consulted the institute of

Chartered Accountants of Pakistan, has granted exemption vide SRQ 587(/2011 dated 07 June 2011 fo such entities from
the application of IFRS 7 to the Scheme.

Tne liablity of BESOS for the Company's employess is a liability of the fund and Company has no iiability towards thess
payments. Various formalities relating to the finalization of the Scheme such as trust deed and vasting period sre yet to be
finalized. Moreover, dus to certain administrative issues, trust fund has not yet been crealed by the GoP.

REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE AND DIRECTORS

The aggregate amount charged in the financial statements for the year for remuneration, including all bensfits 1o the Chief
Exscutive, Directors and other Executives of the Company is as follows:

Chief Executive Directors Executives
2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017
Rupees

Basic Salary 1,586,760 1,352,577 - - 102,404,425 28,809,675
Adhoc Relief 343,285 352,452 - - 16,238,711 5,836,514
Utiliies and other benafits 849,387 362,014 - - 9,532,986 4,919,720
Fersonal Pay 362,170 202,500 - - £,971,058 2,966 485
Conveyance Aflowance 255,000 282,000 - - 4,014,759 549072
Engineering Alliowance - - . 4,294,288 1.570.000
Fee for attending mestings - - 12,019,000 9,763,000 - -

3,336,582 2,591,543 12,019,600 9,763.000 143,458,217 45,601,766
Mumber of persons 1 1 15 10 66 21

In additicn Chief Executive Officer is also entitled o frae slectriciy, company's mainiained car, medical faci
telephaone.

&N
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40. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

LARORE ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

Transactions with reiated parties are at armv's length. Prices for transactions with refaied parties are determined on the basis of

admissible mathods. The sales and purchase price of eleckicity are reguiated by the NEFRA,

The related parties comprise of associated companies, direciors of the Company, companigs with common directorship and kay
management personnel. Detall of transactions with related parties, other than those which have been specifically disclosed
gisewhere in these financial siatemeants are as follows:

Maximum
Name of Related Party Nature of transactions Month Balance 2018 2017
Rupees

Government of Pakistan

Ecoromic Affair Division  Receipts of loan - - 2,457.030,881 2.213.062.132
Tariff differential subsidy income - 17,960,169,695 15,5682, 171.122
industrial suppert package incom - 8,790,849,817 5532033470

Associated companles

due to significant

influence

Central Fower Due (to} the Company Jun-2618  {91,067,923,618)  (B1,067,525,818) 15,945.040,0032)

Purgnasing Agency Gost of glaciricity 239,937,231,843  177.574,848,584

(Guarantee) Supplemantary charges - 1,471,359,6686 438,151,982

Na‘dcmlal Transmission Due from tre Company Jun-2018 1,993,267,99% 1,893,267,996 1,407 680,158

and Dispatch Company  payment of pension - 635,073,694 705,184,707

Limited Sale of free electriclty - 102,568,527 §1,528, 706
Payment of medical aliowance - - 53,940,075 157,559 828

Pakistan Electne Power  Due from the Company Sun-2018 1,137,133,271 1,137,133.271 351,181.670

Company {Privata) Payment of pension E E 125,890,232 192 315704

e

Lirmited Sale of free electriciy . . 21,291,389 21,276,106
Payment of medical aliowance - - 3,571,040 23,315,489
Managemeant fes - 27,833,400 225,718,736

MNational Electric Power  licence f2e - - 51,170,477 43,011,326

Regulatory Authority

Associated companies

due to common control

Water and Power Oue from the Company Jun-2018 10,2458,703.510 10,248,703,810 5 465 114,884

Developmant Authonly  payment of pension . . 1,064,424,967 1.560,397,539
Paymant of medicat allowznce B 57,188,538 315,318,581

Gujranwala Electrc Due from the Company Fob-2018 1,801,300,138 1,761,832,744 1,182.782.417

Fower Company Umited  paumant of pension - 70,962,913 76578641
Sale of frae slectricity - 38,033,518 21,335,108
Payment of medical allowance - - 5,884,242 11,840 830

Northern Power Dus from the Company Jun-2018 215,401,733 245,401,733 148,071 467

(}_eqerataon Company Paymant of pansion - §7,997,349 B0 125,546

Limited Sale of free slactricity . 4,941,511 4,894,077
Payment of medical allowance - 5,655,877 13749058

Faisalabad Electric Dug from the Company Feb-2018 715,287,158 703945273

Supply Company Limited

Payment of pension
Sale of free slectricity
Payment of medical allowance

(=N

735,538,572

48,275,067
8,487,302
5,206,805

47,151,234
7.954.343
2.553.051



LAMORE ELECTRIC BUPPLY COMPANY LIVITED

Mazimum 2018 2017
Mame of Rslated Party Nature of transactions Month Balance
Rupeas
Aszcciated companies
due to common control
Hyderabad Electria Dus from the Company May-2013 43,057,384 40,094,385 33,010,084
Supply Company Limited  payment of pension - - 13,154,854 16,497 441
Sale of free efectricity - - 1,406,166 1,380,535
Payment of medical allowance - - 1,616,716 2,530,827
Central Power Due from the Company Jun-20148 51,625,988 51,025,988 29,990,180
Gereration Company Payment of pension . - 18,796,775 15,507,207
Limited Sale of fiee electricity - - 1,018,336 831853
Payment of medical allowance - - 1,703,632 3,393,415
Quetta Eleciric Supply  Dus from the Company Jun-2018 43,433,108 49,433,108 41,481,236
Company Limited Payment of pension - 18,437,172 16497 441
Sate of free slectricity - - 1,814,588 20587358
Payment of madical allowance - - 1,280,338 2.530 827
Sukkur Elactic Powsr Due from the Company May-2018 8,333,003 3,882,453 5,463,384
Company Limited Payment of pensicn . 3,142,615 312,030
Sale of free electricity - - 278,407 348,609
Payment of medical allowance - - 193,567 514,131
Islamabad Electric Dug from the Company Feb-2018 930,723,268 921,845,852 912.348.543
Supply Company Limited  payment of pension . - 25,219,751 25,497 206
Safe of free slectricity - - 4,873,817 4,639 061
Paymeni of medical allowanss - - 2,882,176 4,281,151
Jamshoro Powsr Due from the Company Jun-2012 5,713,201 5,713,201 4477 36
Generation Company Payment of pension - - 2,258,430 2,943,524
Limited Sale of free slecuicty . . 195,057 215722
Payment of medical allowance B B 34,403 413 335
Lakhra Power Generation Due from the Company Apr-2018 1,838,473 1,883,083 1,428,243
Company Limited Paymant of pension - 549,123 521,325
Sale of free siectricity B 112,587 109,379
Payment of medical allowance - 22.4%4 28,607
Tribal Area Blectricity Due from the Company Jun-2813 700,231 704,231 375,438
Supply Company Limited Salz of free electricity - - 324,796 173,968
Powar Informatian Due from f (o) the Company Jun-2018 30,564,833 30,564,633 {10,656 785]
Technology Company  gying sofware usags fee 58,525,952 55,903 829
Paymeant of pension B “ 7,097,511 13,616,377
Payment of medicai allowanns - - 233,585 1,866 828
Muitan Electric Power Dug {to} the Company Juk2017 {375,364,507 {383,954 372; 73,140
Gompany Limited Payment of pension - - 43,996,302 47,438,720
Saie of free siectricity - - 7,395,451 8201712
Paymert of medical allowancs - - 4,148,960 7,248,845
Pashawar Electric Supply Due {to) the Company Mar-2G18 (8,718,475) (7,329,674) 12,570 855;
Company Limited Payment of pansion - - 5,435,144 5,261,794
Sale of free electricity 945,185 T65.910
Paymant of medical aliowance - 543,185 1423873
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LAHORE ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES

The Company has employed foliowing number of persons inciuding permanent and contractual staff:

2018 2017
- As at 30 June 22,571 21,985
- Averags number of employees 22,268 21,147

CORRESPOMDING FIGURES

Corresponding figures have been rearranged, reclassified and restated, whersver necessary. Howeaver, no
significant rearrangement, reclassification and restatement havs been made.

GENERAL
Figures have been roundad off to the nearest rupes, unless otherwise stated.

DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSBUE

These financial siatements have been authorized for issug on
Directors of the Company.

by the Board of

=
S

CHIEF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR






